
CONFVISTA 
Date: 16" December, 2020 

  

The Manager, 

Corporate Relationship Department, 

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 

1st Floor, New Trading Ring, 

Rotunda Building, P.J. Towers, 

Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400001 

Kind Attn: Mrs. Bharati Bhambwani     

The Manager, 

Listing Department, 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Exchange Plaza, 

Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E) 

Mumbai — 400051 

Kind Attn: Mrs. Rachana 
  

Dear Madam, 

Sub: Annual Report for the Financial Year ended 31% March, 2020 

In continuation to the letter dated 20" October, 2020 please find enclosed Annual Report for the 

Financial year ended 31“ March, 2020. We would like to clarify that there is no change in the 

Annual report uploaded earlier and currently. But due to some technical error, previously it 

wasn’t uploaded completely and same was brought to our notice by the exchange. Therefore, 

enclosed herewith Annual Report of the Company for the shareholder’s ready reference. 

Due to closure of office operations, this intimation is filed under Sd/- 

This is for your information and record. 

Thanking you 

Yours sincerely, 

For CinevistaLimited 

Sd/- 

Kilpa Goradia 

Company Secretary 

Encl.: As above 
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NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS 

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Third Annual General Meeting of the Members of M/s. Cinevista 

Limited will be on Wednesday, the 18" day of November, 2020 at 11.00A.M. IST through Video Conferencing 

(“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”), to transact the following business :business: 

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited standalone financial statements of the Company for 

the financial year ended 31st March, 2020 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditor 

thereon: 

“Resolved that the audited standalone financial statements of the Company for the financial year 

ended 31st March, 2020 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditor thereon as circulated 

to the members with the notice of the annual general meeting and submitted to this meeting be and 

are hereby received, considered and adopted.” 

2. To receive, consider and adopt the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company for the 

financial year ended 31st March, 2020 and the report of the Auditor thereon: 

“Resolved that the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company for the financial year 

ended 31st March, 2020 and the report of Auditor thereon as circulated to the members with the notice 

of the annual general meeting and submitted to this meeting be and are hereby received, considered 

and adopted.” 

3. To re-appoint Mrs. Jyoti Motwani as a director liable to retire by rotation: 

“Resolved that Mrs. Jyoti Motwani (DIN: 08381766), who retires by rotation and being eligible offers 

herself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a director of the Company liable to retire 

by rotation.” 

Special Business: 

4. To re-appoint Shri Sunil Mehta (DIN: 00064800) as Managing Director & Vice-Chairman of the 

Company and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the 

following resolution as an Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule 

V and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re- 

enactment thereof for the time being in force), and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination 

and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors and subject to such terms and conditions as may 

be imposed while granting such approval, if any and subject to approval of the Central Government, 

if required, the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to the re-appointment of
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Shri Sunil Mehta (DIN: 00064800) as ‘Managing Director & Vice-Chairman’ of the Company for a 

further period of three years commencing from 1st April, 2020, on the following terms and conditions 

as below: 

Remuneration: 

Basic remuneration: 

a) Rs. 525,000/- (Rupees Five Lakhs Twenty Five Thousand Only) per month as basic salary 

b) Motor car: Provision of Motor Car and its maintenance. 

c) Entertainment Expenses: Reimbursement of actual and properly incurred Entertainment expenses 

by the Managing Director for legitimate business of the company. 

Any other perquisites, benefits, facilities allowances and expenses as may be decided by the Board 

from time to time as per the Rules/Schemes of the company as applicable to the Board Members. 

The company shall pay or reimburse the appointee for all the cost, charges, expenses, including but 

notlimited to entertainment and travelling that may be incurred by him for the purpose of the legitimate 

business of the Company. 

All payments received by the Managing Director pursuant to his appointment as Managing Director 

would be subject to applicable statutory deductions including tax deduction at source as applicable 

under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and the rules made there under. 

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized 

to do all necessary acts, deeds and things as may be necessary to carry on the purpose of aforesaid 

resolution.” 

5. To re-appoint Shri Prem Krishen Malhotra (DIN: 00065136) as Whole Time Director & Chairman of 

the Company and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), 

the following resolution as an Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule 

V and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or 

re-enactment thereof for the time being in force and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination 

and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors and subject to such terms and conditions as may 

be imposed while granting such approval, if any and subject to approval of the Central Government, 

if required, the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for reappointment of Shri Prem 

Krishen Malhotra (DIN: 00065136) as ‘VWWhole-time Director & Chairman’ of the Company for a further 

period of three years commencing from 1st April, 2020, on the following terms and conditions as 

contained below:



Cinevista Limited 
  

Remuneration: 

Basic remuneration: 

a) Rs. 5,25,000/- (Rupees Five Lakhs Twenty Five Thousand Only) per month as basic salary. 

b) Motor car: Provision of Motor Car and its maintenance. 

c) Entertainment Expenses: Reimbursement of actual and properly incurred Entertainment expenses 

by the Whole Time Director for legitimate business of the company. 

Any other perquisites, benefits, facilities allowances and expenses as may be decided by the Board 

from time to time as per the Rules/Schemes of the company as applicable to the Board Members. 

The company shall pay or reimburse the appointee for all the cost, charges, expenses, including but 

not limited to entertainment and travelling that may be incurred by him for the purpose of the legitimate 

business of the Company. 

All payments received by the Whole-time Director pursuant to his appointment as VVhole-time Director 

would be subject to applicable statutory deductions including tax deduction at source as applicable 

under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and the rules made there under. 

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized 

to do all necessary acts, deeds and things as may be necessary to carry on the purpose of aforesaid 

resolution.” 

6. Toseek consent for Related Parties Transactions upto an aggregate limit of 50 Crores only and in this 

regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution 

as an Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to enter 

into agreement(s)/transaction(s) with Related Parties in the ordinary course of business at arm’s 

length basis for the purpose of raising funds through NCDs/Bonds, to take/give property/properties 

on lease/rent, to avail/render any services or any other kind of transactions which construe to be 

Related Party Transactions up to an aggregate limit of 50 crores (Rupees Fifty Crores only) till the 

conclusion of 24" AGM from the date of this Resolution including the transaction(s) already entered 

into with such party/parties from 1st April, 2020 till the date of this resolution. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, 

deeds and things and execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required and 

to delegate all or any of its powers herein conferred to the Officials of the Company, to give effect to 

the aforesaid Resolution.” 

7. To seek consent to exercise borrowing powers to the Board and if required, to offer or invite for 

subscription on private placement basis and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with 

or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Special Resolution:
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 180 (1)(c), Section 42 and other applicable provisions, if any, 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant Rules under Companies Act, 2013, (including any statutory 

modifications and re-enactment thereof for time being in force) the consent of the Board be and is 

hereby accorded to borrow for the purpose of the business from time to time any sum or sums of 

moneys secured or unsecured for and on behalf of the Company by way of term loan or any other 

loan or deposits or financial assistance fund based or non fund based in whatever name called from 

bank(s), financial instution(s), bodies corporate(s), person(s) and by way of commercial papers in one 

or more tranches from the date of this AGM until conclusion of next AGM of the Company by private 

placement or by public issue from any or all the Entity(ies) [the term “Entity” hereinafter called shall 

deemed to include person, Banks, Institutional Investors, Statutory Corporations, Statutory Bodies, 

Qualified Institutional Buyers, Financial Institutions, Foreign Institutional Investors, Trusts, Provident 

Funds, Pension Funds, Gratuity Funds, Insurance Companies, Companies, Societies, Educational 

Institutions, Association of Persons, Partnerships, Firm, Limited Liability Partnerships, Resident 

Individuals, Non Resident Individuals, Hindu Undivided Families, any person / institution as Board 

may decide from time to time] separately or any combination thereof by any methods as the Board 

may decide including but limited to shelf prospectus, prospectus, information memorandum, shelf 

disclosure document, offer document or any other document and by way of acceptance of loan from 

any directors, their relatives, shareholders and their relatives separately or by combination thereof and 

by way of any other permissible instruments or methods of borrowings on such terms & conditions as 

Board may deem fit, notwithstanding that the monies to be borrowed with money already borrowed, 

apart from temporary loans obtained and / or to be obtained from Company's bankers in ordinary 

course of business will or may exceed the aggregate of paid up share capital of the Company and 

its free reserves, so that the total amounts upto which the monies may be borrowed by the Board 

which shall not at any time exceed Rs. 163 Crores (One Hundred and Sixty Three Crores Only). 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the foregoing resolution and without 

being required to seek further consent or approval of the Members or otherwise for this purpose that 

they shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by authority of this resolution, 

the Board be and is hereby authorised to do all acts, deeds, matters and things to give full effect to 

the aforesaid resolution, settle and clarify any question or difficulty, finalise the form, content, extent 

and manner of documents and deeds, whichever applicable and execute all deeds, documents, 

instruments and writing, for the purpose mentioned in the aforesaid resolution in consultation with 

the Entities and for reserving the aforesaid right.” 

8. To seek consent for Creation of Charge on Movable and Immovable properties of the Company, both 

present and future and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution 

as an Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in terms of Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions, if 

any, of the Companies Act, 2013, consent of the Company be and is hereby given to the Board of 

Directors of the Company or any committee thereof (“the Board”) for above mentioned purpose to 

create such charges, mortgages and hypothecations, on such movable and immovable properties, 

both present and future, and in such manner as the Board may deem fit, together with power to take 

over the management and concern of the Company in certain events in favour of Banks / Financial 

Institutions, other investing agencies and trustees for the holders of debentures/bonds / other 

instruments to secure rupee/foreign currency loans and/or the issue of debentures whether partly/
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10. 

fully/non-convertible and / or securities linked to Ordinary shares and/ or bonds with share warrants 

attached or any other borrowings issued/to be issued by the Company from time to time, in one or 

more tranches, up to an aggregate limit of 163 Crores (One Hundred and Sixty Three Crores Only) 

together with interest as agreed, additional interest in case of default, accumulated interest, liquidated 

damages and commitment charges, all other costs, charges and expenses and all other monies 

payable by the Company in terms of respective loan agreement(s) or any other document entered / 

to be entered into between the Company and the lenders/agents/investors and trustees in respect 

of enforcement of security as may be stipulated in that behalf and agreed to between the Board of 

Directors or any Committees thereof and the lenders, agents or trustees. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board or any Committee thereof be and is hereby authorized to 

do all such acts, deeds and things, to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may 

be required to give effect to this Resolution.” 

To seek the consent for the continuation of the term of office of Shri. Niranjan Shivdasani (DIN: 

02666449) as the Non-Executive Independent Director under Regulation 17(1A) of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 

2018 and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the 

following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED that pursuant to Regulation 17(1A) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 and other 

applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or 

re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), consent of the Members of the Company be and 

is hereby accorded for continuation of Shri. Niranjan Shivdasani (DIN: 02666449) as Non-Executive 

Independent Director at the age of 85 (Eighty Five) years as on May, 2020 upto the expiry of his 

present term of office, as would be duly approved through the special resolution passed on November 

18, 2020 by the Shareholders in their 23" Annual General Meeting. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised 

to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this 

resolution”. 

To seek the consent for the continuation of the term of office of Smt. Jyoti Pritam Motwani (DIN: 

08381766)as the Non-Executive Non Independent Director under Regulation 17(1A) of the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) 

Regulations, 2018 and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), 

the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED that pursuant to Regulation 17(1A) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 and other 

applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or 

re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), consent of the Members of the Company be and 

is hereby accorded for continuation of Smt. Jyoti Pritam Motwani (DIN: 08381766) as Non-Executive 

Non Independent Director at the age of 79 (Seventy Nine) years as on March, 2020 upto the expiry of 

her present term of office, as would be duly approved through an special resolution passed November 

18, 2020 by the Shareholders in their 23 Annual General Meeting.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised 

to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this 

resolution’. 

Registered Office: By order of the Board 

Plot No. 1, L.B.S. Marg For Cinevista Limited 

Gandhi Nagar 

Kanjurmarg (VV) 

Mumbai — 400 078. 

Place: Mumbai. Kilpa Goradia 

Date: 15" September, 2020 Company Secretary 

Notes: 

1. Inview of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed 

and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 

2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, 

physical attendance of the Members to the EGM/AGM venue is not required and annual general 

meeting (AGM) be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, 

Members can attend and participate in the ensuing EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM. The deemed 

venue for AGM shall be the registered office of the company i.e. Plot no.1, Gandhinagar, LBS Marg, 

Kanjurmarg (VW), Mumbai — 400 078. 

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, 

the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this EGM/ 

AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the 

EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM and participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting. 

3. Corporate/Institutional members (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI, etc.) intending to attend the 

meeting in accordance with the terms of Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are required to 

send scanned certified true copy (PDF Format) of the Board Resolution/ Power of Attorney/ Authority 

Letter, etc. to the Scrutinizer at e-mail ID: partner@mknco.in to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM 

on their behalf and to vote through remote e-voting. 

4. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated 12th May, 2020, notice 

of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2019-20 is being sent through electronic mode to those 

members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories. Members holding 

shares in dematerialized form, who have not updated their email addresses, are requested to contact 

their Depository Participant for updation of their email id. Members holding shares in physical mode 

and who have not updated their email addresses with the Company are requested to update their 

email addresses by writing to the Company at einward.ris@kfintech.com along with the copy of the 

signed request letter mentioning their name and address, self-attested copy of the PAN card and 

self-attested copy of a valid proof of address (eg. Aadhaar/Utility bill - not older than 3 months) in 

support of the member's address. 

5. The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 45 minutes before and 15 minutes after 

the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in 

the Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for
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1000 members on first come first served basis. This will notinclude large Shareholders (Shareholders 

holding 2% or more shareholding),Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the EGM/AGM without 

restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

The attendance of the Members attending the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 

purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended)and Regulation 44 of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars 

issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 

the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be 

transacted at the EGM/AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with 

National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the 

authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting system as well 

as venue voting on the date of the EGM/AGM will be provided by NSDL. 

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, 

the Notice calling the EGM/AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 

www.cinevistaas.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. 

BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia. 

com respectively and the EGM/AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for 

providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e.www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

Procedure to raise Questions / seek Clarifications: As the AGM is being conducted through VC 

or OAVM, the Members are encouraged to express their views / send their queries well in advance 

for smooth conduct of the AGM but not later than 5:00 P.M. (IST) on Saturday, November 14, 2020 

mentioning their names, folio numbers / demat account numbers, e-mail addresses and registered 

mobile number at helpdesk@cinevistaas.com and only such questions / queries received by the 

Company till the said date and time shall be considered and responded during the AGM. 

Members seeking any information on the financial accounts, operations or any matter to be placed 

at the AGM are requested to write to the Company till 5.00 P.M. (IST) on Saturday, November 14, 

2020 through e-mail at helpdesk@cinevistaas.com and the same will be suitably replied by the 

Company. 

Procedure for inspection of documents: Members desiring inspection of the Register of Directors and 

Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Act and the 

Register of Contracts or arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained under Section 

189 of the Act during the AGM may send their request in writing to the Company mentioning their 

names, folio numbers / demat account numbers, e-mail addresses and registered mobile number at 

helpdesk@cinevistaas.com 

All documents referred to in the Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be made available for 

electronic inspection without any fee to the members from the date of circulation of this notice up 

to the date of AGM, i.e. 18th November, 2020 during business hours. Members seeking to inspect 

such document may send a request on the email id helpdesk@cinevistaas.com atleast 3 working 

day before the date on which they intend to inspect the document.
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12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

The statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act is attached hereunder and forms part of the notice. 

As required under the Secretarial Standard — 2 and Regulation 26(4) and 36(3) of the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

(SEBI Listing Regulations), the relevant information of directors seeking appointment/re-appointment 

is attached in Notes to the Notice. The Board of Directors have considered Item Nos. 4 to 10 as 

unavoidable and therefore included it as Special Business in the ensuing AGM. 

Members may please note that Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has made Permanent 

Account Number (PAN) as the sole identification number for all participants transacting in the securities 

market, irrespective of the amount of such transactions. 

Members may please note that SEBI has also made it mandatory for submission of PAN in the 

following cases, viz (i) Deletion of name of the deceased shareholder(s) (ii) Transmission of shares 

to the legal heir(s) and (iii) Transposition of shares. 

As per Regulation 40 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies can 

only be transferred in dematerialized form with effect from 1st April, 2019, except in case of request 

for transmission or transposition of securities. In order eliminate all risks associated with physical 

shares and for ease of portfolio management, members holding shares in physical form are requested 

to consider converting their holding to dematerialised form. 

Members can contact the Company's Share Transfer Agent for assistance in this regard at the following 

address: 

KFin Technologies Private Limited 

(Previously Karvy Fintech Pvt. Ltd) 

(Unit: Cinevista Limited) 

Selenium Tower B, Plot No.: 31 & 32, Gachibowili, 

Financial District, Nanakramguda, Serilingampally, 

Hyderabad, Telangana — 500032 

Tel: (040) 6716 2222 / 6716 1511; Toll Free no.: 1800-345-4001 

Fax: (040) 2300 1153, 

E-mail: einward.ris@kfintech.com 

Website: www.kfintech.com 

As per Section 72 of Companies Act, 2013, members can nominate a person in respect of all the 

shares held by them singly or jointly. Members holding shares in physical form can avail the nomination 

facility by filling Form No. SH-13 in duplicate with the Company’s Share Transfer Agent i.e. KFin 

Technologies Private Limited. Members holding shares in the dematerialized form may contact the 

Depository Participant for recording nomination in respect of their shares. 

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 

Wednesday, 11th November, 2020 to Wednesday, 18th November, 2020, both days inclusive. 

Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the route map, proxy form and attendance slip are 

not attached to this notice.
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17. The results on resolutions will be declared on or after the AGM of the Company and the resolutions 

will be deemed to be passed on the AGM date subject to receipt of the requisite number of votes in 

favour of the resolutions. 

18. The results declared along with the scrutinizer’s report will be placed on the website of the 

Company i.e. www.cinevistaas.com under Investors section and on the website of NSDL i.e. 

https://evoting.nsdl.com. The results shall also be communicated to the Stock Exchanges. 

19. Details of directors seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting [Pursuant 

to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and 

Secretarial Standard (SS-2)]: 

PROFILE OF DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION AND SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT 
  

Name of the Director Smt. Jyoti Motwani Shri. Sunil Mehta 
Shri. Prem Krishen Shri. Niranjan 

  

  

  

  

Malhotra Shivdasani 

Date of Birth 13/03/1941 06/11/1954 05/07/1953 18/05/1935 

pate Cf appo! ntment 07/03/2019 07/05/1997 07/05/1997 01/05/2009 

Qualification BA. B. Com $.S.C. H.S.C. 

Nationality Indian Indian Indian Indian 
  

Experience in 

functional area 

Intrinsic insight for the 

concept that works 

on Television in India 
developed over years 

More than 31 years 

of comprehensive 

experience in diversified 

areas, he acts as 

spearheads, the think 

tank team that is the 

core area of knowledge 

management and 

strategy of the company. 

31 years of enriched 

experience with the 

media entertainment 

industry and strong 

association in film and 

TV industry 

Keen observer 

with immense 

knowledge and 

experience in 

advertising and 

marketing related 

to Media industry 

  

Directorship held in 

other Companies as on 

Cinevista Eagle Plus 

Media Pvt. Ltd. 

Chimera Entertainment 

Cinevista Eagle Plus 

Media Pvt. Ltd. 

Chimera 

Entertainment Pvt. 

  

  

  

the Company     Director   Whole-time Director 

(Brother-in-law)   Director (Brother-in- 

Law)   
31-03- 2020 excluding | None Pvt. Ltd. Ltd, None 

: : Heritage Productions . . 
Foreign Companies Pvt. Ltd Heritage Productions 

USP Studios Private Ltd, | PYt Ut. 

Share Transfer Stakeholders Nomination and 
. . . : : Remuneration 

Committee, Chairman; Relationship Committee 

Chairmanships / Risk Management Committee, Member; Member. , 

Memberships in Board None Committee, Chairman; Share Transfer : 
: . : . Stakeholders 

Committee Audit Committee, Committee, Member : : 
. Relationship 

Member Risk Management . 
. Committee, 

Committee, Member 
Member 

Membership(s) and 

Chairmanship(s) of 
Board Committees on None None None None 

other Companies 

Relationship with Related to Shri. Sunil Related vale Prem Fee can Sani 
existing Directors of Mehta, Managing : ; ging Not related 
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING DURING THE AGM 

ARE AS UNDER:- 

The remote e-voting period begins on 13" November, 2020 at 9.00 A.M. and ends on 17" November, 

2020 at 5.00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. 

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned 

below: 

Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https:/Avww.evoting.nsdl.com/ 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 

Details on Step 1 are mentioned below: 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 

URL: https:/Avww.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 

under ‘Shareholders’ section. 

3. Anew screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification 

Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in 

at https://eservices.nsdl.com/with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices 

after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your 

vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below: 

  

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat Your User ID is: 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 

account with NSDL. For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID 

is 12***** then your user ID is IN300***12****"**, 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 16 Digit Beneficiary |D 

account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12*°*°°errrrrrrr* 

then your user ID is 12° er 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered 

Form. with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 

101456 then user ID is 101456001*** 

  

  

  

      
  

5. Your password details are given below: 

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and 

cast your vote. 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial pass- 

word’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to
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enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial pass- 

word’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from 

your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The 

password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client 

ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains 

your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’. 

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those 

shareholders whose email ids are not registered 

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your pass- 

word: 

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?’(If you are holding shares in your demat account 

with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b) Physical User Reset Password?’ (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available 

on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name 

and your registered address. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the 

e-Voting system of NSDL. 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check 

box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

Details on Step 2 is given below: 

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-Voting. 

Then, click on Active Voting Cycles. 

2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you 

are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status. 

3. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote. 

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number 

of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 

prompted. 

6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

7. Youcan also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation 

page. 

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

- 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1 Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned 

copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen 

signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail 

to partner@mknco.in with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

11
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2. Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 

keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful 

attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot 

User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl. 

com to reset the password. 

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and 

e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com 

or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request to at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 

procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set 

out in this notice: 

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 

copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR 

(self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to helpdesk@cinevistaas.com. 

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-Client ID (16 digit DPID + Client ID 

or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN 

(self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 

helpdesk@cinevistaas.com. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM ARE AS 

UNDER:- 

The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above 

for remote e-voting. 

Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM facility 

and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not 

barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the EGM/AGM. 

Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM. However, 

they will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM. 

The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for 

e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS 

UNDER: 

Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL 

e-Voting system. Members may access the same at https:/Avww.evoting.nsdl.com under shareholders/ 

members login by using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 

shareholder/members login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the 

members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID 

and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the 

notice to avoid last minute rush. Further members can also use the OTP based login for logging into 

the e-Voting system of NSDL.
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2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 

disturbance during the meeting. 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting 

via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It 

is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid 

glitches. 

5. Shareholders, who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in 

advance mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number 

at company email id i.e. helpdesk@cinevistaas.com. The same will be replied by the company 

suitably. 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned 

in the accompanying Notice: 

ITEM NO.: 4 

Shri. Sunil Mehta was re-appointed as Vice-Chairman & Managing Director of the Company on 1*April, 

2017, for a period of three years. The Board of Directors has re-appointed Shri. Sunil Mehta as the 

Vice-Chairman & Managing Director of the Company for a further period of three years with effect from 

1*April, 2020, subject to approval of the shareholders in the general meeting. Considering his contribution 

made to the company over the last several years, it is in the interest of the Company to re-appoint him 

as Vice-Chairman and Managing Director for a further period of three years. 

Further, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company at its meeting has also 

recommended for his re-appointment and the payment of remuneration as prescribed. 

The consent of the shareholders is required to re-appoint Shri. Sunil Mehta as Vice-Chairman and 

Managing Director for a further period of three years with effect from 1*April, 2020 on the terms & conditions 

as set out in the resolution. Due to inadequacy or absence of profits in previous financial year 2019-20, 

the term of re-appointment is revised to three years. The special resolution requires to be passed as the 

limits are doubled as specified Section II of Part Il of Schedule V under the act. However, the proposed 

remuneration stands at Rs. 63,00,000/- per annum as compared to maximum limit of Rs. 84,00,000/- per 

annum as specified Section Il of Part Il of Schedule V under the act. Since the appointment is made in 

consonance with Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and all other applicable provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013, approval of the Central Government is not required for the re-appointment of 

Shri Sunil Mehta as the Managing Director. 

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution as set out at Item No. 4 for the approval of the 

Members 

13
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None of the Directors except Shri Sunil Mehta and Shri Prem Krishen Malhotra are interested in the 

Resolution. 

The details as required under Section || of Part II of Schedule V to the Act are given here-in-below: 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 

1) 
2) 
3) 
4) 
5) 

Nature of Industry: Media Software 

Date of Commencement: 07/05/1997 

Financial Performance during the year ended 31% March 2020: As per financial statement 

Export Performance & Net Foreign Exchange collaboration: Rs.1.41 Lacs 

Foreign Investment or collaboration, if any: NIL 

INFORMATION ABOUT THE APOINTEE: 

1) 

2) 

3) 

4) 

5) 

8) 

Background details: Shri. Sunil Mehta is the founding member of Cinevista Ltd, along with Shri. 

Prem Krishen Malhotra. He started his career in the film distribution sector and was involved in the 

distribution of several mega feature films, before turning to scripting commercials and thereafter, 

television programming. He heads the overall operations of the company, as well as oversees the 

day-to-day affairs of the company, as its Managing Director. He is actively involved in all aspects 

of the company and also takes keen interest in the area of overall creative development, scripting 

and story development. Shri Sunil Mehta spearheads the think tank team, that holds the core 

area of knowledge management and strategy of the company. As producers, Shri Sunil Mehta 

and Shri Prem Krishen Malhotra have over 21000 hours of programming behind them. 

Past remuneration: Rs. 63,00,000/- (Rupees Sixty Three Lakh Only) per annum as basic 

salary. 

Job Profile: Shri. Sunil Mehta is the Managing Director of the Company. The Company is managed 

by him subject to the supervision & control of the Board of Directors. He is responsible for the day 

to day management and affairs of the Company. Taking into consideration his expertise & vast 

experience, he is best suited for the responsibilities currently assigned to him. 

Remuneration Proposed: Rs. 63,00,000/- (Rupees Sixty Three Lakh Only) per annum (for 3 

years) 

Comparative Remuneration with respect to Industry: The remuneration payable to Shri. Sunil 

Mehta is at par with the industry standards and size of the Company. His remuneration is in line 

with that drawn by his peers in Industry. 

Pecuniary Relationship: Shri. Sunil Mehta has no pecuniary relationship with the Company, 

directly or indirectly, or with managerial personnel, except that he is one of the Promoters & 

relative of Whole-time Director of the Company. He is also among the major shareholders of the 

Company.
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Ill. OTHER INFORMATION 

1) Reason for loss or inadequate profits: Insufficient revenues on account of closures of various 

serials. Further, the Company’s Operating margin experienced a dent owing to the impact of the 

COVID-19 pandemic in the month of March 2020 as well as the market slowdown across the 

year. 

2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for Improvement: The management has taken concrete 

steps to improve the overall business volume and profitability. With its rich experience in the arena, 

the management is confident to overcome losses and tough times and to earn profit in long run. 

The risk, however, remains as the pandemic may cause disruption to continue in future 

3) Expected increase in productivity and profit in measurable terms: It is extremely difficult 

to forecast any profit numbers under this extreme uncertain situation due to continuation of lock 

down and pandemic situation 

IV. DISCLOSURES 

1) Remuneration Package : Necessary information given in resolution itself and explanatory 

statement annexed thereon 

2) Disclosure in Corporate Governance, if any: Necessary Information given 

ITEM NO.: 5 

Shri. Prem Krishen Malhotra was re-appointed as the Chairman and Whole-time Director of the Company 

on 1*April, 2017, fora period of three years. The Board of Directors has re-appointed Shri. Prem Krishen 

Malhotra as the Chairman and Whole-time Director of the Company for a further period of three years with 

effect from 1* April, 2020, subject to approval of the shareholders in the general meeting. Considering 

his contribution made to the company over the last several years, it is in the interest of the Company to 

re-appoint him as Chairman and Whole-time Director for a further period of three years. 

Further, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company at its meeting has also 

recommended for his re-appointment and the payment of remuneration as prescribed. 

The consent of the shareholders is required to re-appoint Shri. Prem Krishen Malhotra as Chairman 

and Whole-time Director for a further period of three years with effect from 1* April, 2020 on the terms 

& conditions as set out in the resolution. Due to inadequacy or absence of profits in previous financial 

year 2019-20, the term of re-appointment is revised to three years. The special resolution requires to be 

passed as the limits are doubled as specified Section II of Part Il of Schedule V under the act. However, 

the proposed remuneration stands at Rs. 63,00,000/- per annum as compared to maximum limit of Rs. 

84,00,000/- per annum as specified Section II of Part Il of Schedule V under the act. Since the appointment 

is made in consonance with Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and all other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, approval of the Central Government is not required for the re- 

appointment of Shri Prem Krishen Malhotra as the Whole-time Director. 

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution as set out at Item No. 5 for the approval of the 

Members. None of the Directors except Shri Sunil Mehta and Shri Prem Krishen Malhotra are interested 

in the Resolution. 

15
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The details as required under Section || of Part II of Schedule V to the Act are given here-in-below: 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 

1) Nature of Industry: Media Software 

1) Date of Commencement: 07/05/1997 

2) Financial Performance during the year ended 31% March 2020: As per financial statement 

3) Export Performance & Net Foreign Exchange collaboration: Rs. 1.41 Lacs 

4) Foreign Investment or collaboration, if any: NIL 

INFORMATION ABOUT THE APOINTEE: 

1) 

3) 

4) 

5) 

1) 

2) 

Background details: Mr. Prem Krishen Malhotra is a founder member of Cinevista Itd. He has 

over 34 years of enriched experience, with the media and entertainment industry. Mr. Malhotra 

started his career as an ‘Assistant Director’ with the legend of the Indian film industry, The Late 

Raj Kapoor Sahab. He also spent valuable time learning the craft of direction and film making from 

The Late Vijay Anand, brother of the evergreen hero, Dev Anand. Post his hands on approach to 

film making, he started his acting career in films and has acted in over 40 films including “Jaan 

Haazir Hai”, “Dulhan Wohi Jo Piya Man Bhaye’”, “Jai Vijay”, “Hamare Tumhare”, that have been 

huge box office successes in the past. Apart from focusing his activities in the creative development 

of the company, Mr. Malhotra uses his strong association within the film and TV industry, in help 

building the Cinevista brand, besides developing key talent / artiste relationships. 

Past remuneration: Rs. 63,00,000/- (Rupees Sixty Three Lakh Only) per annum as basic 

salary 

Job Profile: Shri. Prem Krishen Malhotra is the Whole-time Director of the Company. The Company 

is managed by him subject to the supervision & control of the Board of Directors. He is responsible 

for the day to day management and affairs of the Company. Taking into consideration his expertise 

& vast experience, he is best suited for the responsibilities currently assigned to him. 

Remuneration Proposed: Rs. 63,00,000/- (Rupees Sixty Three Lakh Only) per annum (for 3 

years) 

Comparative Remuneration with respect to the Industry: The remuneration payable to Shri. 

Prem Krishen Malhotra is at par with the industry standards and size of the Company. 

Pecuniary Relationship: Shri. Prem Krishen Malhotra has no pecuniary relationship with the 

Company, directly or indirectly, or with managerial personnel, except that he is one of the Promoters 

& relative of Managing Director of the Company. He is also among the major shareholders of 

the Company. 

OTHER INFORMATION 

1) Reason for loss or inadequate profits: Insufficient revenues on account of closures of various 

serials. Further, the Company's Operating margin experienced a dent owing to the impact of the 

COVID-19 pandemic in the month of March 2020 as well as the market slowdown across the 

year.
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2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for Improvement: The management has taken concrete 

steps to improve the overall business volume and profitability. VVith its rich experience in the 

arena, the management is confident to overcome losses and tough times and to earn profit in long 

run. The risk, however, remains as the pandemic may cause disruption to continue in future 

3) Expected increase in productivity and profit in measurable terms: It is extremely difficult 

to forecast any profit numbers under this extreme uncertain situation due to continuation of lock 

down and pandemic situation 

IV. DISCLOSURES 

1) Remuneration Package: Necessary information given in resolution itself and explanatory 

statement annexed thereon 

2) Disclosure in Corporate Governance, if any: Necessary Information given 

ITEM NO.: 6 

Pursuant to provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in compliance with the provisions of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the transactions in the nature of raising 

of funds through NCDs/Bonds, taking / giving property on lease/ rent, availing / rendering of services 

in the ordinary course of business or any other kind of transactions entered into by the Company up to 

an aggregate limit of Rs. 50 Crores (Rupees Fifty Crores Only) which though in the ordinary course of 

business may be construed to be related party transactions with the conflict of interest, it is therefore 

proposed to Shareholders to approve as an Special Resolution. 

Pursuant to the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Amendment Rules, 2015, the particulars 

of the related party transactions entered during the Financial Year 2019-20 are as follows: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

              

Name (s) of the Nature of Nature of SnD PI Bead Amount 

related party Relationshi Contract oi Meeting (in Lacs) 
P P Contract Approval 

Sunil Mehta MD & Promoter Director's 3 years 30/05/2019 63 
Remuneration 

Prem Krishen WTD & Promoter Director's 3 years 30/05/2019 63 
Malhotra Remuneration 

Pamma Mehta Wife of MD Salary 5 years 30/05/2019 19.80 

Sunita Malhotra Wife of WTD Salary 5 years 30/05/2019 19.80 

Sunil Mehta MD & Promoter Loan received Ongoing 30/05/2019 | 1060.98 
Contract 

Sunil Mehta MD & Promoter Loan Repaid Ongoing 30/05/2019 | 2276.80 
Contract 

Prem krishen WTD & Promoter Loan received Ongoing 30/05/2019 834.80 
Malhotra Contract 

Prem krishen . Ongoing 
Malhotra WTD & Promoter Loan Repaid Contract 30/05/2019 19.55 

Eddies Hospitality | Interested Director — Ongoing 

Pvt. Ltd. SunitaMalhotra Rent Income Contract 30/05/2019 3.30 

Eddies Hospitality | Interested Director — . Ongoing 
Pyt. Ltd. SunitaMalhotra Loan Received Contract 30/05/2019 241.85 

Eddies Hospitality | Interested Director — . Ongoing 

Pvt. Ltd. SunitaMalhotra Loan Repaid Contract 30/08/2019 148.70     

(Note: Nature of payment on account of rent are for specific period as per use basis) 
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None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is, concerned 

or interested in this resolution, except to the extent of their respective shareholding, if any, in the 

Company. 

The Board recommends the resolution as set out at Item No. 6 for the approval of the Members. 

ITEM No. 7 

Section 180 (1) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 provides that the Board of Directors of a Company shall 

only with the consent of the Company by a special resolution borrow money together with money already 

borrowed (apart from temporary loans obtained and / or to be obtained from the Company's bankers in 

ordinary course of business) in excess of share capital and free reserves. The total outstanding of the 

borrowings of the Company as on March 31, 2020 was Rs. 46,28,26,679/- 

The business of the Company is expected to grow steadily. This requires funds. In view of this, the 

mobilization of funds by the Company will substantially increase. Therefore, it is considered desirable 

to increase limit of borrowings to 163 Crores apart from the temporary loans obtained and / or to be 

obtained from Company's bankers in ordinary course of business and to issue / execute the necessary 

instrument as deem fit for raising such funds. In view of raising funds for the Company, the need may 

arise to offer or invite for subscription on private placement basis or to make necessary arrangement as 

may be deem fit for the benefits of the Company. 

None of the other directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company or their relatives are in 

any way, financially or otherwise, concerned or interested in the said resolution. 

The Board recommends the resolution as set out at Item No. 7 for the approval of the Members. 

ITEM No. 8 

Considering the business plans of the Company, the board of directors may need to resort to further 

borrowings from time to time, by way of loans/ financial assistance from various banks/ financial institutions 

and other lenders, issue of debentures / bonds or other debt instruments and through acceptance of 

fixed deposits. These borrowings may also have to be secured by creation of mortgages, charges, 

liens, hypothecation and/or other securities of the Company’s assets and properties, both present and 

future, whether movable or immovable, including the whole or substantially the whole of the Company’s 

undertaking or undertakings, in favour of banks / financial institutions / debenture trustees / fixed deposits 

trustees / other lenders. Since the amount secured by such mortgages, charges, liens, hypothecation 

and/ or other securities together with the existing mortgages, charges, liens, hypothecation and/or other 

securities may exceed the limit of borrowing powers of the Board, Members’ approval is sought for 

increasing the limit upto 163 crore (Rupees One Hundred and Sixty Three Crores Only) and for authorising 

the Board of Directors to create security by way of mortgages, charges, liens, hypothecation and/or 

other securities of the Company’s assets and properties, both present and future, whether movable or 

immovable, including the whole or substantially the whole of the Company’s undertaking or undertakings, 

on such terms and conditions as it may deem fit. For this purpose, the requisite Special Resolution is 

being proposed for consideration of the members under Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 

as notified by Central Government in place of erstwhile Section 293(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 1956.
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None of the other directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company or their relatives are in 

any way, financially or otherwise, concerned or interested in the said resolution. 

The Board recommends the resolution as set out at Item No. 8 for the approval of the Members 

ITEM No: 9 & 10 

In view of the introduction of the regulation 17(1A) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 vide SEBI Notification No. 

SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/10 dated May 9, 2018 and applicable provisions under Companies Act, 2013, if 

any, the Company seeks consent of the members by way of special resolution for continuation of his / her 

holding of existing office after the age of 75 years during the continuation of their term of appointment. 

Shri Niranjan Shivdasani, Non-Executive Independent Director has attained the age of 85 years in the 

month of May 2020. Smt. Jyoti Motwani, Non - Executive Non - Independent Director has attained the 

age of 79 years in the month of March, 2020. 

None of the other directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company or their relatives except 

Mr. Sunil Mehta (Interested in Item No. 10) are in any way, financially or otherwise, concerned or interested 

in the said resolution. 

The Board recommends the resolution as set out at Item No. 9 & 10 for the approval of the Members. 

Registered Office: By order of the Board 

Plot No. 1, L.B.S. Marg For Cinevista Limited 

Gandhi Nagar 

Kanjurmarg (VV) 

Mumbai — 400 078. 

Place: Mumbai. Kilpa Goradia 

Date: 15" September, 2020 Company Secretary 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS 

Your Directors have pleasure in submitting the Twenty Third Annual Report of your Company together 

with the Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2020. 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

(Rs. in lacs) 

STANDALONE 

2019-20 2018-19 

Income from Operations 2255.00 4059.29 

Operating Expenditure 2037.37 3590.37 

Depreciation and Amortisation 94.50 104.54 

Operating Profit 123.13 364.38 

Other Income 9.82 21.80 

Profit before Finance Costs 132.95 386.18 

Finance Costs 437.13 475.26 

Profit after Finance Costs but before Tax (304.18) (89.08) 

Tax Expenses 2.92 1.51 

Net Profit / Loss After Tax (307.10) (90.59)         

Financial and Operational Review: 

The Company has earned a gross income of Rs. 2255 lakh for the financial year 2019-20, as 

compared to Rs. 4059.29 lakh in the previous year, recording a decrease of Rs 1804.29 lakh. 

The Company has incurred the net losses of Rs. 307.10 lakh for the year as compared to net 

losses of Rs. 90.59 lakh in the previous year. 

Interest expenditure for the year under review has marginally decreased by Rs. 38.13 lakh as 

compared to the previous year. Depreciation during the year has recorded a marginal decrease 

by Rs. 10.04 lakh as compared to the previous year. 

Earnings per share have been NIL for the current year as well as for the previous year. 

SHARE CAPITAL: 

The Company's paid up capital is Rs. 11,48,72,950 with accumulated Reserves & Surplus of 

Rs. 47,46,61 ,O60/- 

There was no public issue, rights issue, bonus issue or preferential issue, etc. during the year 

under review. The Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights or sweat equity 

shares. It has not granted any stock options. 

Transfer / Transmission of Shares 

The Company has complied with all necessary compliances as required under SEBI (Prohibition 

of Insider Regulations) and Listing Regulations, 2015 

CHANGES IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE 

There has been no change in the capital structure during the year under review. There was no 

public issue, rights issue, bonus issue or preferential issue, etc. during the year under review. The



Cinevista Limited 
  

Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights or sweat equity shares. It has not 

granted any stock options. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES 

The amounts decreased in the reserves during the year on account of the losses are Rs.307,10,095.14 

as compared to the previous year decrease on account of losses Rs. 9,059,077.60. 

DIVIDEND 

On account of heavy losses, Your Directors do not propose any dividend for the year ended 31st 

March, 2020. 

EMERGENCE OF COVID-19 

Towards the end of the financial year, the World Health Organisation (WHO) declared Covid-19 a 

pandemic and the outbreak, which infected millions, has resulted in deaths of a significant number 

of people globally. Covid-19 is seen having an unprecedented impact on people and economies 

worldwide. 

The Company is taking all necessary measures in terms of mitigating the impact of the challenges 

being faced in the business. The Company is working towards being resilient in order to sail through 

the current situation. It is focused on controlling the fixed costs, maintaining liquidity and closely 

monitoring the supply chain to ensure that the manufacturing facilities operate smoothly. 

The Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India on March 24, 2020 notified the first ever 

nationwide lockdown in India to contain the outbreak of Covid-19 pandemic. With the Covid-19 

pandemic impacting people across the globe, socially and economically, your Company also 

witnessed severe disruption in its operations, which tapered the annual performance of your 

Company. 

The Company operates its business in conformity with the highest ethical and moral standards 

and employee centricity. In view of the outbreak of the pandemic, the Company undertook timely 

and essential measures to ensure the safety and well-being of its employees. The office based 

employees were allowed to work from home by providing adequate digital and other assistance. 

The Company observed all the government advisories and guidelines thoroughly and in good 

faith. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 

The details of loans or guarantees given by the Company and any investments made by the 

Company is given in the notes to the Accounts forming part of the financial statements 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity 

of its operations. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit function is defined and to maintain 

its objectivity and independence, the Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman of the Audit 

Committee of the Board. 

The Internal Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system 

in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies of the 

Company. 
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Based on the report of internal audit function, process owners undertake corrective action in 

their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. Significant audit observations and 

recommendations along with corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of 

the Board. 

The internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements were adequate and 

operating effectively 

FINANCE AND ACCOUNTS 

As mandated by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the financial statements for the year ended 

on March 31, 2020 has been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind 

AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time. The estimates and judgements relating to the Financial 

Statements are made on a prudent basis, so as to reflect in a true and fair manner, the form and 

substance of transactions and reasonably present the Company's state of affairs, profits and cash 

flows for the year ended March 31, 2020. The Notes to the Financial Statements adequately cover 

the standalone and consolidated Audited Statements and form an integral part of this Report. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

As per the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Jyoti Motwani, Director of 

the Company retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers 

herself for reappointment. The Board recommends her re-appointment. 

The brief resume and other details of the directors seeking reappointment as required under 

regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosures Requirement) Regulation 2015 are 

provided in the Notes of the Notice forming part of the Annual Report. 

Board Evaluation 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Board 

has carried out an evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the 

evaluation of the working of its Audit, Remuneration and other Committees. The manner in which 

the evaluation has been carried out has been explained in the Corporate Governance Report. 

Declaration by Independent Directors 

Mrs. Sulochana Talreja, Mrs. Renu Anand and Mr. Niranjan Shivdasani, Independent Directors of 

your Company have declared to the Board of Directors that they meet the criteria of Independence as 

laid down in Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulations 16(1)(b) and 25(8) of the Listing Regulations 

and there is no change in the status of their Independence and have confirmed that they are not 

aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be reasonably anticipated that could 

impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties. 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 

The details of the number of meetings of the Board held during the Financial Year 2019-20 forms 

part of the Corporate Governance Report.
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13. 

14. 
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

The Board of Directors have the following Committees: 

1 Audit Committee 

2 Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

3. Committee of Directors (Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee) 

4 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. 

5 Risk Management Committee 

The details of the Committees along with their composition, number of meetings and attendance 

at the meetings are provided in the Corporate Governance Report. 

POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION 

The Board in consultation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company has 

formulated the various policies relating to the terms of Appointment of Independent directors, details 

on familiarization programs and criteria of payments to Non-Executive Directors and the same has 

been posted on the Company’s website www.cinevistaas.com. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s length 

basis and were in the ordinary course of the business. There are no material significant related 

party transactions made by the company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other 

designated persons which may have potential conflict with interest of the company at large. The 

Company has taken necessary approval from shareholders & Audit Committee for all related 

parties transactions. The details of the same are given in the notes to Accounts forming part of 

the financial statements. 

The Company has adopted Related Party Transactions Policy which is displayed on website of 

Company www.cinevistaas.com. 

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties are required under Section 134(3) 

(h) is prescribed Form AOC — 2 are annexed herewith as an ‘Annexure A’ to this Report. 

CODE OF CONDUCT 

The Board of Directors has approved a Code of Conduct which is applicable to the Members of 

the Board and all employees in the course of day to day business operations of the company. The 

Code has been posted on the Company’s website www.cinevistaas.com. 

All the Board Members and the Senior Management personnel have confirmed compliance with 

the Code. All Management Staff were given appropriate training in this regard. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT (MDA) 

The detailed Analysis of the Operating performance of the Company for the year, the state of affairs 

and the key changes in the operating environment has been included in the Management Discussion 

and Analysis section which forms an integral part of this Report and is set out as separate section 

to this Annual Report. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Your Company believes that Corporate Governance is an application of the best management 

practices, compliances of law in true spirit and adherence to ethical standards for effective 

management and distribution of wealth and discharge of social responsibility for sustainable 

development of all stakeholders. 
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17. 

18. 

Your Company is committed to maintaining the highest standards of Corporate Governance and 

adhering to the Corporate Governance requirements as set out by the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (SEBI). All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed 

compliance with the Code of Conduct for the year 2019-20. 

A declaration to this effect signed by the Managing Director & CEO of the Company is contained 

in this Annual Report. 

A section on Corporate Governance along with a certificate from Secretarial Auditors confirming 

compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Regulation 34 of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is annexed and forms part of 

the Directors’ Report. 

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATE 

In accordance with Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 pertaining to corporate governance norms, Mr. Sunil Mehta, CEO and Managing 

Director and Mr. K.B.Nair, CFO, have certified, inter-alia, on review of financial statements and 

establishing and maintaining internal controls for the financial reporting for the year ended March 

31, 2020, The said certificate forms an integral part of the Annual Report. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

In terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors would like to state that: 

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been 

followed. 

il) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 

made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 

fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the 

profit or loss of the Company for the year under review. 

ili) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets 

of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

iv) The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis. 

v) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and 

that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 

vi) | The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively. 

SUBSIDIARIES 

The Vvholly Owned Subsidiary in U.S.- Video Vista, Inc has been liquidated on 12th December, 

2018. The Company has complied with necessary reporting requirements under Automatic Route 

of Overseas Direct Investment Regulations of Foreign Exchange Management Act (FEMA) and 

is awaiting taking on record of the said disinvestment by liquidation by Reserve Bank of India. 

However, due to lockdown situation, the company is facing difficulties in completing procedural 

formalities due to the closure of the various offices. The Company is taking all possible measures 

to complete the same expeditiously. 

The Company will make available the Annual Accounts of the subsidiary companies and the related 

detailed information upon request by any member of the Company and its subsidiaries interested
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in obtaining the same. Further, the Annual Accounts of the subsidiaries would also be available 

for inspection by any member at the Registered Office of the Company and at the Office of the 

respective subsidiary companies, during working hours. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014 (as amended), a statement containing the salient features of Financial Statements of 

the aforesaid Subsidiaries (including highlights of their performance and contribution to the overall 

performance of the Company) has been provided in Form AOC-1 which forms part of this Report 

and are annexed herewith as an ‘Annexure B’ to this Report. 

The Audited Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS) of your Company for the financial year 

ended March 31, 2020, prepared in compliance with the provisions of Ind AS 27 issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

(MCA), Government of India also form part of this Annual Report. 

The holding as well as subsidiary companies in question shall regularly file such data to the various 

regulatory and Government authorities as may be required by them. 

FIXED DEPOSITS 

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

AUDITORS 

In terms of the provisions of Section 139 of the Act read with provisions of the Companies (Audit 

and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), M/s Chaturvedi & Patel, Chartered Accountants (Firm 

Reg No: 121351 W) was appointed as the Auditors of the Company for a consecutive period of 

5 (five) years from conclusion of the 22nd AGM held in the year 2019 until conclusion of the 27th 

AGM of the Company scheduled to be held in the year 2024. 

Your Company has received a certificate from M/s Chaturvedi & Patel, Chartered Accountants 

confirming their eligibility to continue as the Auditors of the Company in terms of the provisions 

of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder and also a copy of the certificate issued by the Peer 

Review Board (ICAI) as required under Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations. 

The reports given by the Auditors on the Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of 

the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2020 form part of this Annual Report and 

there is no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the Auditors in their 

Reports. The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud in terms of the second proviso 

to Section 143(12) of the Act. 

Pursuant to the amendments made to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Companies 

(Amendment) Act, 2017 effective from May 7, 2018, the requirement of seeking ratification of the 

Members for the appointment of the Statutory Auditors has been withdrawn from the Statute. 

Hence the resolution seeking ratification of the Members for continuance of their appointment at 

this AGM is not being sought. 

With reference to point 3(c) of the Annexure A of the Standalone Auditors’ Report, the Company 

has demanded the amount outstanding from the companies, firms or other parties listed in register 
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maintained under Section 189 of the Act. However, such companies being non-operational & with 

no running business, they don’t have sufficient funds to repay the same to M/s. Cinevista Ltd. 

However, we are taking all reasonable steps & efforts to recover the outstanding amount. 

REPORTING OF FRAUDS 

There was no instance of fraud during the year under reivew, which required the Statutory Auditors 

to report to the Audit Committee and / or Board under Section 143(12) of Act and Rules framed 

thereunder. 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT 

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the company has appointed M/s. Yogesh 

D. Dabholkar and Co., Practicing Company Secretary to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the 

Company. The Secretarial Audit Report for the year 2019-20 as issued by him in the prescribed 

form MR-3 is annexed herewith as ‘Annexure C’ to this Report. 

As directed by Securities & Exchange Board of India, (SEBI) secretarial audit is being carried out 

at the specified period by the Practicing Company Secretary. The findings of the secretarial audit 

were entirely satisfactory. 

The explanations with regards to the observations made by the Secretarial Auditor are as 

follows: 

1. The Company has submitted financial results for the quarter ended June, September and 

December 2019 as required under Regulation 33 of LODR. However, the Company would 

resubmit the financial results with the stock exchanges after making changes and providing 

the necessary details as required by them. 

2. The Company has submitted Consolidated Cash Flow for the Half year ended 30th 

September, 2019 to the BSE and NSE under regulation 33(3)(g) of SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

3. The Board of Directors of the Company in consultation with the Audit Committee has 

appointed M/s. Chaturvedi & Patel for the FY 2018-19 in the Board Meeting held on 30th 

May, 2019 subject to the approval of the shareholders in the forthcoming AGM. Therefore, 

the Audit report for quarter ended June 2019 submitted under regulation 33(3)(C)(i) of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to Stock Exchange 

was provided by M/s. Chaturvedi & Patel, Chartered Accountants. 

4. The Company has altered code as mention in regulation 9(1) as per revised provisions of 

Schedule B of PIT Regulation, 2015. 

5. The Company has not closed its trading window as per latest amendment circular issued by 

BSE and NSE. However, there is no trading of securities done by Designated Employees 

and their Immediate Relatives during that period. 

There are no qualification in Secretarial Audit Report made in the Report read together with relevant 

notes thereon are self-explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICSI 

During the year under review, the Company has duly complied with the applicable provisions of the 

Revised Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings 

(SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI).
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

The Extract of Annual Return as per Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of 

the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is set out in ‘Annexure D’ forming 

part of this report. The Annual Return referred to in Section 92(3) of the Act will be uploaded on 

the website of the Company at www.cinevistaas.com 

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT 

Risk management is embedded in your Company’s operating framework. Your Company believes 

that managing risks helps in maximizing returns. The Company’s approach to addressing business 

risks is comprehensive and includes periodic review of such risks and a framework for mitigating 

controls and reporting mechanism of such risks. Pursuant to section 134 (3) (n) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 & the Listing Regulations, the company has constituted a business risk management 

committee. The details of the committee and its terms of reference are set out in the corporate 

governance report forming part of the Directors’ report. 

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to 

regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The 

Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or 

sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of 

unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the 

Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. 

All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code. 

The Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading is displayed on website of Company www. 

cinevistaas.com. 

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY / VIGIL MECHANISM 

In terms of provisions of Section 177 of the Act and Rules framed thereunder read with Regulation 

22 of the Listing Regulations, your Company has a vigil mechanism in place for the Directors and 

Employees of the Company through which genuine concerns regarding various issues relating to 

inappropriate functioning of the organization can be raised. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 

The Board of Directors has framed a policy which lays down a framework for selection and 

remuneration of Directors, Key Manageral Personal (KMP) and Senior Management of the 

Company. The Nomination and Remuneration policy is available on the website of the Company 

www.cinevistaas.com 

ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH AND SAFETY 

The Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. The 

Company’s policy requires conduct of operations in such a manner so as to ensure safety of all 

concerned, compliances of environmental regulations and preservation of natural resources. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN 

Your Company is committed to provide and promote safe and healthy environment to all its 

employees without any discrimination. During the year under review, there was no case filed 
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33. 

pursuant to The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) 

Act, 2013. 

STATUTORY INFORMATION 

Conservation of Energy & Technology Absorption 

Considering the nature of the business of the Company, the particulars required to be furnished 

pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Rule 8 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of 

Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 relating to the Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption 

are not applicable. 

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo 

Foreign Exchange Earnings have been Rs. 1.41 Lacs as compared to the previous year which 

amount to Rs. 4.40 Lacs and Foreign Exchange Outgo for current year is Rs.NIL as compared to 

previous year which was also Rs. NIL. 

Particulars of Employees 

The information required pursuant to Section 197(12) read with rule 5(1) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees 

of the Company, will be provided upon request. In terms of Section 136 of the Act, the reports and 

accounts are being sent to the members and others entitled thereto, excluding the information on 

employees’ particulars which is available for inspection by the members at the Registered office 

of the company during business hours on working days of the company up to the date of ensuing 

Annual General Meeting. If any member is interested in inspecting the same, such member may 

write to the company secretary in advance. 

NON-APPLICABILITY OF MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS 

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) 

of the Act and Rules framed thereunder with respect to the Company’s nature of business 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

Statements in the Annual Report, particularly those which relate to Management Discussion and 

Analysis may constitute forward looking statements within the meaning of applicable laws and 

regulations. Although the expectations are based on the reasonable assumption, the actual results 

might differ. 

APPRECIATION 

Your Directors thank the viewers, suppliers, bankers, Financial Institutions, Central and State 

Governments and Shareholders for their consistent support to the Company. The Directors also 

sincerely acknowledge the significant contributions made by all the employees for their dedicated 

services to the company. The ownership and responsiveness shown by all the stakeholders is 

unparalleled and is a testimony of the spirit of this great organization. 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Cinevista Limited 

Place: Mumbai Prem Krishen Malhotra 

Date: 31st July, 2020 Chairman
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DECLARATION 

All the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance 

with the code of conduct of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2020. 

Place : Mumbai Prem Krishen Malhotra 

Date : 31st July, 2020 Chairman 

  

CERTIFICATION BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICERAND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

To 

The Board of Directors 

Cinevista Limited 

We, Sunil Mehta, Chief Executive Officer and K.B. Nair, Chief Financial Officer of Cinevista Limited 

(Formerly Cinevistaas Limited) hereby certify to the best of our knowledge and belief that: 

a. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the 

best of our knowledge and belief: 

i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statements or omit any material fact or 

contain statements that might be misleading. 

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

b. There are, as to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 

during the year which is fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct. 

c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and we have evaluated 

the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting 

and have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation 

of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and have taken requisite steps to rectify these 

deficiencies. 

d. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee: 

i. there have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the 

year; 

ii. there have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and 

iii. there have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and any 

involvement therein, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the 

Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 

e. All Board members and Senior Management personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance 

with the Code of Conduct and Ethics during the year ended 31st March, 2020. 

Place : Mumbai Sunil Mehta K.B. Nair 

Date: 31st July, 2020 Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer 
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Particulars of contracts / arrangements made with the related parties 

Annexure A to Directors’ Report 

AOC -2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

This Form pertains to the Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the 

company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 

including certain arm's length transaction under third proviso thereto. 

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis 

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended March 31, 

2020, which were not at arm's length basis. 

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis 

The details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis for the year ended March 

31, 2020 are as follows: 
  

Date of Board 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      SunitaMalhotra         

Name (s) of the related Nature of Nature of Duration of Meetin Amount 

party Relationship Contract Contract 9 (in Lacs) 
Approval 

Sunil Mehta MD & Promoter | Director's 3 years 30/05/2019 63 
Remuneration 

Prem Krishen Malhotra WTD & Promoter | Director's 3 years 30/05/2019 63 
Remuneration 

Pamma Mehta Wife of MD Salary 5 years 30/05/2019 19.80 

Sunita Malhotra Wife of WTD Salary 5 years 30/05/2019 19.80 

Sunil Mehta MD & Promoter | Loan received Ongoing 30/05/2019 1060.98 
Contract 

Sunil Mehta MD & Promoter | Loan Repaid Ongoing 30/05/2019 2276.80 
Contract 

. . Ongoing 
Premkrishen Malhotra WTD & Promoter | Loan received 30/05/2019 834.80 

Contract 

. : Ongoing 
Premkrishen Malhotra WTD & Promoter | Loan Repaid 30/05/2019 19.55 

Contract 

Interested Ongoin 

Eddies Hospitality Pvt. Ltd. | Director — Rent Income going 30/05/2019 3.30 
: Contract 

SunitaMalhotra 

Interested Ongoin 

Eddies Hospitality Pvt. Ltd. | Director — Loan Received going 30/05/2019 241.85 
. Contract 

SunitaMalhotra 

Interested Ongoin 

Eddies Hospitality Pvt. Ltd. | Director — Loan Repaid Contract 30/05/2019 145.70 

  

(Note: Nature of payment on account of rent are for specific period as per use basis) 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 31st July, 2020 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Cinevista Limited 

Prem Krishen Malhotra 

Chairman 
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Annexure B to Directors Report 

Form AOC-1 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Ac- 

counts) Rules, 2014) 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate 

companies/joint ventures 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

(Rs. In Lakh) 

SI. . . 
Particulars Details 

No. 

1 Name of the subsidiary Chimera Cinevista Eagle 

Entertainment Plus Media Pvt Ltd 

Pvt Ltd 

2 | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, 01.04.2019 01.04.2019 

if different from the holding company’s reporting To To 

period 31.03.2020 31.03.2020 

3 | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on NIL NIL 

the last date of the relevant Financial year in the 

case of foreign subsidiaries 

4 | Share capital 5.01 81.85 

5 | Reserves & surplus (170.32) (240.30) 

6 | Total assets 0.12 0.11 

7 | Total Liabilities 0.12 0.11 

8 | Investments - - 

9 | Turnover - - 

10 | Profit before taxation (0.07) (0.08) 

11 | Provision for taxation - - 

12 | Profit after taxation (0.07) (0.08) 

13 | Proposed Dividend - - 

14 | % of shareholding 99.88% 67%   
  

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 31st July, 2020 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Cinevista Limited 

Prem Krishen Malhotra 

Chairman 
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FORM NO. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members, 

CINEVISTA LIMITED 

Bright Compound, Plot No.1, 

Gandhi Nagar, L.B.S. Marg, 

Kanjurmarg (West), Mumbai-400078 

Dear Sir, 

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by CINEVISTA LIMITED (hereinafter called “the Company’). 

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the 

corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and 

authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the 

Company, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 (‘Audit Period’) 

complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board 

processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting 

made hereinafter: 

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained 

by the company for the financial year ended 31st March 2020 according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made thereunder; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 

(ili) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to 

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 

Borrowings; 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

2015; 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009;(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period); 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 

2014;(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period); 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 

2008 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period);
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(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with Client; 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 

(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period); and 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not 

applicable to the Company during the Audit period); 

(i) |The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchanges. 

During the period under review, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the 

Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following 

observation: 

1) Financial results submitted under regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to Stock Exchanges for the quarter ended June, September 

and December 2019 are not as per prescribed format. 

2) The listed entity has not submitted Consolidated Cash Flow for the Half year ended 30th 

September, 2019 to the BSE and NSE under regulation 33(3)(g) of SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

3) The Audit report for quarter ended June 2019 submitted under regulation 33(3)(C)(i) of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to Stock Exchange was 

provided by M/s. Chaturvedi & Patel, Chartered Accountants who has been appointed as 

Statutory Auditors of the Company with effect from 24th September, 2019. 

4) The Company has not altered code as mention in regulation 9(1) as per revised provisions of 

Schedule B of PIT Regulation, 2015. 

5) The Company has not closed its trading window as per Clause 4 of Schedule B of SEBI 

(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and circular issued by BSE and NSE in this 

regard. 

| further report that, on examination of the relevant documents and records on test-check basis, the 

Company has complied with the following laws applicable specifically to the Company: 

(a) The Cinematograph Act, 1952 

(b) Indian Contract Act, 1872 

(c) The Copyright Act, 1957 

| further report that, 

The Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non- 

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors 

that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the 

Act. 

Adequate notice is given to directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 

agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 

information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation 

at the meeting. 
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All decisions at Board meetings and committee meetings are carried out unanimously or as recorded in 

the minutes of the meeting of Board of Directors or committee of the Board, as the case may be. 

| further report that there are systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 

operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations 

and guidelines. 

| further report that during the audit period the Company has not taken any actions or entered into events 

having a major bearing on the company’s affairs in above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, 

standards, etc. 

For Yogesh D. Dabholkar & Co., 

Practicing Company Secretary 

Yogesh D. Dabholkar 

Proprietor 

Membership No: 6336, 

CP No: 6752 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 31/07/2020. 

UDIN: F00636B000540870. 

This reportis to be read with our letter of event date which is annexed as Annexure and forms an integral 

part of this report.
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ANNEXURE 

To, 

The Members, 

CINEVISTA LIMITED, 

Bright Compound, Plot No.1, 

Gandhi Nagar, L.B.S. Marg, 

Kanjurmarg (West), Mumbai-400078 

My report of event date is to be read along with this letter: 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. | believe that the 

process and practices followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts 

of the company. 

4. Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 

laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 

standards is the responsibility of management. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company 

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 

company. 

For Yogesh D. Dabholkar& Co., 

Practicing Company Secretary 

Yogesh D. Dabholkar 

Proprietor 

FCS No: 6336, COP No: 6752 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 31st July, 2020 
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Annexure D to Directors’ Report 

FORM NO. MGT 9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2020 

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company 

(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014. 

  

|. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

1 CIN L92130MH1997PLC107871 

2 Registration Date 07-05-1997 

3 Name of the Company Cinevista Limited 

4 Category/Sub-category of the Company Company Limited by Shares 

. Plot No.1, L.B.S. Marg, Gandhinagar, Kanjurmarg, Mumbai - 400078. 

5 Address of the Registered office & Tel: 022 25770446. Fax: 022 25770446. Website: www.cinevistaas.com 
contact details a ee 

Email:helpdesk@cinevistaas.com 

6 Whether listed company Yes 

Kfin Technologies Private Limited, Selenium Tower B, Plot No 31 & 32 Gachibowii, 

7 Name, Address & contact details of the Financial District, Nanakramguda, Serilingampally Hyderabad — 500 032. 

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.     Tel. No. : 040 67161510, 040-67161512 

Toll Free no.: 1800-345-4001 
  

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
  

{All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated) 
  

  

  

  

  

      
Ss. ae - - NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the 

Name and Description of main products / services - 
No. Productiservice company 

1 Motion picture, video and television programme production, sound Division 59 as per NIC 100 

recording and music publishing activities 2008 Code 

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

Holding/ Subsidiary/ % ot Applicable 
SN Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN 9 . ry! shares Ppilc: 

Associate held Section 

- . . a U92112M- oe 
1 Chimera Entertainment Private Limited H2000PTC127979 Subsidiary 99. 88 2(87) 

a 7 . a U92132M- ae 
2 Cinevista Eagle Plus Media Private Limited H2000PTC129460 Subsidiary 67 2(87)            
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN 
  

{Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity) 
  

{i) Category-wise Share Holding 
  

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year 

[As on 31-March-2019] 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year 

[As on 31-March-2020] 
  

% 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Category of Change 

Shareholders | % of Total | ‘hs of during 
Demat Physical Total Shares Demat Physical Total Total the year 

Shares 

A. Promoters 

(1) Indian 

a) Individual/HUF 37,830,177 0 37,830,177 | 65.86 | 37,830,177 0 37,830,177 | 65.86 0.00 

b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

¢) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

d) Bodies Corp. 10,00,000 0 10,00,000 1.74 10,00,000 0 10,00,000 1.74 0.00 

e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

f) Any other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Sub Total (A) (1) 38,830,177 0 38,830,177 | 67.61 | 38,830,177 0 38,830,177 | 67.61 0.00 

(2) Foreign 

a) NRI Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

b) Other Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

¢) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

d) Any other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Sub Total (A) (2) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

TOTAL (A) 38,830,177 0 38,830,177 | 67.61 | 38,830,177 0 38,830,177 | 67.61 0.00 

B. Public Shareholding 

1. Institutions 

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

e) Nenture Capital 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Panes Com- 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

g) Fils 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

2. Non-Institutions 

a) Bodies Corp. 

i) Indian 852,421 21,500 873,921 1.52 545,530 21,500 567,030 0.99 0.53 

b) Individuals 

i) Individual share- 

rel share capital unto 12,381,347 | 373,555 | 12,754,902] 22.21 | 11,970,632 | 370,055 | 1,234,0687 | 21.49 0.72 
Rs. 2 lakh 

ii) Individual share- 

holders holding noml- | 3 354 384 | 625,000 | 3,949,384 6.88 4,092,503 | 625,000 | 4,717,503 8.21 1.34 
hal share capital in 

excess of Rs 2 lakh                       
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c) Others (specify) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                      

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

NRI Non Repatriation 21855 Q 21855 0.04 20430 Q 20430 0.04 0.00 

Non Resident Indians 72130 Q 72130 0.13 66932 Q 66932 0.12 0.01 

Overseas Corporate 11500 0 11500 0.02 11500 0 11500 0.02 0 
Bodies 

Clearing Members 5145 Q 5145 0.01 10779 Q 10779 0.02 -0.01 

Trusts 9745 Q 9745 0.02 9745 Q 9745 0.02 0.00 

HUF 901716 6000 907716 1.58 855617 6000 861617 1.50 0.08 

4) Qualified Foreign 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Investor 

e) NBFCs Registered 
with RBI Q Q Q 0.00 Q 0 Q 0.00 0.00 

Sub-total (B){2):- 17,580,253 | 1,026,055 | 18,606,298 32.39 | 17,583,688 | 1,022,555 | 18,606,298 32.39 0.00 

Total Public (B) 17,580,253 | 1,026,055 | 18,606,298 32.39 | 17,583,743 | 1,022,555 | 18,606,298 32.39 0.00 

C. Shares held by 

Custodian for GDRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

& ADRs 

Grand Total (A+B+C) 56,410,420 | 10,26,055 | 57,436,475 | 100.00 | 56,413,920 | 1,022,555 | 57,436,475 | 100.00 0.00 

{ii) Shareholding of Promoter 

Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the year 
the year 

% of % of | % change 
Shares Shares in share- 

SN Shareholder’s Name ‘ of total ‘% of total holding Pledged/ Pledged / 
No. of Shares of No. of Shares of during the 
Shares the com- encum- Shares the com- encum- 9 

an bered an bered year 
pany to total pany to total 

shares shares 

1 Pamma Mehta 9,490,355 16.52% Q 9,490,355 16.52% Q 0.00% 

2 Prem Krishen Malhotra HUF 9,316,355 16.22% Q 9,316,355 16.22% Q 0.00% 

3 Sunil Mehta HUF 9,009,315 15.69% Q 9,009,315 15.69% Q 0.00% 

4 Sunita Malhotra 5308938 9.24% Q 5,308,938 9.24% Q 0.00% 

5 Uday Singh Phoolka 1,805,670 3.14% Q 1,805,670 3.14% Q 0.00% 

6 Mahesh Vishnu Mehta 1,104,774 1.92% Q 1,104,774 1.92% Q 0.00% 

7 Vijay Singh Phoolka 1,267,640 2.21% Q 1,267,640 2.21% Q 0.00% 

Eddies Hospitality Pvt Ltd (Formerly 

8 Carenice Commercial & Agencies 1000000 1.74% Q 1000000 1.74% Q 0.00% 

Pvt Ltd) 

9 Sunil Mehta 527,130 0.92% Q 527,130 0.92% Q 0.00% 

Total 38,830,177 67.61% 0 38,830,177 67.61% 0 0.00%                    
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(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 
  

Shareholding at the begin- 

ning of the year 
Shareholding at the end of the year 

  

  

SN Particulars Date Reason 
9 9 

No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total 
shares shares 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL                   

  

{iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders 
  

{Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 
  

For each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    
SN shareholders No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares 

1 Rupinder Sandhu 625000 1.09 625000 1.09 

2 Natasha Shroff 625000 1.09 625000 1.09 

3 Amrinder Singh 625000 1.09 625000 1.09 

4 Daisy Mehta 509500 0.89 509500 0.89 

5 Falguni Shailesh Gala 325066 0.57 325066 0.57 

6 Kuttan Bahuleyan Nair 309350 0.54 309350 0.54 

7 Mahendra Girdharilal 255149 0.44 255149 0.44 

8 Sanjay Gupta Q Q 246127 0.43 

9 cua Gupta jointly Mamta 214275 0.37 21.4275 0.37 

10 | Anita V. Bhanshali Q Q 164230 0.29               
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{v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 
  

Shareholding of each Directors and each 
Shareholding at the beginning of 

the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during the 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

SN " year 
Key Managerial Personnel 

No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares 

1 Name: Mr. Prem Krishen Malhotra 

At the beginning of the year Nil 0.00% Nil 0.00% 

Changes during the year Nil 0.00% Nil 0.00% 

At the end of the year Nil 0.00% Nil 0.00% 

2 Name: Mr. Sunil Mehta 

At the beginning of the year 527,130 0.92% 527,130 0.92% 

Changes during the year Nil 0.00% Nil 0.00% 

At the end of the year 527,130 0.92% 527,130 0.92% 

3 Name: Mr. Niranjan Shivdasani 

At the beginning of the year Nil 0.00% Nil 0.00% 

Changes during the year Nil 0.00% Nil 0.00% 

At the end of the year Nil 0.00% Nil 0.00% 

4 Name: Mrs. Jyoti Motwani 

At the beginning of the year Nil 0.00% Nil 0.00% 

Changes during the year Nil 0.00% Nil 0.00% 

At the end of the year Nil 0.00% Nil 0.00% 

5 Name: Mrs. Sulochana Talreja 

At the beginning of the year 17,711 0.03% 17,711 0.03% 

Changes during the year Nil 0.00% Nil 0.00% 

At the end of the year 17,711 0.03% 17,711 0.03% 

6 Name: Mrs. Renu Anand 

At the beginning of the year Nil 0.00% Nil 0.00% 

Changes during the year Nil 0.00% Nil 0.00% 

At the end of the year Nil 0.00% Nil 0.00% 

7 Name: Mr. K.B. Nair 

At the beginning of the year 309,350 0.54% 309,350 0.54% 

Changes during the year Nil 0.00% Nil 0.00% 

At the end of the year 309,350 0.54% 309,350 0.54% 

8 Name: Mrs. Kilpa Goradia 

At the beginning of the year Nil 0.00% Nil 0.00% 

Changes during the year Nil 0.00% Nil 0.00% 

At the end of the year Nil 0.00% Nil 0.00%     
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V. INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment. 

{Amt. Rs./Lacs) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars Secured Loans exclud- Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness 

ing deposits 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year 

i) Principal Amount 2,222.32 1,864.06 - 4,086.36 

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - - 

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) 2,222.32 1,864.06 - 4,086.36 

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year 

* Addition - 1,851.71 - 1,851.71 

* Reduction (285.68) (1,024.15) - (1,309.83) 

Net Change (285.68) 827.56 - 541.88 

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year 

i) Principal Amount 1,936.64 2,691.62 - 4,628.26 

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - - 

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) 1,936.64 2,691.62 - 4,628.26           

  

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MDAWTD/ Manager Total Amount 

Name Sunil Mehta Prem Krishen Malhotra {Rs/Lac) 

Designation Managing Director Whole Time Director 

Gross salary 

1 (3) Trae Ae tgeT contained in section 17(1) of 6,300,000 6,300,000 12,600,000 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 Q Q Q 

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax 0 0 0 

Act, 1961 

2 Stock Option Q Q Q 

3 Sweat Equity Q Q Q 

Commission 0 

4 - as % of profit Q Q Q 

- others, specify Q Q Q 

5 Others, please specify Q Q Q 

Total (A) 6,300,000 6,300,000 12,600,000 

Ceiling as per the Act 168,00,000             
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Name of Directors 

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Sulochana Niranjan Jyoti eR) 

Talreja Renu Anand Shivdasani Motwani 

Independent Directors 

Fee for attending board committee meetings 31,500 25,500 15,000 QO 72,000 

1 Commission 0 0 0 0 0 

Others, please specify Q Q Q Q Q 

Total (1) 31,500 25,500 15,000 Q 72,000 

Other Non-Executive Directors 

Fee for attending board committee meetings QO QO QO 3,000 3,000 

2 Commission 0 0 0 0 0 

Others, please specify Q Q Q Q Q 

Total (2) Q Q Q 3,000 3,000 

Total (B)=(1+2) 31,500 25,500 15,000 3,000 75,000 

Total Managerial Remuneration 12,675,000 

Overall Ceiling as per the Act 16,800,000 

Note: Overall ceiling as per Act is not applicable to sitting fees paid to non-executive directors. 
  

  

¢c, Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Personnel Total Amount (Rs.) 

Name K.B. Nair Kilpa Goradia 

Designation CFO cs 

Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 1.968.000.00 800.000.00 2.768.000.00 

17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 , , . , . , , . 

1 (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, Q 
Q Q 

1961 Q 

({c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) 0 0 0 

Income- tax Act, 1961 

2 Stock Option 0 0 0 

. Q 
3 Sweat Equity Q Q 0 

Commission 0 0 

4 - as % of profit Q Q Q 

- others, specify Q Q 

5 Others, please specify Q Q Q 

Total 1,968,000.00 800,000.00 2,768,000.00           
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B. Remuneration to other Directors 
  

VIL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 
  

Details of Pen- 

  

  

  

Section of - - - 
Type the Com- | Brief Description alty / Punishment/ Authority [RD / NCLT/ Appeal made, if any 

- Compounding fees COURT] (give Details) 
panies Act " 

imposed 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty 

Punishment 
  

Compounding 
  

  

  

B. DIRECTORS aA 

Penalty WS 

Punishment 
  

Compounding 
  

Cc, OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
  

Penalty 
  

Punishment 
        Compounding         
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 

Avery warm, cordial, healthy and hospitable welcome to all our esteemed shareholders, who’ve made 

a sincere effort to stay connected, this morning, during this ongoing pandemic, which has shaken 

and challenged the very basics, of human bonding, proximity, closeness and touch! 

Did or could anyone of us, ever imagine, that this would happen to us, during our Lifetime? 

That we would be distanced and rendered helpless, from our closest, near and dear one’s, at their 

hour of greatest need? 

That we would not be able to bid “Good-bye” and pay our “Last Respects”, to the very souls, who 

brought us into this very universe! 

What an immense dichotomy, the calendar year 2020, has been, writ with so many tragic stories, 

spread the globe over, that multiple “True-to-life stories”, we're sure, will be filmed and recorded for 

posterity, in the ensuing years ahead! 

Welcome, once again, to all of you, on the occasion of the 23"! Annual General Body Meeting of your 

Company! 

The Financial Year 2019-2020, saw your Company recording a turnover of Rs.22,64,82,118/-, with 

depreciation costs standing at Rs. 94,50,426/- 

‘YE TERI GALIYAN” concluded its run on Zee T.V., on the 14" of February 2020! A good 5 months 

earlier, than anticipated, thanks to channel preferences and a reshuffle in on air programmes, leading 

to our exit, earlier than the 2 year mark of 520 episodes anticipated! 

But the flip side of the coin is, that Zee, the channel, was more than satisfied with the product, in 

terms of its setting, production values, aesthetics, casting, performances and delivery! 

If it were not for the ongoing pandemic, that has betrayed the calendar year 2020, for all human- 

kind, universally, we would have surely had another show on Zee, being telecast right now, along with 

possibly 2 shows, on their recently launched Punjabi channel! 

The good news now, for our esteemed shareholders is, that we’ve finally received the clearance from 

the Fire Department, having complied with all their stringent formalities, inspection and procedures 

and resultantly, our studio license, which stood terminated, post the fire, that devastated your 

Company’s studio, on the 6" of January 2018, causing your Company, a humungous loss of close 

to Rs.15 Crores, has been finally reinstated, by the concerned Government department. 

There are certain remarkable quotes, that come to mind, which, are moral boosters, moreso, at this 

point in time, when both humanity across 

the globe and your Company, are passing 

through extremely trying and challenging 

times! 

(ete a y 5 

If you find all your roads and 

paths blocked, He will show you 

Rumi a very famous 13" century poet was 

born in Afghanistan! During the course 

of his spiritual journey, he imparted 

knowledge, that is being recognized the 

world over, several centuries later! He 

was a Sufi and a poet! 

a secret way that no one knows.
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Sadhguru, I’m sure, all present here, during 

these hard pressed Covid-19 times, know, 

or are aligned with! 

Cinevista, as an Organisation draws strength 

and learning, form these teachings and 

quotes, which show One, the way forward 

and strengthen your faith in Providence! 

Today, we would like to share with our very 

All that truly matters in life is esteemed shareholders, that though this is 

profoundness of experience and | ou 23" Annual General Body Meeting, as 
impact of activity. 

  

a Limited Company, you would be happy to 

_¢ know, that this year, Cinevista completes its 

adLeadn. 38" year, since its inception! 

The next 2 years will see it complete a 

successful 4 decade run In the media business and paradoxically, your Limited Company, will 

see and witness its completion of 25 years, since it turned “Limited”, from “A Private Limited 

Company”. 

The next two years, we promise, will be the most memorable years, of our existence, as an 

Organisation of Merit and Character! 

This is our pledge, to our esteemed shareholders! 

You will be glad to know, that after a gap of 19 long years, we've rekindled our ties with Prasar Bharati/ 

Doordarshan! 

Our journey with Doordarshan began in April 1985, when Doordarshan first opened its doors, to 

sponsored programme producers. 

We were the 7" production house, in this country, to apply for a television series format, and the very 

first to bring the famed Director, Mr. Shyam Benegal, to grace the small screen;with “Katha Sagar”. 

The year was 1985! 

Today, 35 years later, “Katha Sagar” is being aired on Doordarshan’s National network, once again 

and on request, from the Prasar Bharati authorities, themselves. 

Not only “Katha Sagar’, “Gul Gulshan Gulfam”, “Khatta Meetha” and “Jai Mata Ki”, starring 

the beautiful and evergreen Hemaji, in the title role, are to be/are being currently telecast, on 

Doordarshan’s National Network! 

  

“Hndustani”, “Saahil”, “Junoon” and “Noorjehan”, are under negotiation! 

We plan, as an Organisation, to go back to our ‘Roots’ and commence making shows, for Doordarshan, 

once again! 

We also plan to commence making some really “BIG SHOWS”, for the O.T.T. platforms, once the 

situation stabilizes, which, we honestly don't see happening, before March 2021, at the very earliest. 

And, finally, as far as the studio property at Kanjurmarg goes, next year, when we meet, we promise our 

esteemed shareholders, we shall bring forth a disarming smile, to their faces! 

Till then, “Take Care and Be Safe” 

Thank you. 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2019-2020 
Pursuant to Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE 

The Company believes in adopting the best practices in the areas of Corporate Governance. Even in 

the fiercely competitive business environment, the Management and Employees of the Company are 

committed to uphold the core values of transparency, integrity, honesty and accountability which are 

fundamental to the Company as a whole. 

The Company will continue to focus its resources, strengths and strategies for creation and safeguarding 

of the shareholders wealth and at the same time protect the interests of all its shareholders. 

The Company believes that good Corporate Governance is a continuous process and strives to improve 

the Corporate Governance practices to meet shareholder’s expectations. Good Corporate Governance 

is an integral part of the Company’s value system and the Company Management places considerable 

emphasis on compliance therewith aimed at providing good governance. It is the Company’s constant 

endeavor to adopt the best Corporate Governance practices. Some of the best implemented governance 

norms include the following: 

e All securities related filings with Stock Exchanges and SEBI are reviewed by the Company's 

Board of Directors. 

e The Company has following Board Committees: Audit Committee, Risk Management Committee, 

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Share 

Transfer Committee. 

e The Company also undergoes secretarial audit conducted by an independent firm of Practicing 

Company Secretaries. The Secretarial Audit Report is placed before the Board and forms part 

of the Annual Report. 

e Observance and adherence ofall applicable Laws including Secretarial Standards issued by the 

Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

To comply with Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the report containing the details 

of Corporate Governance is set out below: 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

Your Company's Board has an optimum combination of executive, non-executive, independent and women 

directors as per requirement of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015. 

The Board of Directors is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the management, general affairs, 

direction and performance of the Company and has been vested with requisite powers, authorities and 

duties. 

Composition 

The Board comprises of a majority of Independent Directors. It has a good mix of Executive and Non- 

Executive Directors including Independent Directors. As on date of this Report, the Board consists of
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six Directors comprising Executive Chairman, three Independent Directors, the number of Independent 

Directors is half of the total number of Directors. The number of Non-Executive Directors (NEDs) is more 

than 50% of the total number of Directors. The composition of the Board represents an optimal mix of 

professionalism, knowledge and experience and enables the Board to discharge its responsibilities and 

provide effective leadership to the business. The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief 

Executive Officer of the Company are held by separate individuals. 

Directors’ Directorships/Committee memberships 

In accordance with Regulation 26 of the Listing Regulations, none of the Directors are members in more 

than 10 committees excluding private limited companies, foreign companies and companies under 

Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 or act as Chairperson of more than 5 committees across all listed 

entities in which he/she is a Director. The Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 

are only considered in computation of limits. Further all Directors have informed about their Directorships, 

Committee Memberships/Chairmanships including any changes in their positions. Relevant details of the 

Board of Directors as on March 31, 2020 are given below: 

Directorship / Committee Membership as on March 31, 2020 

The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings during 

the year and at the last Annual General Meeting, as also the number of Directorships and Committee 

Memberships held by them in other companies are given below: 

  

  

No. of Board 

No. of Board Whether Directorship Committees 

Meetings attended AGM in Other (other than 

Name of the Directors Category attended held on 24% Public Cinevista 

during September, Companies Limited) in 

2019-20 2019 (*) which Chairman/ 
Member 

Shri Prem Krishen 

Malhotra Promoter & . . 

Chairman & Whole Executive Director ° Yes Nil Nil 

Time Director 
  

Shri Sunil Mehta Promoter & 

Vice Chairman & : . 5 Yes Nil Nil 
- : Executive Director 

Managing Director 
  

Smt. Jyoti Motwani Non-executive 2 No Nil Nil 
Director 
  

Smt. Sulochana Independent & 

  

                
Talreia Non-executive 5 Yes Nil Nil 

| Director 

Independent & 

Smt. Renu Anand Non-executive 5 No Nil Nil 

Director 

Shri Niranjan Independent & 

Shivdasani Non-executive 4 Yes Nil Nil 

Director 
  
(*) - excludes Alternate Directorships, Directorships in Indian Private Limited Companies and 

Foreign Companies and Membership of Managing Committees of Various Bodies. 

Only membership of Audit Committee and Shareholders/Investors Grievances Committee are 

considered. 
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Appointment and Tenure 

The Board is entrusted with an ultimate responsibility of the Management, directions and performance of 

the Company. As its primary role is fiduciary in nature, the Board provides leadership, strategic guidance, 

objective and independent view to the Company’s management while discharging its responsibilities, 

thus ensuring that the management adheres to ethics, transparency and disclosures. 

The Board comprises of Executive Promoter Director, Non-Executive Non Independent Director, Woman 

Director and Non-Executive Independent Directors. 

The Directors of the Company are appointed by Members at the General Meetings. In accordance with the 

Articles of Association of the Company, all Directors, except the Independent Directors of the Company, 

step down at the Annual General Meeting each year and, if eligible, offer themselves for re-election. The 

Executive Directors on the Board serve in accordance with the terms of their contract of service with the 

Company. 

As regards the appointment and tenure of Independent Directors, following is the policy adopted by the 

Board: 

. The Company has adopted the provisions with respect to appointment and tenure of Independent 

Directors which are consistent with the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations. 

. The Independent Directors will serve a maximum of two terms of five years each. 

. The Company would not have any upper age limit of retirement of Independent Directors from 

the Board and their appointment and tenure will be governed by provisions of the Companies Act, 

2013. 

Board Business 

The business of the Board inter-alia includes: 

e Framing and overseeing progress of the Company’s annual plan and operating framework. 

e Framing strategies for direction of the Company and for corporate resource allocation. 

e Reviewing financial plans of the Company. 

e Reviewing the quarterly and annual financial results of the Company. 

e Reviewing the Annual Report including Audited Annual Financial Statements for adoption by the 

Members. Reviewing progress of various functions and business of the Company. 

e Reviewing the functioning of the Board and its Committees. 

e Reviewing the functioning of subsidiary companies. 

e Considering/approving the declaration/recommendation of dividend. 

e Reviewing and resolving fatal or serious accidents or dangerous occurrences, any material significant 

effluent or pollution problems or significant labour issues, if any. 

e Reviewing the details of significant development in human resources and industrial relations front. 

e Reviewing details of foreign exchange exposure and steps taken by the management to limit the 

risks of adverse exchange rate movement. 

e Reviewing compliance with all relevant legislations and regulations and litigation status, including 

materiality, important show cause, demand, prosecution and penalty notices, if any. 

e Advising on corporate restructuring such as merger, acquisition, joint venture or disposals, if any. 

e Appointing Directors on the Board and Key Managerial Personnel, if any. 

e Reviewing various policies of the Company and monitoring implementation thereof. Reviewing details 

of risk evaluation and internal controls.
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e Reviewing reports on progress made on the ongoing projects. Monitoring and reviewing Board 

evaluation framework. 

Board Independence 

Our definition of ‘Independence’ of Directors is derived from, Regulation 16 of Listing Regulations and 

Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the confirmation / disclosures received from the 

Directors and on evaluation of the relationships disclosed, Mrs. Sulochana Talreja, Mrs. Renu Anand and 

Mr. Niranjan Shivdasani are Independent in terms of Regulation 16 of Listing Regulations and Section 

149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. The terms and conditions of appointment of the Independent Directors 

are disclosed in the Company’s website at www.cinevistaas.com. 

Number of Independent Directorships 

As per Regulation 17A of the Listing Regulations, Independent Directors of the Company do not serve 

as Independent Director in more than seven listed companies. Further, the Managing Director of the 

Company does not serve as an Independent Director in any listed entity. 

Board Meetings: 

The Board meets at least once in a quarter to review the quarterly performance and the financial results. 

The notice, agenda and the relevant notes are sent in advance to each Director. 

The Board’s role, functions responsibility and accountability are clearly defined. In addition to matters 

statutorily requiring Board’s approval, all major decisions involving policy formulation, strategy and 

business plans, annual operating and capital expenditure budgets, new investments, sale of business 

unit/division, compliance with statutory/regulatory requirements, major accounting provisions and write- 

offs are considered by the Board. 

The minutes of the Board meetings are circulated in advance and confirmed at subsequent meetings. 

The Minutes of the Audit Committee and other Committees of the Board & subsidiaries are regularly 

placed before the Board. 

Five Board Meetings were held during the year 2019-20 and the gap between two meetings did not 

exceed four months. The dates on which the Board Meetings were held are as follows: 

30" May 2019, 13" August, 2019, 21* August, 2019, 14" November 2019 and 13 February 2020 

The Board periodically reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to the company. Steps are taken 

by the Company to rectify instances of non-compliance, if any. 

Minimum four prescheduled Board meetings are held every year (one meeting in every calendar quarter). 

Additional meetings are held to address specific needs, if any, of the Company. During the year 2019-20, 

the Company did not have any material pecuniary relationship or transaction with any Non-executive 

Director. 

Roles, Responsibilities and Duties of the Board 

The duties of Board of Directors have been enumerated in Listing Regulations, Section 166 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Schedule IV of the said Act (Schedule IV is specifically for Independent 

Directors). There is a clear demarcation of responsibility and authority amongst the Board of Directors 

49



Cinevista Limited 
  

50 

The Chairman and Managing Director: His primary role is to provide leadership to the Board in achieving 

goals of the Company. He is responsible for transforming the Company into a world-class organization. 

He is responsible, inter-alia, for the working of the Board and for ensuring that all relevant issues are 

placed before the Board and that all Directors are encouraged to provide their expert guidance on the 

relevant issues raised in the meetings of the Board. He is also responsible for formulating the corporate 

strategy along with other members of the Board of Directors. His role, inter alia, includes: 

. Provide leadership to the Board & preside over all Board & General Meetings. 

. Achieve goals in accordance with Company’s overall vision. 

. Ensure that Board decisions are aligned with Company's strategic policy. 

. Ensure to place all relevant matters before the Board and encourage healthy participation by 

all Directors to enable them to provide their expert guidance. 

. Monitor the core management team. 

Non-Executive Directors (including Independent Directors) play a critical role in balancing the 

functioning of the Board by providing independent judgements on various issues raised in the Board 

meetings like formulation of business strategies, monitoring of performances, etc. Their role, inter- alia, 

includes: 

. Impart balance to the Board by providing independent judgment. 

. Provide feedback on Company’s strategy and performance. 

. Provide effective feedback and recommendations for further improvements. 

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR DIRECTORS 

At the time of appointing a Director, a formal letter of appointment is given to him, which inter alia 

explains the role, function, duties and responsibilities expected from him as a Director of the Company. 

The details of the familiarisation programme for Directors are available on the Company’s website, viz. 

www.cinevistaas.com 

GOVERNANCE CODES 

Code of Conduct: 

All Board members and Senior Management personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with 

the ‘Code of Conduct’ of the Company for the year ended 31* March, 2020 and the said ‘Code of Conduct’ 

has been posted on the website of the Company i.e. www.cinevistaas.com 

Conflict of Interests 

Each Director informs the Company on an annual basis about the Board and the Committee positions 

he occupies in other companies including Chairmanships and notifies changes during the year. The 

Members of the Board while discharging their duties, avoid conflict of interest in the decision making 

process. The Members of Board restrict themselves from any discussions and voting in transactions in 

which they have concern or interest. 

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

The Board Committees play a crucial role in the governance structure of the Company and are being 

set out to deal with specific areas / activities which concern the Company and need a closer review. The 

Board Committees are set up under the formal approval of the Board, to carry out the clearly defined role 

which is considered to be performed by members of the Board, as a part of good governance practice. 

The Board supervises the execution of its responsibilities by the Committees and is responsible for their 

action. The Minutes of the meetings of all the Committees are placed before the Board for review. The 

Board has currently established the following statutory and non-statutory Committees.
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3.1 AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

Brief Terms of Reference 

In accordance with Section 177(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 read with Part C of 

Schedule II of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Audit 

committee reviews reports of the internal auditor, meets statutory auditors as and when required and 

discusses their findings, suggestions, observations and other related matters. The Audit Committee of 

the Board of Directors of the Company, inter-alia, provides assurance to the board on the adequacy of 

the internal control systems and financial disclosures. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee 

are broadly as follows: 

a. To review compliance with internal control systems 

b. To review the findings of internal auditor relating to various functions of the company 

c. To recommend to the Board, the appointment, reappointment and if required, the replacement or 

removal of the Statutory auditors and the fixation of audit fees; 

d. To review quarterly, half yearly and annual financial statements before submission to the Board for 

approval 

e. To review performance of the statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control 

systems; 

f. Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information 

to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible; 

g. Reviewing, with the Management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon 

before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to: 

. Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in 

the Board’s Report in terms of clause (c) of subsection 3 of Section 134 of the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same. 

. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by the 

management. 

. Qualifications in the draft audit report. 

. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings. 

. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements. 

. Disclosure of any related party transactions 

h. Carrying out any other functions as specified in the terms of reference, as amended from time to 

time. 

In fulfilling the above role, the audit committee has powers to investigate any activity within its terms of 

reference. 

Composition 

The Audit Committee comprises of three Directors, majority of which consists of an independent directors. 

The Audit Committee is constituted in accordance with the Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule 

Il of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and section 177 of 

the Companies Act, 2013. The quorum for the audit Committee meetings is 2 members, the Company 

Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee. 
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The Minutes of the Audit Committee Meetings are noted by the Board of Directors at the subsequent 

Board Meetings. 

Composition of the Audit Committee and the attendance of each Director: 

During the financial year ended 31% March 2020, four Audit Committee meetings were held on 30 May 

2019, 13'*August 2019, 14° November, 2019 and 14" February 2020. The gap between two meetings 

did not exceed four months. 

Composition of Audit Committee and the attendance of each director are shown below: 

  

  

  

  

. Number of Meetings 
Name of the Directors Category Attended g 

Smt. Sulochana Talreja, Chairman Independent & Non-executive 4 

Smt. Renu Anand, Member Independent & Non-executive 4 

Shri. Sunil Mehta Executive Director 4           

Smt. Sulochana Talreja, who acts as the Chairman of the Audit Committee meetings, was present at the 

22™ Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 24" September, 2019. 

3.2 NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (Formerly termed as Remuneration 

Committee): 

In accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, role of Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee is described as under: 

Brief Terms of Reference 

- reviewing the overall compensation policy, service agreements and other employment conditions 

of Managing/Vvholetime Director(s). 

- reviewing the performance of the Managing/Wholetime Director(s) and recommending to the Board 

the quantum of annual increments. 

Further, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, inter-alia, includes the following: 

e Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 

managementin accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment 

and removal. 

e Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board; 

e Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of 

a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key 

managerial personnel and other employees; 

e Devising a policy on Board diversity; 

e Review and determine all elements of remuneration package of all the Executive Directors, i.e. 

salary, benefits, bonuses, stock options, pension etc;
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The Nomination and Remuneration committee also functions as the Compensation Committee as per 

SEBI guidelines as per Employees Stock Option Scheme. The Company, however, has not yet introduced 

the Employees Stock Option Scheme. 

The remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance, based on review of achievements. 

Itis aimed at attracting and retaining high caliber talent. 

The remuneration package of the Executive Directors consists of gross consolidated package. No other 

benefits viz. commission, pension, provident fund, etc. are applicable to the Executive Directors. The 

Non-Executive Directors of the Company are being paid Sitting fees for each meeting attended. 

During the financial year ended 31* March 2020, four Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings 

were held on 30" May 2019, 13 August 2019, 14" November, 2019 and 13" February, 2020. 

The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. 

Composition of Remuneration Committee and the attendance of each director are shown 

below: 
  

  

  

          

. Number of Meetings 
Name of the Directors Category Attended g 

Smt. Sulochana Talreja, Chairman Independent & Non-executive 4 

Shri Niranjan Shivdasani, Member Independent & Non-executive 3 

Smt. Renu Anand, Member Independent & Non-executive 4 
  

The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee. 

Details of remuneration paid to the Directors for the year ended 31% March, 2020: 

Managing and Whole-time Directors: 
  

  

  

            

  

  

  

  

  

. . . Salary Payable Salary Paid 
Name of the Director Designation (In Rs.) (In Rs.) 

Shri Prem Krishen Malhotra Whole Time Director 63,00,000 63,00,000 

Shri Sunil Mehta Managing Director 63,00,000 63,00,000 

Non-Executive Directors: 

. . . Sitting Fees No. of 
Name of the Director Designation (In Rs.) shares held 

Smt. Jyoti Motwani Director 3000 Nil 

Smt. Sulochana Talreja Director 31500 17711 

Smt. Renu Anand Director 25500 Nil 

Shri Niranjan Shivdasani Director 15000 Nil             

None of the Non-Executive Directors has any material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the 

Company. 
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3.3 STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE (Formerly termed as Shareholders / Investors 

Grievance Committee) : 

In accordance with Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

shall consider and resolve the grievances of debenture holders, deposit holders and other security holders 

of the Company. 

Brief Terms of Reference 

The Committee deals with the following matters: 

. Review of dematerialized / rematerialised shares and all other related matters. 

. Monitors expeditious redressal of Investor grievance matters received from Stock Exchanges, 

SEBI, ROC, etc. 

. Monitors redressal of queries/complaints received from members relating to transfers, non-receipt 

of Annual Report, dividend etc. 

. All other matters related to shares/debentures. 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee ensures the redressal of the complaints received from 

shareholders/investors with regard to the share transfer, transmission, issue of duplicate share certificate, 

non-receipt of refund, etc. Considering the nature of the complaints, including pending if any, the 

Committee meets as and when necessary. 

During the financial year ended 31% March 2020, four Stakeholders Relationship Committee meetings 

were held on 30% May 2019, 13" August 2019, 14" November 2019 and 13 February 2020 

Composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee and the attendance of each director 

are shown below: 
  

  

  

          

. Number of 
Name of the Directors Category Meetings Attended 

Smt. Renu Anand, Chairman Independent & Non-executive 4 

Shri Niranjan Shivdasani, Member Independent & Non-executive 3 

Shri Prem Krishen Malhotra, Member Promoter & Executive 4 
  

The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee. 

The Share Department of the company and Share Transfer Agent, Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd. attend 

to all grievances of all the shareholders and investors received directly or through SEBI, Stock Exchanges, 

and Ministry of Corporate Affairs etc. Continuous efforts are made to ensure that grievances are more 

expeditiously redressed to the complete satisfaction of the investors. Shareholders are requested to 

furnish their updated telephone numbers and e-mail addresses to facilitate prompt action. 

The Minutes of Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meetings are noted by the Board of Directors at 

the Board Meetings.
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There were no complaints outstanding as on 31% March, 2020. 

Details of Investors’ Correspondence received and redressed: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

Nature of Correspondence Received Redressed 

Non receipt of dividend / Dividend Warrants NIL NIL 

Non-receipt of shares/ securities/certificates after transfer / merger 1 1 

/ split / consolidation 

Non-receipt of Refund NIL NIL 

Non-receipt of Annual Report NIL NIL 

Request for Exchange of Old Certificates With New Certificates 1 1 

Loss of Securities and Request for Issue of Duplicate 1 1 

Receipt of IB and Affidavit for Issue of Duplicate Securities NIL NIL 

Total 3 3 
  

It is ensured that grievances are more expeditiously redressed to the complete satisfaction of the 

investors. Shareholders/Investors complaints and other correspondence are normally attended to within 

seven working days. No investor grievances remained unattended/pending for more than 30 days as 

on March 31, 2020. 

3.4 SHARE TRANSFER / TRANSMISSION COMMITTEE 

Brief Terms of Reference 

The Share Transfer / Transmission Committee is formed exclusively to look into share transfer and 

related applications received from shareholders, with a view to accelerate the transfer procedures. The 

Committee comprises of three Directors of the Board and it considers application for transfer of the 

Company’s shares, for splitting up, for consolidating share certificates and to comply with provisions in 

this regard. The Committee is authorised to order for cancellation of any share certificate and to sign, 

seal or issue any new share certificate either as a result of transfer, consolidation, splitting or in lieu of 

share certificates lost, defaced or destroyed. The Committee meets at regular intervals to approve the 

share transfers and other related matters. 

During the financial year ended 31% March 2020, five Shares Transfer / Transmission Committee meetings 

were held on 30" May 2019, 13 August 2019, 14° November 2019 and 13" February 2020 

Composition of the Share Transfer / Transmission Committee and the attendance of each director 

are shown below: 
  

  

  

        

Name of the Directors Category Meetings Atten ded 

Shri Sunil Mehta, Chairman Promoter & Executive 

Shri Prem Krishen Malhotra, Member Promoter & Executive 

Smt. Sulochana Talreja, Member Independent & Non-executive     
The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee. 

The Share Department of the company and Share Transfer Agent, Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd. attend 

to all transfers of shares of all the shareholders and investors received directly or through SEBI, Stock 

Exchanges, and Ministry of Corporate Affairs etc. 
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3.5 RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

Pursuant to Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 21 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Risk management Committee shall be responsible for framing, 

implementing and monitoring the risk management plan for the company. 

Business Risk Evaluation and Managementis an ongoing process within the Organization. The Company 

has a robust risk management framework to identify, monitor and minimize risks as also identify business 

opportunities. 

Brief Terms of Reference 

The objectives and scope of the Risk Management Committee broadly comprise of the following: 

1. Oversight of risk management performed by the executive management; 

2. Reviewing the Risk Management policy and framework in line with local legal requirements and 

SEBI guidelines; 

3. Reviewing risks and evaluate treatment including initiating mitigation actions and ownership as per 

a pre-defined cycle; 

4. Defining framework for identification, assessment, monitoring, mitigation and reporting of risks. 

5. Within its overall scope as aforesaid, the Committee shall review risks trends, exposure, potential 

impact analysis and mitigation plan. 

During the financial year ended 31 March 2020, four Risk Management Committee meetings were held 

on 30" May, 2019, 13 August, 2019, 14" November 2019 and 13 February 2020 

Composition of the Risk Management Committee and the attendance of each director are shown 

below: 
  

  

  

  

Name of the Directors Category Meetings Atten ded 

Shri Sunil Mehta, Chairman Promoter & Executive 

Shri Prem Krishen Malhotra, Member Promoter & Executive 

Smt. Sulochana Talreja, Member Independent & Non-executive           
The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee. 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING 

As per the requirements of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, during the year under review, the 

Independent Directors met on 14" February, 2020, inter alia, to discuss: 

1. To review and evaluate the performance of Non Independent Directors and the Board of Directors 

as a Whole 

2. To review and evaluate of the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account 

the views of the Executive and Non-Executive Directors. 

3. To review and evaluate the quality, content and timelines of flow of the information between the 

management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform 

its duties.



Cinevista Limited 
  

All the independent Directors were present at the meeting. 

4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 

The details of the location and time where last three Annual General Meetings were held: 

  

Financial Year Location Day & Date Time 
  

Satokba Sanskar Sadan, Shri Vile Parle | Tuesday, 24' 

2018-19 Kelavani Mandal, U-1, Juhu Development | September, | 11:00A.M. 

Scheme, Vile Parle (VW), Mumbai - 400056 2019 
  

Satokba Sanskar Sadan, Shri Vile Parle Monday, 24" Sep- 

  

  
2017-18 Kelavani Mandal, U-1, Juhu Development tember 2018 11:00 A.M. 

Scheme, Vile Parle (VW), Mumbai - 400056 ' 

Shri. Bhaidas Maganlal Sabhagriha, Bhak- . 

2016-17 tivedant Swami Marg, Shri Vile Parle Kelavani | Ft'day. 18th day | 44.99 9 uy. 
Mandal, Vile Parle (VW), Mumbai — 400 056. | °f August, 2017           

Special Resolutions passed during the last three AGMs: 

1) 

2) 

3) 

4) 

5) 

6) 

7) 

Special Resolution for re-appointment of Shri. Sunil Mehta as the “Managing Director” of the Company 

for the period of three years was passed at the Twentieth Annual General Meeting of the Company 

held on 18th August, 2017, which was put to vote by Evoting and passed with requisite majority 

Special Resolution for re-appointment of Shri. Prem Krishen Malhotra as the “WWhole-Time Director” 

of the Company for the period of three years was passed at the Twentieth Annual General Meeting 

of the Company held on 18th August, 2017, which was put to vote by Evoting and passed with 

requisite majority 

Special Resolution seeking the consent for Related Party Transactions upto an aggregate limit of 50 

Crores was passed at the Twentieth Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 18th August, 

2017, which was put to vote by Evoting and passed with requisite majority 

Special Resolution for Approval to provide borrowing powers to the Board upto 163 Crores and if 

required, to offer or invite for subscription on private placement basis was passed at the Twentieth 

Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 18th August, 2017, which was put to vote by 

Evoting and passed with requisite majority 

Special Resolution for Approval for seek consent for Creation of Charge on Movable and Immovable 

properties of the Company, both present and future was passed at the Twentieth Annual General 

Meeting of the Company held on 18th August, 2017, which was put to vote by Evoting and passed 

with requisite majority 

Special Resolution seeking the consent for Related Party Transactions upto an aggregate limit of 

50 Crores was passed at the Twenty First Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 24% 

September, 2018, which was put to vote by Evoting and passed with requisite majority 

Special Resolution for Approval to provide borrowing powers to the Board upto 163 Crores and if 

required, to offer or invite for subscription on private placement basis was passed at the Twenty 

First Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 24" September, 2018, which was put to vote 

by Evoting and passed with requisite majority 
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8) 

9) 

10) 

11) 

12) 

13) 

14) 

15) 

16) 

17) 

Special Resolution for Approval for seek consent for Creation of Charge on Movable and Immovable 

properties of the Company, both present and future was passed at the Twenty First Annual General 

Meeting of the Company held on 24 September, 2018, which was put to vote by Evoting and passed 

with requisite majority 

Special Resolution to seek the consent for the continuation of the term of office of Shri. Niranjan 

Shivdasani (DIN: 02666449) as the Non-Executive Independent Director under Regulation 17(1A) 

of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

(Amendment) Regulations, 2018 was passed at the Twenty First Annual General Meeting of the 

Company held on 24"" September, 2018, which was put to vote by Evoting and passed with requisite 

majority 

Special Resolution for reappointment of Mrs. Sulochana Talreja as an independent director of the 

Company for the period of five years was passed at the Twenty Second Annual General Meeting 

of the Company held on 24" September, 2019, which was put to vote by Evoting and passed with 

requisite majority 

Special Resolution for reappointment of Mrs. Renu Anand as an independent director of the 

Company for the period of five years was passed at the Twenty Second Annual General Meeting 

of the Company held on 24" September, 2019, which was put to vote by Evoting and passed with 

requisite majority 

Special Resolution for reappointment of Mr. Niranjan Shivdasani as an independent director of the 

Company for the period of five years was passed at the Twenty Second Annual General Meeting 

of the Company held on 24" September, 2019, which was put to vote by Evoting and passed with 

requisite majority 

Special Resolution for Approval of Related Party Transactions upto an aggregate limit of 50 Crores 

only was passed at the Twenty Second Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 24% 

September, 2019, which was put to vote by Evoting and passed with requisite majority 

Special Resolution for Approval to provide borrowing powers to the Board upto 163 Crores and if 

required, to offer or invite for subscription on private placement basis was passed at the Twenty 

Second Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 24" September, 2019, which was put to 

vote by Evoting and passed with requisite majority 

Special Resolution for Approval of Creation of Charge on Movable and Immovable properties of 

the Company, both present and future upto 163 Crores was passed at the Twenty Second Annual 

General Meeting of the Company held on 24" September, 2019, which was put to vote by Evoting 

and passed with requisite majority 

Special Resolution to seek the consent for the continuation of the term of office of Shri. Niranjan 

Shivdasani (DIN: 02666449) as the Non-Executive Independent Director under Regulation 17(1A) 

of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

(Amendment) Regulations, 2018 was passed at the Twenty Second Annual General Meeting of 

the Company held on 24 September, 2019, which was put to vote by Evoting and passed with 

requisite majority 

Special Resolution to seek the consent for the continuation of the term of office of Smt. Jyoti Pritam 

Motwani (DIN: 08381766)as the Non-Executive Non Independent Director under Regulation 17(1A) 

of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

(Amendment) Regulations, 2018 was passed at the Twenty Second Annual General Meeting of 

the Company held on 24 September, 2019, which was put to vote by Evoting and passed with 

requisite majority
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18) Special Resolution to grant approval for payment to the non-executive directors of the Company 

in addition to sitting fees being paid / payable to them for attending the meetings of the Board of 

Directors of the Company for a period of five years subject to an overall ceiling upto 1% (one percent) 

of the net profits of the Company was passed at the Twenty Second Annual General Meeting of 

the Company held on 24 September, 2019, which was put to vote by Evoting and passed with 

requisite majority 

POSTAL BALLOT: 

During the year ended 31* March 2020, there were no resolutions passed by the Company's members 

through Postal Ballot. At the ensuing Annual General Meeting also, there is no resolution proposed to 

be passed through postal ballot. 

SUBSIDIARIES: 

The Company does not have any material non-listed Indian subsidiary whose turnover or networth (ie. 

Paid-up capital and free reserves) exceeds 20% of the consolidated turnover or networth respectively, 

of the listed holding Company and its subsidiaries in the immediately preceding accounting year. 

CODE OF CONDUCT 

As provided under Regulation 26 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance 

with Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for the year ended March 31, 2020. The Board of Directors 

has adopted the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Personnel. The said code has 

been displayed on the website of the Company www.cinevistaas.com. 

5. DISCLOSURES: 

a. Disclosure on materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict 

with the interests of the Company at large. 

All Related Party Transactions which were entered into during the Financial Year were on arm's 

length basis and in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant related party 

transactions made by the Company with its Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or any 

related party which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. 

The audit committee granted omnibus approval for certain transactions to be entered into with the 

related parties, during the year. 

The particulars of contracts or arrangement with the related parties as required under Section 

134(3)(h) are disclosed in Notes forming part of the financial statements in the Annual Report and 

the same are not in conflict with the interest of the Company. 

The Company has adopted ‘Related Party Transactions Policy’ approved by the Board of Directors 

as required under Regulation 23 of the Listing Regulations is posted on the website of Company 

www.cinevistaas.com. 

59



Cinevista Limited 
  

60 

b. Details of Non-Compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by 

the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any Statutory authority on any matter related to the Capital 

markets, during the last three years 

The Company has complied with all the requirements of the Listing Regulations entered into with 

the Stock Exchanges as well as the regulations and guidelines of SEBI. Consequently, there were 

no penalties/strictures imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory 

authority, for any non-compliance on any matter relating to capital markets, during the last three 

years. 

c. Whistle Blower Mechanism 

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place mechanism 

of reporting illegal or unethical behavior. Employees may report violations of laws, rules, regulations 

and unethical conduct to their immediate supervisor. The reports received from employees will 

be reviewed by the Audit Committee. The Director and Management Personnel are obligated to 

maintain confidentiality of such reporting and ensure that the whistle blowers are not subjected to 

any discriminatory practices. The Code regarding Whistle Blower Policy of the Company has been 

displayed on Company’s website www.cinevistaas.com. 

d. Non- mandatory requirements 

The quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results in respect of the financial performance of 

the Company are being published in The Financial Express (All Editions) and Mumbai Lakshdeep 

(Marathi Daily) apart from being displayed on the Company's website at www.cinevistaas.com and 

SEBI CFDS System- website at www.corpfiling.co.in. Hence, the results and summary of significant 

events are not being sent to each household of shareholders. 

The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations including 

compliances mentioned in sub-pars (2) to (10) of part C of Schedule V, and compliances with non- 

mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 is stated as hereunder: 

1. The Company has appointed separate persons for the post of Chairman and Managing Director. 

2. Directors are adequately briefed on all business related matters, risk assessment and new initiatives 

proposed to be adopted by the Company. The details as to Familiarization programs is displayed 

on the website of the Company at www.cinevistaas.com 

6. MEANS OF COMMUNCATIONS: 

Effective communication of information is an essential component of corporate governance. It is a process 

of sharing information, ideas, thoughts, opinions and plans to all stakeholders and promotes management 

shareholder relations. The Company regularly interacts with shareholders through multiple channels of 

communication such as result announcement, annual report, media releases, Company's website and 

subject specific communications. The following are designated sources of communications from the 

Company’s side for its shareholders:
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Financial Results The quarterly, half-yearly and annual results of the Company are published in 

The Financial Express (All Editions) and Mumbai Lakshdeep (Marathi Daily). 

The Board approves them and takes on record within prescribed time. 

  

Website The Company’s website www.cinevistaas.com contains a separate 

dedicated section ‘Investor Relations’ where shareholders information is 

available. 
  

Annual Report Annual Report containing, inter alia, Audited Annual Accounts, 

Consolidated Financial Statements, Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report 

and other important information is circulated to members and others 

entitled thereto. The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

Report forms part of the Annual Report and is displayed on the Company’s 

website www.cinevistaas.com 
  

Corporate Filing and 

Dissemination System 

(CFDS) 

The CFDS portal jointly owned, managed and maintained by BSE and NSE 

is a single source to view information filed by listed companies. Pursuant to 

Clause 51 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange, all disclosures 

and communications to BSE & NSE are filed electronically through the CFDS 

website at www.corpfiling.co.in and hard copies of the said disclosures and 

correspondence are also filed with the stock exchanges. 
  

NSE Electronic 

Application Processing 

System 

(NEAPS) 

The NEAPS is a web based application designed by NSE for corporates. 

All periodical compliance filing like Shareholding Pattern, Corporate 

Governance, Financial Results, among others on NSE are filed electronically 

on NEAPS. 

  

BSE Listing Centre The Listing Centre is a web based application designed by BSE for 

corporates. All periodical compliance filing like Shareholding Pattern, 

Corporate Governance, Financial Results, among others on BSE are filed 

electronically on Listing Centre. 
  

SEBI Complaints 

Redress System 

(SCORES) 

The investor complaints are processed ina centralized web based complaints 

redress system. The salient features of this system are: Centralised 

database of all complaints, online upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) 

by the concerned companies and online viewing by investors of actions 

taken on the complaint and its current status. 
  

INDIAN BOARDS NSE has initiated a new web based application Indian Boards to view 

details of all Directors for public disclosures as a part of good Corporate 

Governance practices. 
  

Official news and 

presentations made to 

institutional investors 

& analysts 

During the year, no presentation was made. In case, ifany such presentations 

made in future, it would be displayed on the Company’s website viz. 

www.cinevistaas.com 

  

Whether Management 

Discussion & Analysis 

(MDA) is a part of the 

Annual Report 

Yes, Management Discussion Analysis (MDA) forms as the part of an Annual 

Report and is discussed in an earlier part of an Annual Report 

    Designated Email Ids   The Company has designated the following email-ids for investor 

servicing. 

(a) For queries in respect of shares: mailmanager@karvy.com 

(b) Any other queries: helpdesk@cinevistaas.com     
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7A. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 

  

DAY, DATE & TIME WEDNESDAY, 18™ NOVEMBER 2020, AT 11.00 A.M. IST 
  

Venue Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) 
  

Financial Calendar 

Financial reporting for the quarter ending: 
30 June, 2019(Audited) : 13 August, 2019 
30" September, 2019 (Audited) : 14" November, 2019 
31% December, 2019 (Audited) : 13 February, 2020 
31s March, 2020 (Audited) : 31% July, 2020 
  

Date of Book Closure 
11* November, 2020 to 18" November, 2020(Both days 
inclusive) 
  

Dividend Payment Date No Dividend Recommended. 

  

Listing on Stock Exchange of 
Equity Shares 

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 001 

The National Stock Exchange of India Ltd 
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex, 
Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051 
  

  

      
Scrip Code: 

> BSE Code No: 532324 
Symbol: CINEVISTA 

> NSE Symbol: CINEVISTA 

Listing Fees Listing fees has been paid to the above Stock exchanges for the 
9 financial year 2019-2020. 

ISIN No INE 039B01026 
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B. Stock Market Data: 

The monthly High and Low on BSE and NSE during the year were as follows: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

BSE NSE 
Month High Low High Low 

Apr-19 7.18 6.32 6.30 535 
May-19 7.15 551 6.65 535 
Jun-19 6.40 51 6.80 555 
Jul-19 6.54 4.90 5.95 4.90 
Aug-19 7.29 5.95 7.20 5.70 
Sep-19 12.18 5.85 12.25 5.80 
Oct-19 16.95 8.55 16.95 8.80 
Nov-19 12.12 8.31 12.50 8.40 

Dec-19 8.90 8.01 9.30 7.80 
Jan-20 8.50 7.32 8.60 7.20 
Feb-20 7.75 5 At 7.50 5.40 

Mar-20 5.99 371 5.95 3.70             
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c. Registrar and Transfer Agents 

Unit: Cinevista Limited 

Kfin Technologies Private Limited 

(Previously Karvy Fintech Pvt. Ltd) 

Selenium Bldg, Tower B, Plot No 31 & 32 

Gachibowli, Financial District, 

Nanakramguda, Serilingampally 

Hyderabad, Telangana — 500 032 

Tel. No. : 040-7961 1000 
Fax No: +91-40-23001153 
Toll Free no.: 1800-345-4001 

E-mail: einward.ris@kfintech.com 

Website: www. kfintech.com 

Email exclusively for redressal of investors complaints : helpdesk@cinevistaas.com 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

D. Share Transfer System: 

Request for share transfers in physical form are registered and returned within a period of 15 to 

30 days. During the year, no shares were transferred in the physical form. The Share Transfer 

Committee of the Directors of the Company meets as and when required to approve the transfer of 

shares. 

In compliance with the Listing Regulations with the Stock Exchanges, a practicing Company Secretary 

carries out audit of the System of Transfer and the certificate to that effect is issued. 

E. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31% March, 2020: 

DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE AS ON 31/03/2020 

Sr. No Category Cases % of Cases Amount % Amount 

1 1 - 5000 9002 91.63 9732228.00 8.47 

2] 5001 - 10000 351 3.57 2711764.00 2.36 

3 | 10001 - 20000 222 2.26 3437080.00 2.99 

4 | 20001 - 30000 87 0.89 2179972.00 1.90 

5 | 30001 - 40000 27 0.27 976322.00 0.85 

6 | 40001 - 50000 31 0.32 1438064.00 1.25 

7 | 50001 - 100000 50 0.51 363231 4.00 3.16 

8 | 100001 & ABOVE 54 0.55 90765206.00 79.01 

Total: 9824 100.00 | 114872950.00 100.00 

F. Shareholding Pattern as on 31% March, 2020: 

Category Nos. of shares held Percentage of shareholding 

a. | Promoter 38830177 67.60 

b. | Bodies Corporates 567030 0.99 

c. | Indian Public 17058190 29.70 

d. | Non Resident Indians 66932 0.12 

e. | HUF 861617 1.50 

f. | Clearing Members 10779 0.02 

g. | Trusts 9745 0.02 

h. | Overseas Corporate Bodies 11500 0.02 

i. | NRI Non Repatriation 20430 0.04 

j._| Indian Financial Institution 75 0 

GRAND TOTAL 57436475 100.00         
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G. Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity: 

98.22% of the total equity capital is held in a dematerialised form with National Securities Depository 

Ltd. and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. as on 31% March, 2020. 

Status of Dematerialisation as on 31%* March, 2020 
  

  

  

  

            

Sr. No | Description No of Account Holders | No of Shares % To Total Equity 

1 | PHYSICAL 754 1022555 1.78 

21) NSDL 5635 48069337 83.69 

3} CDSL 3435 8344583 14.53 

Total: 9824 57436475 100.00   
  

The Company has not issued any GDR/ADR during the year under review. 

H. Plant Locations: 

The Company has an integrated studio Plot No. 1, L.B.S. Marg, Kanjurmarg (W), 

Mumbai — 400 078. 

l. Registered Office: 

Plot No. 1, L.B.S. Marg 

Gandhi Nagar, Kanjurmarg (VW) 

Mumbai — 400 078. 

J. Address for Correspondence: 

The Company Secretary 

Plot No. 1, L.B.S. Marg 

Gandhi Nagar, Kanjurmarg (VW) 

Mumbai — 400 078. 
Tel. No.: 022-26004677/25770446 
Fax No.: 022-26006618 / 25770446 
E-mail: kilpa.shah@cinevistaas.com 

8. SECRETARIAL AUDIT FOR RECONCILIATION OF CAPITAL 
As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified practicing Company Secretary M/s. Pramod Shah & Associates 

carries out Secretarial Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with NSDL and CDSL and the total 

issued and listed capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted 

to the Listed Stock Exchanges. The audit confirms that the total listed and paid-up capital is in 

agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in dematerialized form (held with NSDL 

& CDSL) and total number of shares in physical form. 
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE UNDER PARA E OF SCHEDULE V OF SEBI (LISTING 
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015. 

To, 

The Members, 

Cinevista Limited 

Bright Compound, Plot No.1, 

Gandhi Nagar, L.B.S. Marg, 

Kanjurmarg (West), 

Mumbai-400078. 

| have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Cinevista Limited (“the 

Company”)having CIN: L92130MH1997PLC107871 and having registered office at Bright Compound, 

Plot No.1,Gandhi Nagar, L. B. S. Marg, Kanjurmarg (West) Mumbai — 400 078 for the financial year 

ended on 31* March, 2020 as stipulated in Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation 

(2) of regulation 46 and para C and D of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (collectively referred as ‘SEBI Listing 

Regulations, 2015”). 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of Management. Our 

examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring 

the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of 

opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to explanations and information given to 

me, | certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated 

in the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, as applicable for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2020. 

| further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor 

the efficiency or effectiveness with which management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

This certificate is addressed to and provided to the members of the Company solely for the purpose 

of enabling it to comply with its obligations under the Listing Regulations with reference to compliance 

with the relevant regulations of Corporate Governance and should not be used by any other person or 

for any other purpose. Accordingly, | do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care or for any 

other purpose or to any other party to whom it is shown or into whose hands it may come without our 

prior consent in writing. 

For Yogesh D Dabholkar & Co.., 

Practicing Company Secretaries 

Yogesh D Dabholkar 

Proprietor 

FCS No: 6336. 

COP No: 6752. 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 31/07/2020. 

UDIN: F006336B000541002.
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

To, 

The Members, 

Cinevista Limited 

Bright Compound, Plot No.1, 

Gandhi Nagar, L. B. S. Marg, 

Kanjurmarg (West), 

Mumbai- 400078. 

| have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 

Directors of Cinevista Limited having CIN L92130MH1997PLC107871 and having registered office at 

Bright Compound, Plot No.1, Gandhi Nagar, L. B. S. Marg, Kanjurmarg (West) Mumbai — 400 078 

(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of 

issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 

10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications 

(including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as 

considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, 

| hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial 

Year ending on 31% March, 2020 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing 

as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, 

or any such other Statutory Authority. 
  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Sr. No Name of the Director DIN Date of Appointment 

1. Sunil Vishnu Mehta 00064800 01/04/2006 

2. Renu Sudhir Anand 00064957 31/01/2004 

3. Sulochana Jagdish Talreja 00065092 28/06/2001 

4. Prem Krishen Malhotra 00065136 01/04/2011 

5. Niranjan Kishinchand Shivdasani 02666449 01/05/2009 

6. Jyoti Pritam Motwani 08381766 07/03/2019           

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility 

of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on my 

verification. | further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company 

nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

For Yogesh D Dabholkar & Co., 

Practicing Company Secretaries 

Yogesh D Dabholkar 

Proprietor 

FCS No: 6336. 
COP No: 6752. 
Place: Mumbai 

Date: 31/07/2020. 
UDIN: F006336B000540936. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF CINEVISTA LIMITED. 

Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements: 

Opinion: 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Cinevista Limited (“the 

Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss 

(including Other Comprehensive income) the Statement of Changes in Equity and the statement of Cash 

Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other 

explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Standalone Financial Statements’). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 

Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, and its total 

comprehensive income (comprising of profit and other comprehensive income), the changes in equity 

and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 

143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities 

for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 

Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India together with the ethical requirements that the relevant to our audit of the Standalone financial 

statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other 

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that 

the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in 

our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context 

of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not 

provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Revenue Recognition: 

Key Matters: 

Revenue from Agreements with customers which establishes a comprehensive framework for determining 

whether how much and when revenue is to be recognized, Ind AS 115 replaces Ind AS 18 Revenue. The 

impact of the adoption of the standard on the financial statements of the Company is _ insignificant. 

Revenue from realization of television serials are recognized when the television programmes being 

produced and delivered to the Channels and when there are no longer any unfulfilled obligations. 

The performance Obligations in our contracts are fulfilled at the time of delivery of programmes in file 

format or upon customer acceptance depending on customer terms. Revenue is measured at fair value of 

the consideration received or receivable, after deduction of any trade discounts, volume rebates and any 

taxes or duties collected on behalf of the Government such as Goods and Services Tax etc. Accumulated 

experience is used to estimate the provision for such discounts and rebates. Revenue is only recognized 

to the extent that it is highly probable a significant reversal will not occur.



Cinevista Limited 
  

Income from location hire is recognized based on agreements and arrangements with the clients as the 

location is rented out and there are no unfulfilled obligations. 

(Refer Note 2 (d) to the Financial Statement) 

Auditor’s Response: 

Our audit procedures included: 

We assessed the appropriateness of the revenue recognition accounting policies, including those 

relating to rebates and discounts by comparing with applicable accounting standards. 

We tested the design, implementation and operating effectiveness of management's general 

IT controls and key application controls over the Company’s IT systems which govern revenue 

recognition, including access controls, controls over program changes, interfaces between different 

systems and key manual internal controls over revenue recognition of assess the completeness of 

the revenue entries being recorded in the general ledger accounting system. 

We tested the design, implementation and operating effectiveness of controls over the calculation 

of discounts and rebates. 

We performed substantive testing by selecting samples of revenue transactions recorded during the 

year by verifying the underlying documents, which included invoices and agreements. 

We inspected, on a sample basis, key major clients, contracts to identify terms and conditions 

relating realization of television serials and location hire income and rebates and assessing the 

company’s revenue recognition policies with reference to the requirements of the applicable 

accounting standards. 

We performed substantive testing by selecting samples of rebate and discount transactions recorded 

during the year and comparing the parameters used in the calculation of the rebate and discounts 

with the relevant source documents (including tax invoice and agreements) to assess whether the 

methodology adopted in the calculation of the rebates and discounts was in accordance with the 

terms and conditions defined and corresponding customer agreements. 

We performed cut-off testing for samples of revenue transactions recorded before and after the 

financial year end date by comparing with relevant underlying documentation, which included 

realization of television serials and location hire income to assess whether the revenue was 

recognized in the correct period. 

Provision for Taxation, Litigation and other significant provisions: 

Key Matters: 

The Company has uncertain tax positions including matters under dispute which involves significant 

judgment to determine the possible outcome of these disputes. 

(Refer Note No. 5 (5.4.1 & 5.4.2) To the Financial Statement) 

Auditor’s Response: 

We tested the effectiveness of controls around the recognition of provisions. 

We used our subject matter experts to assess the value of material provision in the light of the nature 

of the exposures applicable, regulations and related correspondence with the authorities. 

We obtained the details of completed assessments and demands for the year ended March 31, 2020 

from the management. We involved our subject matter experts to challenge the management's 

underline exemption and critical judgments’ in estimating the tax provision and possible outcome 

of the disputes. Our subject matter experts also considered legal precedence and other rulings in 

evaluating management's position on these uncertain tax positions. 
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e We performed retrospective review of management judgments relating to accounting estimate 

included in the financial statement of prior year and compared with the outcome. 

Other Information: 

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other 

information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the 

standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 

other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 

the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 

materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing 

to report in this regard. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements: 

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 

134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone 

financial statements that give a true and fair view of the statement of affairs, profit/loss(including other 

comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 

specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 

Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities selection and application of 

appropriate accounting policies making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Standalone financial statements, Management and Board of Directors are responsible 

for assessing the company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 

related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 

intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s Financial reporting process. 

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements: 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as 

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but it is not a guarantee 

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exits. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are consider material if, individually or in the aggregate, 

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 

these standalone financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SA's, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

skeptism throughout the audit, we also: 

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 

of internal control. 

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible 

for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with 

reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 

If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s 

report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 

to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to 

cease to continue as a going concern. 

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying 

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 

control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 

safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 

were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are 

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation 

precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine 

that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so 

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements. 

1. As required by the Company’s (Audit’s Report) Order, 2016,(“the Order”) issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act (“the Order”), we give in 

the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the 

extent applicable. 
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2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

(f) 

3. With 

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 

so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), 

the Statement of changes in Equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this report 

are in agreement with the books of account. 

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting 

Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. 

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 

31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the financial 

statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 

separate Report in “Annexure B” 

respect to the other matters to be included in Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information 

and according to the explanations given to us: 

(i) 

(ii) 

(ii) 

(iv) 

4. With 

The Company has disclosed the impact, of pending litigations as at March 31, 2020 on its 

financial position in its Standalone financial statements. 

The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which 

there were any material foreseeable losses. 

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company. 

The disclosures in the standalone financial statements regarding holdings as well as dealings 

in specified bank notes during the period from 8" November, 2016 to 30" December, 2016 

have not been made in these standalone financial statements since they do not pertain to the 

financial year ended March 31, 2020. 

respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under section 197(16): 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by 

the company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 

of the Act. 

of the Act. 

The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under section 197 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under section 197(16) which 

are required to be commented upon by us. 

For CHATURVEDI & PATEL 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS. 

Firm Regn. No. 121351\W 

CA. DEEPAK KARWA 

Partner. 

M. No. 175321. 

Place: Mumbai UDIN : 20175321AAAAEC6305 

Date: 31-07-2020 
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our 

report of even date) 

With reference to the Annexure “A” referred to in the Independent Auditor’s Report on the standalone 

Financial Statements of Cinevista Limited for the year ended March 31, 2020, we report the 

following: 

1. In respect of the Company’s fixed assets: 

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 

details and situation of fixed assets. 

(b) The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management in accordance 

with a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, provided for physical verification 

of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations 

given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, 

we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and building 

which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date. 

2. The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management 

during the year (Television Serials and Film Produced, Special Purpose Vehicle) are verified with 

reference to the title documents/agreements . No material discrepancies were noticed on verification 

of inventory as compared to book records. 

3. The Company has granted interest free unsecured loans to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability 

Partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. 

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and conditions on which 

the unsecured loans had been granted to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships 

or other parties listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act were not, prima 

facie, prejudicial to the interest of the Company. 

(b) In the case of the unsecured loans previously granted to companies, firms or other parties 

listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act, the terms of arrangements do 

not stipulate any repayment schedule both for interest and principal. Therefore, in absence of 

stipulation of repayment terms we do not make any comment on the regularity of repayment 

of principal and payment and interest. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has taken reasonable 

steps for recover of the principal amount and the amount outstanding from the companies, firms 

or other parties listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act is Rs.3, 75,61 ,682/- 

(Previous year Rs.3,75,61,682/-). 

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 

complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans and investments 

made, as applicable. There are no guarantees and security provided by the company. 
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10. 

11. 

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public during the year within the meaning of 

sections 73 to 76 of the Act and any other relevant provisions of the Act and the relevant rules framed 

there under and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at March 31, 2020 and therefore, the 

provisions of the clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

Reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable as the Company’s business activities 

are not covered by the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 and section 148(1) of the 

Act. 

According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory dues: 

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including 

Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the 

appropriate authorities. 

(b) There were undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax(TDS),and Goods and 

Service Tax (GST),and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2020 for a 

period of more than six months from the date they became payable is Rs 1,26,69,455/- and 

Rs 10,73,102.94 respectively totaling to Rs 1,37,42,557.94 (Principal) 

(c) (i) Details of dues of Income Tax and Service Tax which have not been deposited as at 

March 31, 2020 on account of disputes are given below: 

  

Particulars | Forum where the disputes are | Financial Year to which Amount 

pending the amount relates (in Rupees) 

Income Tax |The Income Tax Dept. have | 01-04-1987 to 15-12-1997 | 48,30,381/- 

filed appeal before the Mumbai | (Block Period) 

High Court against the order of 

Income Tax Appellate Tribunal 

(ITAT) which was in favour of the 

Company. 

  

          
  

(ii) There were no dues of Sales Tax, duty of customs, duty of Excise, Cess, Service Tax and Value 

added tax which have not been deposited as at March 31, 2020 on account of dispute. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 

not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to banks. The Company does not have any 

loans or borrowings from financial institutions or government and has not issued any debentures. 

The Company has not raised any monies by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including 

debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable 

to the company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company and 

or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of records, 

the Company has paid or provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite 

approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.
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12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company is nota Nidhi 

Company as prescribed under section 406 of the Act and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable 

to itand hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our 

examinations of the records, the Company isin compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act, where 

applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions 

have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting 

standards. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examinations of the 

records of the Company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement 

of shares fully or partly convertible debentures during the year and hence reporting under clause 

3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our 

examination of the records of the company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash 

transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its Directors as per provisions of Section 192 of 

the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 (xv) of the Order is not applicable to the company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be 

registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly reporting under 

clause 3 (xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the company. 

For CHATURVEDI & PATEL 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS. 

Firm Regn. No. 121351W 

CA. DEEPAK KARWA 

Partner. 

M. No. 175321. 

UDIN : 20175321 AAAAEC6305 

Place : Mumbai. 

Dated: 31-07-2020 
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of 

our Report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) 

Opinion: 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements of Cinevista 

Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial 

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control system 

with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as 

at March 31, 2020, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria 

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the 

guidance note on Audit on Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance note’). 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls: 

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining 

internal financial controls based on the internal control financials with reference to financial statement 

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance 

Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include 

the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's 

policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy 

and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, 

as required under the Companies Act, 201 3(hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) 

Auditors’ Responsibility: 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference 

to financial statements based on our audit. Ve conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 

Note and the Standards on Auditing issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) 

of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to the financial 

statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical requirements 

and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 

controls with reference to financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls 

operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial control system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit 

of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding 

of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material 

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 

based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
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assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due 

to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to financial 

statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements: 

A company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed 

to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 

A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and 

procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance 

that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 

with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 

being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, 

or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements: 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 

due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 

financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the 

internal financial controls with reference to financial statement may become inadequate because of changes 

in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

For CHATURVEDI & PATEL 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS. 

Firm Regn. No. 121351W 

CA. DEEPAK KARWA 

Partner. 

M. No. 175321. 

UDIN : 20175321AAAAEC6305 

Place : Mumbai. 

Dated: 31-07-2020 
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2020 
  

(Rupees in lacs) 

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars Note As at As at 

No. 31st March 2020 31st March 2019 

ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets 

(a) (i) Property, Plant & Equipment. 1 11,395.83 11,477.45 

(ii) Software. 1 2,006.94 2,006.94 

(b) Financial Assets: 

(i) Investments. 2 79.59 79.59 

(ii) Loans. 3 475.32 471.85 

(c) Deferred Tax Assets.(Net) 4 881.59 881.59 

Total Non-Current Assets 14,839.27 14,917.42 

Current Assets 

(a) Inventories. 5 4,683.49 4,428.03 

(b) Financial Assets: 

(i) Trade Receivables 6 945.58 1,083.47 

(ii) Cash & Cash Equivalents. 7 7.65 10.80 

(c) Other Current Assets. 8 1,431.13 1,474.80 

Total Current Assets. 7,067.85 6,997.10 

Total Assets: 21,907.12 21,914.52 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 

(a) Share Capital. 9 1,148.73 1,148.73 

(b) Other Equity. 10 14,131.34 14,438.44 

Total Equity: 15,280.07 15,587.17 

Liabilities 

Non-Current Liabilities: 

Financial Liabilities. 

(1) Borrowing - Non Current. - - 

(2) Trade Payable. - - 

(3) Other Financial Liabilities. 11 4,628.27 4,086.38 

Total Non-Current Liabilities: 4,628.27 4,086.38 

Current liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities. 

(i) Trade Payables. 12 1,150.07 1,191.10 

(ii) Other Financial Liabilities. 13 - - 

(b) Other Current Liabilities. 14 305.87 507.66 

(c ) Current Tax Liabilities (net) 15 542.84 542.21 

Total Current Liabilities: 1,998.78 2,240.97 

Total Equity & Liabilities: 21,907.12 21,914.52 
  

  

The above Balance Sheet should be read in Conjunction with the accompanying notes. 

This Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date. 

For CHATURVEDI & PATEL 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Firm Regn. No. 121351W 

CA. DEEPAK KARWA. 
Partner 
M. No. 175321 

Place : Mumbai 
Date : 31-07-2020 

K. B. NAIR. 
Chief Financial Officer 

PREMKRISHEN MALHOTRA 
Chairman 

DIN: 00065136 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS. 

SUNIL MEHTA 
Managing Director 

DIN: 00064800 

KILPA GORADIA 
Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020 
  

(Rupees in lacs) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars Note As at As at 

No. 31st March 2020 31st March 2019 

|. Revenue from Operations. 16 2,255.00 4,059.29 

ll. Other Income. 17 9.82 21.80 

Ill. Total Revenue (1) + (2) 2,264.82 4,081.09 

(IV) Expenses: 

(a) Cost of Production. 18 1,622.77 3,133.10 

(b) Marketing & Distribution Expense. 19 1.09 1.52 

(c ) Employee Benefit Expense. 20 217.88 184.86 

(d) Depreciation & Amortisation Expense. 21 94.50 104.54 

(e) Other Expense. 22 632.76 746.15 

V. Total Expense. 2,569.00 4,170.17 

VI. Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional Items & Tax (III-V) (304.18) (89.08) 

Vil. Less: Exceptional Items. - - 

VIII. Profit Before Tax. (VI - VII) (304.18) (89.08) 

IX. Tax Expenses. 

(a) Current Tax. - - 

(b) Deferred Tax (0.63) (1.51) 

(c ) Short/(Excess) provision for tax in respect of 

Earlier Years. (2.29) - 

Total Tax Expense. (2.92) (1.51) 

X. Profit for the Year. (VIII + IX) (307.10) (90.59) 
Xl. Other Comprehensive Income. - - 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss. - - 

Remeasurements of the defined benefit liabilities/(assets) - - 

Income Tax Relating to items that will not be 

reclassified to Profit or Loss. - - 

Total Other Comprehensive Income. - - 

Xll. Total Income for the year (X + XI) (307.10) (90.59) 

Xlll. Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (in Rs) 

(Face value Rs. 2/-) - - 

The above statement of Profit and Loss should be read in Conjuction with the accompanying notes. 

This Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date. 

For CHATURVEDI & PATEL FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Firm Regn. No. 121351W 

CA. DEEPAK KARWA. PREMKRISHEN MALHOTRA SUNIL MEHTA 
Partner Chairman Managing Director 
M. No. 175321 DIN: 00065136 DIN: 00064800 

Place : Mumbai K. B. NAIR. KILPA GORADIA 
Date : 31-07-2020 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
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Cinevista Limited 
  

Statement of changes in Equity 

for the year ended March 31, 2020 

A. Equity Share Capital 

Particulars Rupees (in lacs) 

As at April 01, 2018 1,148.73 
Changes in equity share capital during the year - 

As at March 31, 2019. 1,148.73 

As at April 01, 2019 1,148.73 
Changes in equity share capital during the year - 

As at March 31, 2020. 1,148.73 

B. Other Equity 

Particulars Reserve and Surplus 

Securities Retained Revaluation 

Premium Earnings Reserve Total 

Balance as at April 01, 2018 7,508.09 (2,197.00) 9,384.73 14,695.82 
Profit/(Loss) for the year: - (90.59) - (90.59) 

Add: Videovista INC Shares written off - (166.79) - (166.79) 

Other Comprehensive income for the year: - - - 

Total Comprehensive income for the year: - - - - 

Balance as at March 31, 2019. 7,508.09 (2,454.38) 9,384.73 14,438.44 

Balance as at April 01, 2019 7,908.09 (2,454.38) 9,384.73 14,438.44 
Profit/(Loss) for the year: - (307.10) - (307.10) 

Other Comprehensive income for the year: - - - - 

Total Comprehensive income for the year: - - - - 

Balance as at March 31, 2020. 7,508.09 (2,761.48) 9,384.73 14,131.34 

The above Statement should be read in Conjunction with the accompanying notes. 

This Statement referred to in our report of even date. 

For CHATURVEDI & PATEL FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Firm Regn. No. 121351W 

CA. DEEPAK KARWA. PREMKRISHEN MALHOTRA SUNIL MEHTA 
Partner Chairman Managing Director 
M. No. 175321 DIN: 00065136 DIN: 00064800 

Place : Mumbai K. B. NAIR. KILPA GORADIA 
Date : 31-07-2020 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
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Cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2020 

Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 

Rupees (in lacs) Rupees (in lacs) 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net Profit after Tax and extra ordinary items (307.10) (90.59) 

Adjustments : 

Deffered Tax Liability (0.63) (1.51) 

Depreciation 94.50 104.54 

Interest expenses & Interest on bank O/D 434.32 473.13 

Stamp Duty 1.50 4.74 

Property Tax 12.48 12.48 

Sundry Debtors, Advance & Deposits Written Off - 0.70 

TDS Refund (18.83) - 

Interest on Income Tax refund (2.26) - 

Interest on security Deposits - (3.40) 

Late Filing Fees 2.80 2.13 

Rent Income (3.30) (12.50) 

Interest on Fixed Deposit (0.93) - 

Sundry Creditors & Advances Written Off (0.00) (5.90) 

Profit on sale of Fixed Assets (3.26) - 

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - 1.31 

516.39 575.72 

Operating Profit before working capital changes 209.29 485.13 

Adjustments for working capital changes 

Inventories 255.45 (792.87) 

Trade & Other Receivables (264.00) 91.47 

Trade Payable & Other Liabilities (242.66) 428.89 

Cash generated from Operations (251.21) (272.51) 

Direct Taxes Paid (65.67) (25.09) 

Net Cash flow From Operating Activities (107.59) 187.53 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of Fixed Assets (14.48) (141.72) 

Sale of Fixed Assets 1.60 6.31 

Video vista shares- written off - (166.79) 

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - (1.31) 

Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 3.26 - 

Net Cash used in Investing Activities (9.62) (303.51)           
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82 

  

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
  

Interest expenses & Interest on bank O/D (434.32) (473.13) 
  

Interest on Income Tax refund 2.26 - 
  

Rent Income 3.30 12.50 
  

Interest on security Deposits - 3.40 
  

Interest on Fixed Deposit 0.93 - 
  

Other Financial Liabilities 541.89 423.52 
  

Cash used in Financing Activities 114.06 (33.71) 
  

Net Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash 

equivalents 
  

(A) + (B)+(C) (3.15) (149.69) 
  

Cash & Cash Equivalents as on 01.04.2019 10.80 160.49 
    Cash & Cash Equivalents as on 31.03.2020   7.65 10.80           

For and on Behalf of the Board 

PREM KRISHEN MALHOTRA 
(Chairman) 

DIN: ‘00065136 

K.B.NAIR 
(Chief Financial Officer) 

PLACE : MUMBAI 
DATE : 31-07-2020 

SUNIL MEHTA 
(Managing Director) 

DIN : 00064800 

KILPA GORADIA. 
(Company Secretary) 

Note: The above statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in 

AS 7, ‘Statement of Cash Flows’. 

We have examined the attached statement of cash flow of M/s Cinevista Limited for the year ended 

March,31 2020.The statementhas been prepared by the company in accordance with the requirements 

of listing agreements of the various Stock Exchanges and is based on and is in agreement with the 

corresponding statement of Profitand Loss Statement and the Balance Sheet of the Company covered 

by our report of even date to the members of the Company. 

The above Statement of Cash Flows should be read in conjuction with the accompanying notes. 

This is the Statement of Cash Flow referred to in our report of even date. 

FOR CHATURVEDI & PATEL 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Firm Regn.No.121351W 

CA. DEEPAK KARWA. 
(Partner) 

M.No. 175321 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 31-07-2020



Cinevista Limited 
  

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

Note 1- Property, Plant and Equipment 

for the year ended March 31, 2020 

Rupees (in lacs) 
  

Plant and 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

at March 31,2020                     

Build- Office Comput- | Machin- Furni- 
Description of Assets ings- remises ore ery- Set Vehicles ture & Total Software 

Freehold P ¥ Fixtures 
Others 

I. Gross carrying Amount 

Balance as at April, 2018 10,633.26} 10913] 158.04] 1,461.63] 1.19206] 367.13] 169.12] 14,090.37| 2,006.94 

Additions 4.01 0.07 0.31 55.25 72.25 9.82 -| 141.72 - 

Disposals - - - - - 28.00 - 28.00 - 

ae as at March, 10,637.27 109.21 158.34 | 1,516.88] 1,264.32 348.95 169.12 | 14,204.09 | 2,006.94 
: 

Il. Accumulated Depreciation 

Balance as at April, 2018 221.16 38.29| 148.83] 1,257.05] 48486] 338.50] 155.07] 2,643.77 - 

Depreciation expense - 2.44 3.69 46.08 36.21 12.50 3.64 104.56 - 

Disposals - - - - - 21.69 - 21.69 - 

aac as at March, 31, 221.16 40.73 152.52 | 1,303.14 521.07 329.31 158.71 | 2,726.63 - 

" mean amount 98 | 10,416.11 68.48 582} 213.74] 743.25 19.64 10.41 | 11,477.45 | 2,006.94 
: 

Il. Gross carrying Amount 

Balance as at April, 2019 | 10,637.27] 109.21 158.34] 1,516.88] 1,264.32] 348.95] 169.12| 14,204.09] 2,006.94 

Additions - - - 14.48 - - - 14.48 - 

Disposals - - - - - 74.15 - 74.15 - 

pai as at March, 10,637.27 109.21 158.34 | 1,531.37] 1,264.32 274.80 169.12 | 14,144.42 | 2,006.94 
: 

Il. Accumulated Depreciation 

Balance as at April, .2019 221.16 40.73| 15252] 130314] 521.07] 329.31 158.71 | 2,726.63 - 

Depreciation expense - 3.34 2.29 42.60 36.30 7.27 2.70 94.50 - 

Disposals - - - - - 72.54 - 72.54 - 

pai as at March, 221.16 44.07 154.82 | 1,345.73 557.36 264.04 161.41 | 2,748.59 - 
: 

Ul. Net carrying amount as | 44 416.14 65.14 3.53 185.63 706.95 10.76 7.71 | 11,395.83 | 2,006.94     
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

for the year ended March 31, 2020 

Particulars 

Note 2 Non- Current Investments 

A In Equity Shares of Subsidiary Companies-unquoted Fully Paid up (At Cost) 

(1) Investments in Subsidiary Companies - Non Trade - Unquoted: 

(a) Cinevista Eagle Plus Media Private Limited. 

548365 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each. 

(b) Chimera Entertainment Private Limited 

49990 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each. 

B Trade Investments: 

In Equity Shares Quoted Fully Paid up (At Cost) 

Silverline Technologies Limited. 

2000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each. 

Market Value - No Quotation Available. 

c Investment on Other Companies - Non Trade - Unquoted (At Cost) 

Heritage Productions Private Limited. 

25100 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each Fully Paid up. 

D Heena INC (Joint Venture Business - 50% Share). 

Total: 

Note 3 Loans (Non-current) 

Unsecured, Considered Good (unless otherwise stated.) 

(1) Security Deposit. 

(2) Advance to Artistes and Technicians 

(3) TDS Recoverable 

As at March 

31, 2020 

54.84 

5.00 

59.84 

3.04 

2.51 

14.20 

79.59 

24.43 
62.02 
13.25 

(4) Loans and Advances in the nature of Loans given to Subsidiary & Associates 

(a) Cinevista Eagle Plus Media Private Limited-Subsidiary 

Company. 

(b) Chimera entertainment Private Limited - Subsiciary- 

Company. 

(c)  Heritate Productions Private Limited-Business Associates. 

Note 4 Deferred tax assest (net) 

Deferred tax assets 

Minimum Alternative tax Credit Entitlement. 

136.74 

165.14 

73.74 

475.32 

881.59 

881.59 

Rupees (in lacs) 

As at March 

31, 2019 

54.84 

5.00 

59.84 

3.04 

2.51 

14.20 

79.59 

24.43 
71,80 

136.74 

165.14 

73.74 

471.85 

881.59 

881.59



Cinevista Limited 
  

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

for the year ended March 31, 2020 

Particulars 

Note 5 Inventories 

(1) Workin Progress (Under Production Programmes). 

(2) Special Purpose Vehicle: 

Total 

Note 6 Trade Receivables 

Trade Receivable (unsecured considered good) 

Total 

As at March 

31, 2020 

4,318.11 
365.38 

4,683.49 

945.58 

945.58 

Rupees (in lacs 

As at March 

31, 2019 

4,062.65 
365.38 

4,428.03 

1,083.47 

1,083.47 

The average credit period on sales is 60 days. No interest is charged on Trade receivables overdue. 

The Company has generally recognised an allowance for doubtful debts at 100% against receivables 

from whom recoverability is uncertain. Trade receivable disclosed above include amounts that are 

past due at the end of the reporting period for which the Company has not recognised an allowance for 

doubt debts because there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the amounts are still 

considered receivable. In considering the recoverability of a trade receivable, the Company consideres 

any change in the credit, quality of the trade receivable from the date credit was initially granted upto the 

end of the reporting period. 

Note 7 Cash & Cash equivalents 

Cash on hand 

Central Bank of India - Adhoc Account No. 3612181242. 

Central Bank of India A/c. No. 3777374175 

Central Bank of India - Kargil A/c. 

Note 8 Other Current Assets 

Advance to Vendors 

Other Loans and Advances. 

Iffco Tokyo General Insurance (Fire claim Receivable) 

Service Tax Predeposit. 

The Oriental General Insurance Company Limited (Fire claim Receivable) 

GST Claim 

Tax Deducted at Source. 

0.63 

6.15 
0.87 

7.65 

684.25 
1.51 

584.38 
5.06 

155.93 

1,431.13 

9.68 
0.25 

0.87 

10.80 

4.11 
7.71 

762.33 

591.88 

108.77 

1,474.80 
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

for the year ended March 31, 2020 
Rupees (in lacs 

Particulars As at March As at March 

31, 2020 31, 2019 

Note 9. Share capital 

A Authorised: 

10,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 2/- each. 

(Authorised Capital has been raised from 120,00,000 to 10,00,00,000 

Equity Shares of face value per equity shares has been reduced 

  

from Rs. 10/- to Rs.2/-) 2,000.00 2,000.00 

Issued, subscribed & Fully Paid up: 

5,74,36,475 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each. (Previous year 5,74,36,475) 1,148.73 1,148.73 

1,148.73 1,148.73 

(1) Details of Equity Shares held by each share holders more than 5% of the total Equity Share Capital: 

As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019 

Name of the Shareholder: No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding 

Pamma Mehta 9490355 16.52 9490355 16.52 

Premkrishen Malhotra 9316355 16.22 9316355 16.22 

Sunil Mehta 9009315 15.69 9009315 15.69 

Sunita Malhotra. 5192265 9.04 5192265 9.04 

(2) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below: 

(3) 

(4) 

(9) 

(6) 

As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019 

No. of Shares’ Rs.Inlacs No.ofShares_ Rs. In lacs 

Equity shares outstanding at the 

beginning of the year: 57,436,475 1,148.73 57,436,475 1,148.73 

Add: Issue of Equity Shares during the year: - - - - 

Equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 57,436,475 1,148.73 57,436,475 1,148.73 

Terms and rights attached to equity shares: 

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 2/- per share. Each 

share holder is eligible for one vote. Dividend if any proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to 

the approval of the share holders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting except in case of interim 

dividend. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the Share holders will be eligible to receive 

the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts in proportion of 

their shareholding. 

There are no shares held by holding company and subsidiaries of holding company in aggregate. 

There are no shares reserved for issue under options. 

No shares are issued for consideration other than cash during the 5 years immediately preceding 

March 31, 2020.



Cinevista Limited 
  

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

for the year ended March 31, 2020 
Rupees (in lacs 

Particulars As at March As at March 

31, 2020 31, 2019 

Note 10. Other Equity- Reserve & Surplus 

(a) Security Premium Account. 7,508.09 7,508.09 

(b) Retained Earnings (2,761.48) (2,454.38) 

(c) Revaluation Reserve. 9,384.73 9,384.73 

14,131.34 14,438.44 

General Reserve 

Note 10.1 

Balance at the beginning of the year - - 

Balance at the end of the year - - 

Securities Premium 

Note 10.2 

Balance at the beginning of the year 7,508.09 7,508.09 

Balance at the end of the year 7,508.09 7,508.09 

Note 10.3 

Retained Earnings 

Balance at the beginning of the year. (2,454.38) (2,197.00) 

Add: (1) Videovista INC - Foreign subsidiary Shares Written Off. - (166.79) 

(2) Current Year Loss. (307.10) (90.59) 

(2,761.48) (2,454.38) 

Note 10.4 

Revaluation Reserve 

Balance at the beginning of the year 9,384.73 9,384.73 

Balance at the end of the year. 9,384.73 9,384.73 

Nature and purpose of Reserves: 

1 Security Premium - Security premium is created to record the premium on issue of shares. The 

reserve is utilised in accordance with provisions of the Company’s Act, 1956. 

2 Revaluation Reserve - Revaluation reserve is created on revaluation of assets of the Company in 

the year 2006-07 in accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. 

3 Capital Management - Equity share capital and other equity are considered for the purpose of 

company’s capital management. The Company manages its capital so as to safeguard its ability 

to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to share holders. The capital structure of 

the company is based on the management's judgement of its strategic day to day needs with a 

focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence. The Management 

and board of directors monitors the return on capital. The Company may take appropriate steps in 

order to maintain or if necessary adjust it’s capital structure. 
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

for the year ended March 31, 2020 
Rupees (in lacs 

Particulars As at March As at March 

31, 2020 31, 2019 

Note 11 Other Financial Liabilities (Non-Current) 

1 Central Bank of India, Worli, Mumbai-400018 

(a) Account No. 1319515537 (Bank Overdraft) 1,453.62 1,442.49 

(Secured by hypothecation of receivables and with collateral 

security of Office Premises & other assets and further secured 

by the personal guarantees of Mr.Premkrishen Malhotra & 

Mr. Sunil Mehta (Directors). 

(b) Account No. 1319515526 (Book Overdraft) Current Account. 6.35 232.40 

2 Eddies Hospitality Private Limited 431.85 345.20 

3 Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited. 214.02 231.73 

4 Reliance Capital Limited. (Loan A/c. No. 000332055) 21.42 25.75 

5 Reliance Capital Limited. (Loan A/c. No. 000331918) 42.32 49.99 

6 Reliance Capital Limited. (Loan A/c. No. 000313836) 101.08 118.91 

7 Reliance Capital Limited. (Loan A/c. No. 000313900) 96.26 113.24 

8 ICIC| Bank - Auto Loan A/c. No. 00035780563) 1.57 7.81 

9 Loan from Directors 2,023.29 1,264.36 

10 IVL Finance Limited. 84.48 122.50 

11. Noha Overseas Limited. 32.00 32.00 

12 USP Productions Private Limited. 20.00 - 

13. Lasons India Private Limited. 100.00 100.00 

4,628.27 4,086.38 

Note 12 Trade Payables 

Trade Payables 1,150.07 1,191.10 

Total 1,150.07 1,191.10 

(a) Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises: 

The balance above includes Rs. Nil (Previous year ‘Nil’) due to Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises registered under 

the Micro Small Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSME Act). No interest is paid/payable during the 

year to any Micro Small Medium Enterprises registered under MSME. 

There were no delayed payments during the year to any Micro Small Medium Enterprises registered under MSME 

Act. The above information has been determined to the extent such parties could be identified on the basis of the 

information available with the management regarding the status of the suppliers under the MSME Act.
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

for the year ended March 31, 2020 

Particulars 

Note 13 Other Financial Liabilities (Current) 

Total 

Note 14 Other Current Liabilities 

Statutory Liabilities. 

Other Payables. 

Total 

Note 15 Current Tax Liabilities 

Opening Balance (Depreciation on Fixed Assets) 

Add: Created During the year (Depreciation). 

Total 

Note 16 Revenue from Operation 

Realisation from Serials. 

Location Hire Charges. 

Goods and Service Tax Realised. 

Realisation from Feature Films. 

Income from You Tube. 

Total 

Note 17 Other Income 

Interest on Security Deposit with MSEDCL. 

Rent. 

Hire Charges 

Interest on Fixed Deposit. 

Interest on Income Tax Refund. 

Profit on Sale of Motor Car. 

Sundry Creditors’ Written Off. 

Total 

Note 18 Cost of Production 

Serials. 

Expense on Feature Films. 

Goods and Service Tax Paid. 

Total 

Note 19 Marketing and distribution expenses 

Advertisement and Publicity. 

Total 

As at March 

31, 2020 

142.87 
163.00 

305.87 

542.21 
0.63 

542.84 

1,606.93 
12.92 

333.73 
300.00 

1.41 

2,255.00 

3.30 
0.07 
0.93 
2.26 
3.26 
0.00 

9.82 

1,288.79 
0.25 

333.73 

1,622.77 

1.09 

1.09 

Rupees in lacs 

As at March 

31, 2019 

484.11 
23.55 

507.66 

540.70 
1.51 

542.21 

3,494.31 
2.64 

557.94 

4.41 

4,059.29 

3.40 
12.50 

2,575.16 

557.94 

3,133.10 

1.52 

1.52 
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

for the year ended March 31, 2020 

Note 

Note 

Note 

Note 

Particulars As at March 

31,2020 

20 Employee Benefits Expense 

Directors’ Remuneration. 126.00 

Profession Tax 0.12 

Salary. 91.70 

Staff Welfare. 0.06 

217.88 

21 Depreciation and amortisation expense =————— 

Depreciation on property, Plant and Equipments: 94.50 

94.50 

22 Other Expenses — 

A.G.M. Expense. 0.62 

Directors Sitting Fees. 0.72 

Electricity Expense. 68.04 

Freight & Courier Charges. 0.12 

General Expenses. - 

Insurance Expense. 4.52 

Finance Cost 437.13 

Bank Charges 5.70 

Loss on Sales of Fixed assets. - 

Motor Car Expenses. 8.23 

Printing & Stationery. 3.29 

Legal & Professional Charges (Refer Note 22.2) 22.86 

Rent, Rate & Taxes. 12.48 

Repairs & Maintenance. 17.88 

Sundry Debtors Written Off - 

Security Charges. 19.31 

Telephone Expense. 1.58 

Travelling expense. 0.40 

Service Tax - Amnesty Scheme. 4.01 

Arbitration Expense 0.05 

Boarding & Lodging. 0.26 

Computer Expense. 0.47 

Diwali Expenses. 2.81 

Internet Expenses. 0.72 

Labour Welfar Expense. 2.07 

Late Delivery Charges. 9.43 

Listing Fees. 6.26 

Membershp & Subscription. 0.20 

Technical Service Charges. 0.05 

Title Registration Charges 0.03 

Water Charges. 0.13 

Stamp Duty. 1.50 

Provident Fund Contribution. 0.06 

Miscellaneous Expenses. 0.99 

Light Expenses 0.15 

Filing Fees 0.09 

Conveyance Expenses. 0.35 

Electrical Maintenance Expenses. 0.25 

632.76 

22.1 Details of auditors remuneration (included in legal and professional charges) 

Audit Fees 1.00 

Tax Audit Fees. 0.30 

Internal Audit Fees. 0.50 

1.80 

Rupees (in lacs 

As at March 

31,2019 

94.50 
0.03 

90.20 
0.13 

184.86 

104.54 
104.54 

1.40 
0.83 

106.31 
0.39 

22.57 
7.16 

475.26 
6.63 
1.31 

10.45 
3.47 

26.27 
29.28 
29.55 
0.70 

19.12 
2.06 
3.41 

1.00 
0.30 
0.50 

1.80
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Notes Forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 

Note 1: 

Company Information: 

Cinevista Limited (the ‘Company’) is a Public Limited Company was incorporated on May 07, 1997 

under the Companies Act, 1956. The company has established itself as a leader in television content in 

India particularly for Hindi language content and has also successfully ventured in the regional television 

content maket, ad commercials. The company is also in the business of production of feature films. 

The registered Office and principal place of business of the company is at Kanjurmarg (Vest), Mumbai- 

400078. The company listed on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) & National Stock Exchange (NSE). 

Note 2: 

Basis of Preparation, Measurement and Significant Accounting Policies: 

(a) Basis of preparation of Financial Statements: 

(1) These financial statements have been prepared and comply in all material aspects with Indian 

Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to section 133 

of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 

Rules, 2015 and companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amended Rules, 2016. 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the company’s 

normal operating cycle and other criterias set out in the Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Based on the nature of products/services and the time between the acquisition of assets for 

processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained it’s 

operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and 

liabilities. 

(2) Historical Cost Convention: 

The Financial Statements have been prepared on an accrual basis under historical cost convention 

or amortised cost. 

(b) Use of Estimates and Judgement: 

The preparation of financial statement requires management to make judgements, estimates 

and assumptions in the application of accounting policies that affect the reported amounts of 

assets, liabilities, income, expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Continuous 

evaluation is done on the estimation and judgements based on historical experience and other 

factors including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable. Revisions of 

accounting estimates are recognized prospectively. 

Information about critical judgements in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and 

assumptions that have the most significant effect to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities 

within the next financial year, are included in the relevant notes. 
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(c) 
(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(d) 

(e) 

Foreign Currency Transaction: 

Effective April 1, 2018, the Company has adopted Appendix B to Ind AS 21, foreign currency 

transactions and advance consideration which clarifies the date of transactions for the purpose of 

determining the exchange rate to use on initial asset recognition of the related Asset, expense or 

income when an entity has received or paid advance consideration in foreign currency. The effect 

on account of adoption of this amendments was insignificant. 

Functional and Presentation Currency: 

Items included in the financial statements of the company are measured using the currency of 

the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). These 

financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is company’s functional and 

presentation currency. 

Transactions and balances: 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using exchange rates at 

the date of the transaction. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of 

such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign 

currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are translated 

at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that 

are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated. 

Revenue Recognition: 

The company recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is 

probable that future economic benefit will flow to the entity and specific criteria has been met for 

each of the Company's activities. 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, after the 

deduction of any discounts and any taxes collected on behalf of the government which are levied 

on sales such as Goods and Service Tax (GST). 

i) | Revenue from commissioned television programmes is recognized when relevant episodes of 

programmes (television serials) are telecast by the broadcaster (customer). 

ii) | Revenue from web series is recognized on delivery of relevant content to the producers 

(customer). 

ili) Revenue from sale and licensing of movies is recognized in accordance with the licensing 

agreement as the films are screened and is stated as the Company’s share of box office 

receipts. 

Revenue from licensing of content rights are recognized in the period in which the 

relevant content is delivered to the customers in accordance with the terms of the relevant 

agreement. 

iv) Revenue from Ad Commercials is recognized when the relevant Ad Commercials is delivered 

and technical clearance is received from the customers. 

Interest and Dividend Income Recognition: 

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when its probable that the economic benefits 

will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is
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(f) 

(g) 

accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate 

applicable. 

Dividends are recognized in the Statement of Profitand Loss only when the right to receive payment 

is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the 

Company and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably. 

Income Taxes: 

Amendments to Ind AS 12 Income Taxes regarding recognition of deferred tax assets on unrealized 

losses clarify the accounting for deferred taxes where an asset is measured at fair value and that 

the fair value is below the asset's tax base. They also clarify certain other aspects of accounting 

for deferred tax assets. 

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable 

income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and 

liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses, if any. 

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively 

enacted at the end of the reporting period in the country where the Company generates taxable 

income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations 

in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where 

appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. 

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences 

arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial 

statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted 

or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the 

related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax 

losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary 

differences and losses. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset 

current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balance relate to the same taxation 

authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable 

right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability 

simultaneously. 

Current and deferred tax is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent 

that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity if any. In this 

case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively if 

any. 

Statement of Cash Flows: 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit/(loss) for the year is adjusted 

for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future 

operating cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses associated with investing 
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(h) 

(i) 

(i) 

(k) 

or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the 

company are segregated. 

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include 

cash in hand, cash at banks, other short term deposits and highly liquid investments with original 

maturity of three months or less that are readily convertible into cash and which are subject to an 

insignificant risk of changes in value. 

The above statement of cash flows has been prepared under the ‘indirect method’ as set out in Ind 

AS 7 statement of cash flows. 

Cash & Cash Equivalents: 

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand and bank balances. For the purpose of cash 

flow statement, cash and cash equivalents are considered net of outstanding overdrafts as they are 

considered an integral part of Company’s cash management. 

Inventories: 

Inventories comprise of Television serials, special purpose vehicle and feature films are stated at 

cost. 

Trade receivables: 

Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised 

cost less provision for impairment. 

Financial Instruments: 

(i) Financial Assets. 

Classification: 

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories: 

(a) Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income 

or through profit or loss) and 

(b) Those measured at amortised cost. 

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets 

and the contractual terms of the cash flows. 

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in Statement of 

Profit and Loss or Other Comprehensive Income. 

(c) There are no transactions in respect of classification of financial assets to be Measured at Fair 

Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) and measured at Fair value through 

Profit or Loss (FVTPL). 

Measurements: 

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a 

financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable 

to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value 

through profit or loss are expensed in Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Investments in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Venture: 

The Company accounts for its equity investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint venture 

at cost. On disposal of investments in subsidiaries, associates, and joint venture, the difference 

between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognized in the retained earnings 

under the head “Other Equity Reserves & Surplus’. 

The Company accounts for its investments other than equity in subsidiaries, associates and joint 

venture at fair value through profit or loss. 

Impairment of Financial Assets: 

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its 

assets carried at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there 

has been a significant increase in credit risk. 

For trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 financial 

instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognition of the 

receivables. 

De-recognition of Financial Assets: 

A financial asset is de-recognized only when — 

- The Company has transferred the right to receive cash flows from the financial asset or 

- Obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients. 

Where the company has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has transferred substantially 

all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is 

derecognized. Where the company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of 

ownership of the financial assets, the financial asset is not derecognized. 

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and 

rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is de-recognised if the company has 

not retained control of the financial asset. Where the company retains control of the financial asset, 

the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial 

asset. 

(ii) Financial Liabilities: 

Classification as debt or equity: 

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the 

substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability 

and an equity instrument. 

Initial recognition and measurement: 

Financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions 

of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the fair value. 
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(I) 

(m) 

(n) 

Subsequent Measurement: 

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate 

method. Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value 

with all changes in fair value recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Derecognition: 

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, 

cancelled or expires. 

Offsetting Financial Instruments: 

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet 

where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention 

to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally 

enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal 

course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the 

counterparty. 

Property, Plant and Equipment: 

All property, plant and equipments are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation 

and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly 

attributable to the acquisition of the asset. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying 

amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probably that future 

economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item 

can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate 

asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance expenses are charged to 

Statement of Profit and Loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred. 

Depreciation Methods, estimated useful lives and residual value: 

Depreciation is calculated using the written down value method to allocate the cost of the asset, 

net of their residual values, if any, over their estimated useful lives which are in accordance with 

the useful lives prescribed under Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. 

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of a tangible asset are determined as the 

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and recognized 

as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Impairment of Assets: 

Non-Financial assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances 

indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the 

amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable 

amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the 

purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are 

separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other 

assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered impairment 

are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period. 

VWhen an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash- 

generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the



Cinevista Limited 
  

(0) 

(p) 

(a) 

(1) 

increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined 

had no impairment loss is recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit or Loss. 

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities: 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as 

a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 

obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are measured at the present value 

of managements best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the 

end of the reporting period. Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses. 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, 

the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more 

uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that 

arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow or resources will be required 

to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. 

Where the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure as specified in 

Ind AS-37 “Provision, contingent liabilities and contingent assets” is made. 

Employee Benefits: 

i) Short-term obligations: 

Liabilities for wages and salries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled 

wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related 

service are recognized in respect of employee’s services upto the end of the reporting period and 

are measured at the amount expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. 

ii) Post employment obligations: 

There are no post employment benefit plans such as gratuity and defined contribution plans such 

as provident fund. 

Earnings Per Share: 

(1) Basic earnings per share 

- Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing 

- The profit attributable to owners of the Company 

- By the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 

financial year. 

(2) Diluted earnings per share 

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per 

share to take into account: 

- The after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive 

potential equity shares and 

- The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding 

assuming the conversion of all dilute potential equity shares. 

Rounding of Amounts: 

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to rupees in 

lacs as per the requirement of Schedule III of the Act, unless otherwise stated. 
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(s) 

(0 

(1) 

(2) 

Segment Reporting: 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the reporting provided to the chief 

operating decision maker. The chief operating decision maker of the Company consists of the 

Chairman and whole time Director, Vice Chairman and Managing Director, which assesses the 

final performance and position of the Company and makes strategic decisions. There is only 

one primary reportable segment, the disclosure requirements of Ind AS 108 — operating segment 

reporting is not provided. 

- The after income tax effect of interest and other financial costs associated with dilutive potential 

equity shares, and 

- The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding 

assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

Financial Risk Management: 

Risk Management Framework 

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, including market risk, credit 

risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s primary risk management focus is to minimize potential 

adverse effects of market risk on its financial performance. The Company’s risk management 

assessment and policies and processes are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by 

the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor such risks and compliance 

with the same. Risk assessment and management policies and processes are reviewed regularly 

to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities. The Board of Directors and 

the management is responsible for overseeing the Company’s risk assessment and management 

policies and processes. 

Credit Risk 

Credit risk arises when a counter party defaults on its contractual obligations to pay resulting in 

financial loss to the Company. The Company deals with creditworthy counterparties as a means 

of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. The Company uses publicly available financial 

information and its own trading records to rate its major clients. The Company’s exposure and 

credit ratings of its counterparties are regularly monitored and the aggregate value of transactions 

concluded is spread amongst counterparties. 

Credit Risk Management: 

Trade Receivables: 

Trade receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from clients, credit 

risk has been managed by the Company through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and 

continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of clients to which the Company grants credit terms in 

the normal course of business. Exposures to customers outstanding at the end of each reporting 

period are reviewed by the Company to determine incurred and expected credit losses. Historical 

trends of impairment of trade receivables do not reflect any significant credit losses. Given that the 

macro economic indicators affecting customers of the Company have not undergone any substantial 

change, the Company expects the’ historical trend of minimal credit losses to continue. 

Liquidity Risk: 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they 

become due. The responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the Board of Directors, 

which has an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the
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Company’s short, medium and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The 

Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities by regularly 

monitoring forecast and actual cash flows. 

Maturities of Financial Liabilities: 

The tables below analyse the company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity grouping based 

on their contractual maturities: 

  

Contractual maturities of 6 months orless | 6 months to1 | More than Total 

  

  

  

  

financial liabilities. year 1 year 

March 31, 2019 

Trade Payable 829.30 294.16 67.64 1191.10 

Other Financial Liabilities - - - - 

Total Financial Liabilities 829.30 294.16 67.64 1191.10 
  

  

Contractual maturities of 6 months orless | 6 months to1 | More than Total 

  

  

  

        
financial liabilities. year 1 year 

March 31, 2020 

Trade Payable 473.05 186.44 490.58 1150.07 

Other Financial Liabilities - - - - 

Total Financial Liabilities 473.05 186.44 490.58 1150.07       
  

(3) Market Risk: 

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 

because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: Currency risk, 

Interest rate risk and other price risk such as equity price risk. The objective of market risk 

management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while 

optimizing the return. 

(a) Foreign currency risk exposure: 

The company does not have any exposure to foreign currency risk as at March 31, 2019. (Previous 

year Rs. Nil). 

(b) Interest rate risk: 

The company has borrowing from banks and thus exposed to interest rate risk. 

(c) Price risk: 

The company does not have any other investments other than investment in subsidiary companies, 

associate companies and joint venture company and investment in equity of listed companies and 

are classified in the Balance Sheet at cost. Further investments in subsidiaries and associated 

companies are held for stealegic purpose and are not trading in nature. 

(4) Capital Market: 

The Company considers the following components of its Balance Sheet to be managed capital: 

Total equity as shown in the balance sheet including reserves, retained earnings, and share 

capital. 
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(u) 

(v) 

The company’s aim is to manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a 

going concern and to optimize returns to our shareholders. 

The company’s policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity 

so as to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development 

and growth of its business. The company will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if 

necessary adjust, its capital structure. 

Ind AS 115, Revenue from contracts with customers: 

Ind AS 115, Revenue from contracts with clients deals with revenue recognition and establishes 

principles for reporting useful information to users of financial statements about the nature, amount, 

timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from an entity's contracts with clients. 

Revenue is recognized when a clients obtains control of a promised service and thus has the ability 

to direct the use and obtain the benefits from the service in an amount that reflects the consideration 

to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those services. The standard replaces Ind 

AS 18 Revenue and Ind AS 11 Construction contracts and related appendices. 

Effective from April 1, 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115. Revenue from Agreements 

with Clients which establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether how much 

and when revenue is to be recognized Ind AS 115 replaces Ind AS 18 Revenue. The impact of the 

adoption of the standard on the financial statements of the Company is insignificant. 

Revenue from realization of television serials are recognized when control of the products being 

produced and delivered to the Channels and when there are no longer any unfulfilled obligations. 

The performance Obligations in our contracts are fulfilled at the time of delivery of programmes in 

file format or upon customer acceptance depending on customer terms. Revenue is measured 

at fair value of the consideration received or receivable, after deduction of any trade discounts, 

volume rebates and any taxes or duties collected on behalf of the Government such as Goods and 

Services Tax etc. Accumulated experience is used to estimate the provision for such discounts and 

rebates. Revenue is only recognized to the extent that it is highly probable a significant reversal 

will not occur. 

Income from location hire is recognized based on agreements arrangements with the customers as 

the location is rented out and there are no unfulfilled obligations. 

Revenue from Contracts with Customers which establishes a comprehensive framework for 

determining whether how much and when revenue is to be recognized Ind AS 115 replaces Ind 

AS 18 Revenue. The impact of the adoption of the standard on the financial statements of the 

Company is insignificant. 

Borrowing Costs: 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that 

necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised 

as part of the cost of asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they 

occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with 

the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded 

as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.
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(w) Other Amendments: 

The MCA has notified below amendments which are effective 1st April 2019. 

. Appendix C to Ind AS 12, Income Taxes 

. Amendments to Ind AS 103, Business Combinations. 

. Amendments to Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments. 

. Amendments to Ind AS 111, Joint Arrangements. 

. Amendments to Ind AS 19, Employee Benefits. 

. Amendments to Ind AS 23, Borrowing Costs. 

. Amendments to Ind AS 28, Investments to Associates and Joint Ventures. 

Based on Preliminary work, the Company does not expect these amendments to have any significant 

impact on its Financial statements. 

Note 3: 

Critical Estimates and Judgements: 

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, 

will seldom equal the actual results. This note provides an overview of the areas that involve a higher 

degree of judgement or complexity, and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to 

estimates and assumption turning out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed information 

about each of these estimates and judgement is included in relevant notes together with information 

about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements. 

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are: 

Estimated useful life of Tangible Assets: 

The Company reviews the useful lives and carrying amount of property, plant and equipment at the 

end of each reporting period. The reassessment may result in change in depreciation and amortization 

expense in future periods. 

Estimation of Current Tax Expense and Income Tax Payable/Receivable: 

The calculation of Company’s tax charge necessarily involves a degree of estimation and juidgement 

in respect of certain items whose tax treatment cannot be finally determined until resolution has been 

reached with the relevant tax authority or, as appropriate, through a formal legal process. The final 

resolution of some of these items may give rise to material judgement to taxable profit/losses. 

Estimation of Contingent Liabilities: 

The company exercises judgement in measuring and recognizing provisions and the exposures to 

contingent liabilities which is related to pending litigation or other outstanding claims. Judgement’ s 

necessary in assessing the likelihood that a pending claim will succeed, or a liability will arise, and 

to quantify the possible range of the financial settlement. Because of the inherent uncertainty in this 

evaluation process, actual liability may be different from the originally estimated as provision or contingent 

liability. 

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets: 

The recognition of deferred tax assets is based upon whether it is probable that sufficient taxable profits 

will be available in the future against which the reversal of temporary differences will be offset. To 

determine the future taxable profits, the management considers the nature of the deferred tax assets, 
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recent operating results, future market growth, forecasted earnings and future taxable income in the 

jurisdictions in which the company operates. 

Impairment of Trade Receivables: 

Trade receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from customers. 

Credit risk has been managed by the Company through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and 

continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the company grants credit terms in 

the normal course of business. On account of adoption of Ind AS 109, the Company uses expected 

credit loss model to assess the impairment loss or gain. The company uses a provision matrix and 

forward-looking information and an assessment of the credit risk over the expected life of the financial 

asset to compute the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables. 

Estimates and judgement are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other 

factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the company and 

that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. 

Use of estimates and judgment: 

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and 

assumptions in the application of accounting policies that affect the reported amounts of assets, 

liabilities, income, expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Continuous evaluation 

is done on the estimation and judgements based on historical experience and other factors including 

expectations of future events that are believed to be Revisions of all accounting estimates are recognized 

prospectively. 

Note 4: 

(1) Disclosure as per Clause 32 of the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges. 

Loans and advances in the nature of loans given to subsidiaries as under: 

  

  

      
  

  

        

(a) Financial Year 2019-20: (Rs. in lacs) 

Amount Maximum 

. . . balance 
Name of Party Relationship | outstanding as at . 

outstanding 
March 31, 2020 . 

during the year. 

Cinevista Eagle Plus Media Private Limited Subsidiary 136.74 136.74 

Chimera Entertainment Private Limited. Subsidiary 165.14 165.14 

(b) Financial Year 2018-19 (Rs. in lacs) 

Amount Maximum 

. . . balance 
Name of Party Relationship | outstanding as at . 

outstanding 
March 31, 2019 . 

during the year. 

Cinevista Eagle Plus Media Private Limited | Subsidiary 136.74 136.74 

Chimera Entertainment Private Limited. Subsidiary 165.14 165.14      
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(2) Related Party Disclosures: 

(a) Name of related parties and description of relationship: 

  

Name of Related Party Relationship 
  

Cinevista Eagle Plus Media Private Limited Subsidiary Company 
  

Chimera Entertainment Private Limited Subsidiary Company 
  

Eddies Hospitality Private Limited Associate Company 
  

Heritage Productions Pvt. Ltd. Associate Company 
  

Fame Communication Associate Firm 
  

Fascination Network Associate Firm 
  

Raaj Films Associate Firm 
  

Mr. Premkrishen Malhotra Key Management Person 
  

Mr.Sunil Mehta Key Management Person 
  

Mr.Niranjan Shivdasani Independent Director (Non-Executive) 
  

Mrs. Renu Anand Independent Director (Non-Executive) 
  

Mrs. Sulochana Talreja Independent Director (Non-Executive) 
  

Mrs. Jyoti Motwani   Independent Director (Non-Executive)     

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

(b) Details of Transactions with related parties during the year: (Rs. In lacs) 

Subsidiary Independent 

. Company/ Key Associate Director 
Nature of Transactions . Management . 

Associate Firm (Non- 

Company Person Executive) 

Rent Income: 

Eddies Hospitality Pvt. Ltd. 3.30 - - - 

(12.50) 

Rent Paid 

Fascination Network - - 8.40 - 

(-) (-) (8.40) (-) 
Raaj Films. - - 8.40 - 

(:) ¢) (8.40) ¢) 
Remuneration Paid to Key 

Management Persons: 

Mr. Premkrishen Malhotra - 63.00 - - 

(:) (47.25) ¢) ¢) 
Mr. Sunil Mehta. - 63.00 - - 

(:) (47.25) ¢) ¢) 
Directors Sitting Fees Paid 

Mr.Niranjan Shivdasani - - - 0.14 

() () () (0.17) 
Mr. Talat Aziz - - - - 

() () () (0.03)     
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Other Expenditure (Salary) 

Sunita Malhotra 19.80 

(19.80) 

Pamma Mehta 19.80 

(19.80) 

Mrs. Renu Anand 

Mrs. Sulochana Talreja 

Mrs. Jyoti Motwani 

Loan Received 

Mr. Premkrishen Malhotra 583.24 

(34.40) 

Mr. Sunil Mehta. 1060.98 

(-) (2603.65) 

Eddies Hospitality Pvt. Ltd. 232.35 - 

(67.37) (-) 

Loan Repaid 

Mr. Premkrishen Malhotra - 19.55 

¢) (1.55) 
Mr. Sunil Mehta. - 834.80 

(-) (2276.80) 

Eddies Hospitality Pvt. Ltd. 145.70 - 

(39.87) (-)   
Note: Amounts in brackets represents for the previous year. 

Note: 5. Additional information to the financial statements and disclosure under Accounting 

Standards: 

Year Ended Year Ended 

31-03-2020 31-03-2019 

(Rs. In lacs) (Rs.in lacs) 

5.1 Foreign Currency Transactions: 

5.1.1 Earnings in foreign currency. 

Google INC 1.41 4.41 

5.2. Auditors’ Remuneration: 

Statutory Audit Fees. 1.00 1.00 

Tax Audit Fees 0.30 0.30 

Internal Audit Fees 0.50 0.50 
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5.3. Cost of Production: 

Estimation of cost of serials ‘under production’ being of technical nature, cannot be verified by the 

Auditors and have been taken as certified by the Management of the Company. 

5.4.1 During the financial year 1997-98 search action was carried out by the income-tax authorities at 

the premises of the company u/s.132 of the Income Tax Act, 1962 and assessment for the same 

was completed on 31-01-2000 thereby resulting in a demand of Rs.48,30,381/- on the Company 

as against the said demand the company has paid Rs.41,07,093/-. The Company disputed the 

demand raised by the Income Tax Department and filed an appeal against the order before the 

Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeal) who has partly allowed it to the extent of Rs.31,00,524/-. 

The Company disputing the balance liability has gone in to appeal before Income-tax Appellate 

Tribunal, the order of which went in the favour of the Company. Further the department had gone 

into appeal before the Hon. High Court and the matter is still pending before the said authority. 

5.4.2 Earnings per Share: 

    

Year Ended Year Ended 

31.03.2020 31.03.2019 

Profit/(loss) after taxation as per Statement 

of Profit and Loss. (Rs. In lacs) (307.10) (90.59) 

Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares: 57,436,475 57,436,475 

Basic and diluted earnings per share. 

(face value Rs. 2/-) - - 

5.5 Disclosures in respect of Joint Ventures: 

(Rs. In lacs) 

Name of Joint Nature of Busines Proportion of Country of Investment 

Venture. Ownership Incorporation Year Ended Year Ended 

2020 2019 

Heena INC Production of Feature 50 % Mumbai, 14.20 14.20 

Film - “Andhaa Kanoon” India. 

(In Bhojpuri Language) 

5.6 Previous year’s figures have been re-grouped, re-arranged, re-classified and re-casted wherever 

necessary to make them comparable with current year’s figures in conformity with the Indian Accounting 

Standards (In AS) to Financial Statements. 

For CHATURVEDI & PATEL FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Firm Regn. No. 121351W 

CA. DEEPAK KARWA. PREMKRISHEN MALHOTRA SUNIL MEHTA 

Partner Chairman Managing Director 

M. No. 175321 DIN: 00065136 DIN: 00064800 

Place : Mumbai K. B. NAIR. KILPA GORADIA 

Date : 31-07-2020 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF CINEVISTA LIMITED. 

Report on the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements: 

Opinion: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Cinevista Limited (herein after 

referred to as the “Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries together 

referred to as “the Group”).which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, and 

the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive income),Consolidated 

Statement of Changes in Equity and Consolidated statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that 

date, and Notes to Consolidated financial statements including a summary of the significant accounting 

policies and other explanatory information(hereinafter referred to as “The Consolidated Financial 

Statements’). 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143 

(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities 

for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of 

the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India together with the ethical requirements that the relevant to our audit of the Consolidated financial 

statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other 

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that 

the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 

audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in 

the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Revenue Recognition: 

Key Matters: 

Revenue from Agreements with Customers which establishes a comprehensive framework for 

determining whether how much and when revenue is to be recognized, Ind AS 115 replaces Ind AS 18 

Revenue. The impact of the adoption of the standard on the Consolidated Financial Statements of the 

Company is insignificant. 

Revenue from realization of television serials are recognized when the television programmes being 

produced and delivered to the Channels and when there are no longer any unfulfilled obligations. 

The performance Obligations in our contracts are fulfilled at the time of delivery of programmes in file 

format or upon customer acceptance depending on customer terms. Revenue is measured at fair value 

of the consideration received or receivable, after deduction of any trade discounts, volume rebates
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and any taxes or duties collected on behalf of the Government such as Goods and Services Tax etc. 

Accumulated experience is used to estimate the provision for such discounts and rebates. Revenue is 

only recognized to the extent that it is highly probable a significant reversal will not occur. 

Income from location hire is recognized based on agreements and arrangements with the clients as the 

location is rented out and there are no unfulfilled obligations. 

(Refer Note 2 (c) to the Financial Statement) 

Auditor’s Response: 

Our audit procedures included: 

. We assessed the appropriateness of the revenue recognition accounting policies, including 

those relating to rebates and discounts by comparing with applicable accounting standards. 

. We tested the design, implementation and operating effectiveness of management’s general 

IT controls and key application controls over the Company’s IT systems which govern revenue 

recognition, including access controls, controls over program changes, interfaces between 

different systems and key manual internal controls over revenue recognition of assess 

the completeness of the revenue entries being recorded in the general ledger accounting 

system. 

. We tested the design, implementation and operating effectiveness of controls over the 

calculation of discounts and rebates. 

. We performed substantive testing by selecting samples of revenue transactions recorded during 

the year by verifying the underlying documents, which included invoices and agreements. 

. We inspected, on a sample basis, key major clients, contracts to identify terms and conditions 

relating realization of television serials and location hire income and rebates and assessing the 

company’s revenue recognition policies with reference to the requirements of the applicable 

accounting standards. 

. We performed substantive testing by selecting samples of rebate and discount transactions 

recorded during the year and comparing the parameters used in the calculation of the rebate 

and discounts with the relevant source documents (including tax invoice and agreements) to 

assess whether the methodology adopted in the calculation of the rebates and discounts was in 

accordance with the terms and conditions defined and corresponding customer agreements. 

. We performed cut-off testing for samples of revenue transactions recorded before and after the 

financial year end date by comparing with relevant underlying documentation, which included 

realization of television serials and location hire income to assess whether the revenue was 

recognized in the correct period. 

Provision for Taxation, Litigation and other significant provisions: 

Key Matters: 

The uncertain tax positions including matters under dispute which involves significant judgment to 

determine the possible outcome of these disputes. 

(Refer Note No. 5 (5.4.1 & 5.4.2) To the Financial Statement) 
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Auditor’s Response: 

. We tested the effectiveness of controls around the recognition of provisions. 

. We used our subject matter experts to assess the value of material provision in the light 

of the nature of the exposures applicable, regulations and related correspondence with the 

authorities. 

. We obtained the details of completed assessments and demands for the year ended March 

31, 2020 from the management. We involved our subject matter experts to challenge the 

management's underline exemption and critical judgments’ in estimating the tax provision 

and possible outcome of the disputes. Our subject matter experts also considered legal 

precedence and other rulings in evaluating management's position on these uncertain tax 

positions. 

. We performed retrospective review of management judgments relating to accounting estimate 

included in the financial statement of prior year and compared with the outcome. 

Other Information: 

The Holding Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. 

The other information comprises the information included in the Holding Company’s annual report, but 

does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 

other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 

the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to 

be materially misstated. If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 

this regard. 

Management’s Responsibility and those charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial 

Statements: 

The Holding Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated 

in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) with respect to the preparation of these 

Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the Consolidated statement of 

affairs, Consolidated profit/loss(including Consolidated other comprehensive income), Consolidated 

changes in equity and Consolidated cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified 

under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and 

for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively 

for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 

presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
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material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, the respective Management and Board of Directors 

of the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the each company’s ability to 

continue as a going concern disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 

going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to 

cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group is also responsible for 

overseeing the Company’s Financial Reporting process of each company. 

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements 

as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but it is not a 

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 

when it exits. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are consider material if, individually or in 

the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 

on the basis of these consolidated financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SA’s, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit, we also: 

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those 

risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than 

for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, 

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate 

internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls. 

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting preparation of consolidated financial statements and, based on the audit evidence 

obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 

significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude 

that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report 

to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 

up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
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company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and contentofthe consolidated financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 

safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 

were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are 

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation 

precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine 

that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so 

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements. 

1. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of 

the other Auditor on separate financial statements was audited by other auditor, as noted in the 

‘Other Matters’ paragraph, we report, to the extent applicable, that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid 

Consolidated Financial Statements. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the 

aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our 

examination of those books and the report of the other Auditor. 

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including 

Consolidated other comprehensive income), the Consolidated Statement of changes in Equity 

and the Consolidated statement of cash flows dealt with by this report are in agreement with 

the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated 

Financial Statements. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian 

Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. 

(e) Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company 

as on March 31, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and 

its Indian subsidiaries, none of the directors of the Group Companies incorporated in India is 

disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 

(2) of the Act.
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(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the financial 

statements of the Holding Company and its Subsidiaries incorporated in India and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A” 

2. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under section 197(16): 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid 

by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries where applicable to its directors during the current 

year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any 

director by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries is not in excess of the limit laid down under 

section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under 

section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us. 

For CHATURVEDI & PATEL 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS. 

Firm Regn. No. 121351W 

CA. DEEPAK KARWA 

Partner. 

M. No. 175321. 

Mumbai UDIN : 20175321AAAAEF4750 

Date: 31-07-2020 
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of 

our Report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid Consolidated Financial 

Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the 

Act’) 

Opinion: 

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Cinevista Limited (hereinafter 

referred to as the “Holding Company”) as of and for the year ended March 31 2020, we have audited the 

internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial statements of the Holding Company 

and such companies incorporated in India under the Companies Act, 2013 which are its subsidiary 

companies, as of that date. 

In our opinion, the Holding Company and such companies incorporated in India which are its subsidiary 

companies have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to 

Consolidated financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as 

at March 31 2020, based on the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated financial 

statements criteria established by such Companies considering the essential components of internal 

controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit on Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note’). 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls: 

The respective Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and 

maintaining internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated financial statements based on the 

criteria established by the respective Company considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance 

of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 

conduct of its business, including adherence to respective Company's policies, the safeguarding of 

its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 

Companies Act, 2013(hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) 

Auditors’ Responsibility: 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated 

Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note 

and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an 

audit of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated financial statements. Those Standards 

and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference 

to Consolidated Financial Statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated 

effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. 

Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements included 

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
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Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design 

and operating effectiveness of internal controls based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 

depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements: 

A company’s internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements is a 

process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and 

the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial 

Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, 

in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 

company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and 

that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 

management and directors of the company; and (3)provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention 

or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could 

have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements: 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial 

Statements including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation 

of the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements to future periods are 

subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements 

may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 

policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

For CHATURVEDI & PATEL 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Firm Regn. No. 121351W 

CA. DEEPAK KARWA 

Place : Mumbai Partner. 

Dated: 31-07-2020 M. No. 175321 

UDIN: 20175321 AAAAEF 4750 
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2020 
  

(Rupees in lacs) 

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars Note As at As at 

No. 31st March 2020 31st March 2019 

ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets 

(a) (i) Property, Plant & Equipment. 1 11,395.83 11,477.45 

(ii) Software. 1 2,006.94 2,006.94 

(ili) Goodwill - 232.96 

(b) Financial Assets: 

(i) Investments. 2 19.76 19.76 

(ii) Loans. 3 173.44 96.23 

(c) Deferred Tax Assets. (Net) 4 881.59 881.59 

Total Non-Current Assets 14,477.56 14,714.93 

Current Assets: 

(a) Inventories. 5 4,683.49 4,428.03 

(b) Financial Assets: 

(i) Trade Receivables 6 945.58 1,083.47 

(ii) Cash & Cash Equivalents. 7 7.88 11.03 

(c) Other Current Assets. 8 1,431.13 1,548.54 

Total Current Assets. 7,068.08 7,071.07 

Total Assets: 21,545.64 21,786.00 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 

(a) Share Capital. 9 1,175.75 1,175.75 

(b) Other Equity. 10 13,720.71 14,260.92 

Total Equity: 14,896.46 15,436.67 

Liabilities: 

Non-Current Liabilities: 

Financial Liabilities. 

(1) Borrowing - Non Current. - - 

(2) Trade Payable. - - 

(3) Other Financial Liabilities. 11 4,628.73 4,086.78 

Total Non-Current Liabilities: 4,628.73 4,086.78 

Current Liabilities: 

(a) Financial Liabilities. 

(i) Trade Payables. 12 1,171.74 1,212.68 

(ii) Other Financial Liabilities. 13 - - 

(b) Other Current Liabilities. 14 305.87 507.66 

(c ) Current Tax Liabilities (net) 15 542.84 542.21 

Total Current Liabilities: 2,020.45 2,262.55 

Total Equity & Liabilities: 21,545.64 21,786.00 
  

  

The above Balance Sheet should be read in Conjuction with the accompanying notes. 

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date. 

For CHATURVEDI & PATEL 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Firm Regn. No. 121351W 

CA. DEEPAK KARWA. 
Partner. 
M. No. 175321 

Place : Mumbai. 
Date : 31-07-2020 

K. B. NAIR. 
Chief Financial Officer. 

PREMKRISHEN MALHOTRA 
Chairman 

DIN: 00065136 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SUNIL MEHTA 
Managing Director. 

DIN: 00064800 

KILPA GORADIA. 
Company Secretary.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH 2020 
  

(Rupees in lacs) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars Note As at As at 

No. 31st March 2020 31st March 2019 

I. Revenue from Operations. 16 2,255.00 4,085.88 

Il. Other Income. 17 9.82 39.23 

lll. Total Revenue (1) + (2) 2,264.82 4,125.11 
IV. Expenses. 

(a) Cost of Production. 18 1,622.77 3,135.54 

(b) Marketing & Distribution Expense. 19 1.09 1.52 

(c ) Employee Benefit Expense. 20 217.88 184.86 

(d) Depreciation & Amortisation Expense. 21 94.50 105.21 

(e) Other Expense. 22 632.91 827.82 

V. Total Expense. 2,569.15 4,254.95 

(VI) Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and Tax (Ill-V) (304.34) (129.84) 

(VII) Less: Exceptional Items - - 

(VIII) Profit((Loss) Before Tax (VI-VII) (304.34) (129.84) 

(IX) Tax expenses: 

(a) Current Tax - - 

(b) Deferred Tax (0.63) (1.51) 

(c) Short/(Excess)provision for tax in respect of earlier Years (2.29) - 

Total tax expenses (2.92) (1.51) 

(X) Profit/ (Loss) for the Year (VIII-IX) (307.26) (131.35) 

(Xl) Other comprehensive income - - 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - - 

Remeasurements of the defined benefit liabilities/(asset) - - 

Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profit or loss - - 

Total other comprehensive income for the year: 

(XIl) Total comprehensive income for the year (X+XI) (307.26) (131.35) 

(XIII) Basic and Diluted earnings per share (Face value Rs.2/-) - - 

The above statement of Profit and Loss should be read in Conjuction with the accompanying notes. 

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date. 

For CHATURVEDI & PATEL FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Firm Regn. No. 121351W 

CA. DEEPAK KARWA PREMKRISHEN MALHOTRA SUNIL MEHTA 

Partner. Chairman Managing Director 

M. No. 175321 DIN: 00065136 DIN: 00064800 

Place : Mumbai K. B. NAIR KILPA GORADIA 

Date : 31-07-2020 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
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Consolidated Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2020 

Particulars 

A. Equity Share Capital 

As at April 01, 2018 

Rupees (in lacs) 

Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year. 

As at March 31, 2019: 

As at April 01, 2019 

Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year. 

As at March 31, 2020. 

B. Other Equity 

Balance as atApril 01, 2018 

Profit/(Loss) for the year. 

Other Comprehensive income for the year. 

Total Comprehensive income for the year. 

Balance as at March 31, 2019: 

Balance as at April 01, 2019 

Profit/(Loss) for the year. 

Goodwill written off 

Other Comprehensive income for the year. 

Total Comprehensive income for the year. 

Balance as at March 31, 2020 

Reserve and Surplus 

Securities Retained Revaluation 

Premium Earnings Reserve 

7,508.09 (2,500.54) 9,384.73 

- (131.35) - 

7,508.09 (2,631.90) 9,384.73 

7,508.09 (2,631.90) 9,384.73 

- (307.26) - 

- (232.96) - 

7,508.09 (3,172.11) 9,384.73 

1,175.75 

1,175.75 

1,175.75 

1,175.75 

Total 

14,392.28 
(131.35) 

14,260.92 

14,260.92 
(307.26) 
(232.96) 

13,720.71 

The above statement of changes in Equity should be read in Conjuction with the accompanying notes. 

This Statement of changes in Equity referred to in our report of even date. 

For CHATURVEDI & PATEL 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Firm Regn. No. 121351W 

CA. DEEPAK KARWA 

Partner. 

M. No. 175321 

Place : Mumbai 

Date : 31-07-2020 

PREMKRISHEN MALHOTRA 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Chairman 

DIN: 00065136 

K. B. NAIR 

Chief Financial Officer 

SUNIL MEHTA 

Managing Director 

DIN: 00064800 

KILPA GORADIA 

Company Secretary
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Consolidated statement of Cash flow for the year ended March 31, 2020 

Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 

Rupees (in lacs) Rupees (in lacs) 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net Profit after Tax and extra ordinary items (307.26) (131.35) 

Adjustments : 

Deffered Tax Liability (0.63) (1.51) 

Depreciation 94.50 105.21 

Interest expenses & Interest on bank O/D 434.32 475.26 

Stamp Duty 1.50 4.74 

Property Tax 12.48 12.48 

Sundry Debtors, Advance & Deposits Written Off - 0.70 

Late filing fees 2.80 2.13 

TDS Refund (18.83) - 

Interest on Income Tax refund (2.26) - 

Interest on security Deposits - (3.40) 

Rent Income (3.30) (12.50) 

Interest on Fixed Deposit (0.93) - 

Sundry Creditors & Advances Written Off (0.00) (5.90) 

Profit on sale of Fixed Assets (3.26) - 

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - 43.67 

Exchange rate Fluctuatuion profit - (16.48) 

516.39 604.40 

Operating Profit before working capital changes 209.13 473.05 

Adjustments for working capital changes 

Inventories 255.45 (792.87) 

Trade & Other Receivables (264.00) 72.97 

Trade Payable & Other Liabilities (242.58) 450.89 

Cash generated from Operations (251.13) (269.01) 

Direct Taxes Paid (65.67) (25.09) 

Net Cash flow From Operating Activities (107.66) 178.95 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of Fixed Assets (14.48) (141.72) 

Sale of Fixed Assets 1.60 33.91 

Video vista shares- written off - (166.79) 

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - (43.67) 

Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 3.26 - 

Net Cash used in Investing Activities (9.62) (318.27)           
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C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
  

Interest expenses & Interest on bank O/D (434.32) (475.26) 
  

Interest on Income Tax refund 2.26 - 
  

Interest on security Deposits - 3.40 
  

Rent Income 3.30 12.50 
  

Exchange rate Fluctuatuions - 16.48 
  

Interest on Fixed Deposit 0.93 - 
  

Other Financial Liabilities 541.96 423.64 
  

Cash used in Financing Activities 114.13 (19.20) 
  

Net Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash 

equivalents 
  

(A) + (B)+(C) (3.15) (158.56) 
  

Cash & Cash Equivalents as on 01.04.2019 11.04 169.60 
      Cash & Cash Equivalents as on 31.03.2020         7.89 11.04 
  

For and on Behalf of the Board 

PREM KRISHEN MALHOTRA 
(Chairman) 

DIN: ‘00065136 

K.B.NAIR 
(Chief Financial Officer) 

PLACE : MUMBAI 
DATE : 31-07-2020 

SUNIL MEHTA 
(Managing Director) 

DIN : 00064800 

KILPA GORADIA. 
(Company Secretary) 

Note: The above statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in 

AS 7, ‘Statement of Cash Flows’. 

We have examined the attached consolidated statement of cash flow of M/s Cinevista Limited for the 

year ended March,31 2020.The statement has been prepared by the company in accordance with 

the requirements of listing agreements of the various Stock Exchanges and is based on and is in 

agreement with the corresponding statement of Profit and Loss Statement and the Balance Sheet of 

the Company covered by our report of even date to the members of the Company. 

The above Statement of Cash Flows should be read in conjuction with the accompanying notes. 

This is the Statement of Cash Flow referred to in our report of even date. 

FOR CHATURVEDI & PATEL 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Firm Regn.No.121351W 

CA. DEEPAK KARWA. 
(Partner) 

M.No. 175321 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 31-07-2020
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

for the year ended March 31, 2020 

  

Note 1- Property, Plant and Equipment Rupees (in lacs) 

. Plant and ; 
Build- - Furni- 

Description of Assets ings- Office Comput- | Machin- Set Vehicles ture & Total Software 
premises ers ery- 

Freehold Others Fixtures 

  

I. Gross carrying Amount 
  

  

  

Balance as at April, 2018 10,633.26 109.13 158.04 1,461.63 1,192.06 367.13 169.12 | 14,090.37 2,006.94 

Additions 4.01 0.07 0.31 55.25 72.25 9.82 - 141.72 - 

Disposals - - - - - 28.00 - 28.00 - 
  

Balance as at March, 
31.2019 10,637.27 109.21 158.34 | 1,516.88 | 1,264.32 348.95 169.12 | 14,204.09 | 2,006.94 

,   
Il. Accumulated Depreciation 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Balance as at April, 2018 221.16 38.29 148.83 1,257.05 484.86 338.50 155.07 2,643.77 - 

Depreciation expense - 2.44 3.69 46.08 36.21 12.50 3.64 104.56 - 

Disposals - - - - - 21.69 - 21.69 - 

ae as at March, 31, 221.16 40.73 152.52 | 1,303.14 521.07 329.31 158.71 | 2,726.63 - 

lll. Net carrying amount as 
at March 31,2019 10,416.11 68.48 5.82 213.74 743.25 19.64 10.41 | 11,477.45 2,006.94 

Il. Gross carrying Amount 

Balance as at April, ,2019 10,637.27 109.21 158.34 1,516.88 1,264.32 348.95 169.12 | 14,204.09 2,006.94 

Additions - - - 14.48 - - - 14.48 - 

Disposals - - - - - 74.15 - 74.15 - 
  
Balance as at March, 
31,2020 10,637.27 109.21 158.34 | 1,531.37 | 1,264.32 274.80 169.12 | 14,144.42 | 2,006.94 

, 
  

Il. Accumulated Depreciation 
  

  

  

  

  

Balance as at April, 2019 221.16 4073| 152.52] 1,30314| 521.07| 329.31 158.71 | 2,726.63 - 

Depreciation expense - 3.34 2.29 42.60 36.30 7.27 2.70 94.50 - 

Disposals - - - - - 72.54 - 72.54 - 

pai as at March, 221.16 44.07 154.82 | 1,345.73 557.36 264.04 161.41 | 2,748.59 - 
: 

Ill. Net carrying amount as | 4 416 44 65.14 353] 185.63] 706.95 10.76 7.71 | 11,395.83 | 2,006.94                       at March 31,2020 
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

for the year ended March 31, 2020 
Rupees (in lacs) 

  

Particulars 

Note - 2 : Current Investments: 

A Trade Investments: 

In Equity Shares Quoted Fully Paid up (At Cost) 

Silverline Technologies Limited. 

2000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each. 

Market Value - No Quotation Available. 

B Investment on Other Companies - Non Trade - Unquoted (At Cost) 

Heritage Productions Private Limited. 

25100 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each - Fully Paid up. 

Cc Heena INC (Joint Venture Business - 50% Share) 

Total: 

Note 3 Loans (Non-current) 

Unsecured, Considered Good (unless otherwise stated.) 

(1) Security Deposit. 

(2) Advance to Artistes and Technicians. 

(3) TDS recoverable 

(4) Loans and Advances in the nature of Loans given to 

Subsidiary & Associates. : 

Heritage Productions Private Limited-Business Associates. 

Note 4 Deferred tax assest (net) 

Deferred Tax Assets. 

Minimum Alternatuve tax Credit Entitlement. 

Note -5: Inventories: 

(1) Work in Progress (Under Production Programmes). 

(2) Special Purpose Vehicle; 

Note 6 : Trade Receivables 

Trade Receivable (unsecured considered good) 

As at March 

31, 2020 

3.04 

2.51 

14.20 

19.76 

24.43 
62.02 
13.25 

13.74 

173.44 

881.59 

881.59 

4,318.11 
365.38 

4,683.49 

945.58 

945.58 

As at March 

31, 2019 

3.04 

2.51 

14.20 

19.76 

24.43 
71,80 

73.74 

169.97 

881.59 

881.59 

4,062.65 
365.38 

4,428.03 

1,083.47 

1,083.47 

The average credit period on sales is 60 days. No interest is charged on Trade receivables overdue. 

The Company has generally recognised an allowance for doubtful debts at 100% against receivables 

from whom recoverability is uncertain. Trade receivable disclosed above include amounts that are 

past due at the end of the reporting period for which the Company has not recognised an allowance for 

doubt debts because there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the amounts are still 

considered receivable. In considering the recoverability of a trade receivable, the Company consideres 

any change in the credit, quality of the trade receivable from the date credit was initially granted upto 

the end of the reporting period.
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

for the year ended March 31, 2020 
Rupees (in lacs) 

  

Particulars As at March As at March 

31, 2020 31, 2019 

Note 7 : Cash & Cash equivalents 

Cash on hand 0.75 9.80 

Central Bank of India New Delhi 0.11 0.11 

Central Bank of India - Adhoc Account No. 3612181242. - 0.25 

Central Bank of India A/c. No. 3777374175 6.15 - 

Central Bank of India - Kargil A/c. 0.87 0.87 

7.88 11.03 

Note 8: Other Current Assets —_—— —_— 

Advance to Vendors - 4.11 

Other Loans and Advances. - 81.45 

Iffco Tokyo General Insurance (Fire claim Receivable) 684.25 762.33 

Service Tax Predeposit. 1.51 - 

The Oriental General Insurance company Limited (Fire claim Receivable) 584.38 591.88 

GST Claim 5.06 - 

Tax Deducted at Source. 155.93 108.77 

1,431.13 1,548.54 

Note 9: Share capital 

A Authorised: 

10,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 2/- each. 

(Authorised Capital has been raised from 120,00,000 to 10,00,00,000 

Equity Shares of face value per equity shares has been reduced from 

Rs. 10/- to Rs.2/-) 2,650.00 2,000.00 

B Issued, subscribed & Fully Paid up: 

5,74,36,475 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each. (Previous year 5,74,36,475) 1,148.73 1,148.73 

2,70,180 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 27.02 27.02 

1,175.75 1,175.75 

(1) Details of Equity Shares held by each share holders more than 5% of the total Equity Share Capital: 

as at March 31, 2020 as at March 31, 2019 

Name of the Shareholder Number of % of Holding Number of % of 

shares shares Holding 

Pamma Mehta 9490355 16.52 9490355 16.52 

Premkrishen Malhotra 9316355 16.22 9316355 16.22 

Sunil Mehta 9009315 15.69 9009315 15.69 

Sunita Malhotra. 5192265 9.04 5192265 9.04 

(2) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below: 

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019 

Particulars No. of Shares Rs in Lacs No. of Shares Rs in Lacs 

Equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year: 57436475 1,148.73 57436475) = 1,148.73 

Face value Rs.2/- 

Add: Issue of Equity Shares during the year: - - - - 

Equity shares outstanding at the end of the year: 57436475 1,148.73 57436475 = 1,148.73 

Equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year : 270180 27.02 270180 27.02 

(F.V. Rs. 10/-) 

Add: Issue of Equity Shares during the year: - - - - 

Equity shares outstanding at the end of the year: 270180 27.02 270180 27.02 
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

for the year ended March 31, 2020 
Rupees (in lacs) 

  

(3) Terms and rights attached to equity shares: 

The Company has equity shares having a par value of Rs. 2/- per share and Rs. 10/- per share. Each share holder 

is eligible for one vote. Dividend if any proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the share 

holders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation of the 

Company, the Share holders will be eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all 

preferential amounts in proportion of their shareholding. 

(4) There are no shares held by holding company and subsidiaries of holding company in aggregate. 

(5) There are no shares reserved for issue under options. 

(6) No shares are issued for consideration other than cash during the 5 years immediately preceding 

March 31, 2020 

Particulars As at March As at March 

31,2020 31,2019 

Note - 10 - Other Equity - Reserve & Surplus: 

(a) Security Premium Account. 7,508.09 7,508.09 

(b) Retained Earnings. (3,172.11) (2631.90) 

(c) Revaluation Reserve. 9,384.73 9,384.73 

13,720.71 14,260.92 

Note - 10.1 - General Reserve: 

Balance at the beginning of the year - - 

Balance at the end of the year = _ 

Note - 10.2 - Security Premium: 

Balance at the beginning of the year 7,508.09 7,508.09 

Balance at the end of the year. 7,508.09 7,508.09 

Note - 10.3 - Retained Earnings: 

Balance at the beginning of the year (2,631.90) (2,500.55) 

Add : Current Year Loss (307.26) (131.35) 

Goodwill written off (232.95) - 

(3,172.11) (2,631.90) 

Note - 10.4 - Revaluation Reserve: 

Balance at the beginning of the year 9,384.73 9,384.73 

Balance at the end of the year. 9,384.73 9,384.73
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

for the year ended March 31, 2020 
Rupees (in lacs) 

  

Nature and purpose of Reserves: 

1. Security Premium - Security premium is created to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is 

utilised in accordance with provisions of the Company’s Act, 1956. 

2 Revaluation Reserve - Revaluation reserve is created on revaluation of assets of the Company in the year 

2006-07 in accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. 

3 Capital Management - Equity share capital and other equity are considered for the purpose of company’s capital 

management. The Company manages its capital so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern 

and to optimise returns to share holders. The capital structure of the company is based on the managements 

judgement of its strategic day to day needs with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, creditor and 

market confidence. The Management and board of directors monitors the return on capital. The Company may 

take appropriate steps in order to maintain or if necessary adjust it’s capital stlructure. 

Particulars As at March As at March 

31, 2020 31, 2019 

Note - 11 - Other Financial Liabilities (Non-Current) 

1 Central Bank of India, Worli, Mumbai-400018 

(a) Account No. 1319515537 (Bank Overdraft) 1,453.62 1,442.49 

(Secured by hypothecation of receivables and with collagteral 

security of Office Premises & other assets and further secured 

by the personal guarantees of Mr.Premkrishen Malhotra & 

Mr. Sunil Mehta (Directors). 

(b) Account No. 1319515526 (Book Overdraft) Current Account. 6.35 232.40 

2 Eddies Hospitality Private Limited 431.85 345.20 

3 Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited. 214.02 231.73 

4 Reliance Capital Limited. (Loan A/c. No. 000332055) 21.42 25.75 

5 Reliance Capital Limited. (Loan A/c. No. 000331918) 42.32 49.99 

6 Reliance Capital Limited. (Loan A/c. No. 000313836) 101.08 118.91 

7 Reliance Capital Limited. (Loan A/c. No. 000313900) 96.26 113.24 

8 ICIC| Bank - Auto Loan A/c. No. 00035780563) 1.57 7.81 

9 Loan from Directors 2,023.76 1,264.76 

10 IVL Finance Limited. 84.48 122.50 

11. Noha Overseas Limited. 32.00 32.00 

12 USP Productions Private Limited. 20.00 - 

13. Lasons India Private Limited. 100.00 100.00 

4,628.73 4,086.78 
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

for the year ended March 31, 2020 
Rupees (in lacs) 

  

Particulars 

Note - 12 : Trade Payable: 

Trade Payables. 

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises: 

As at March 

31, 2020 

1,171.74 

1,171.74 

As at March 

31, 2019 

1,212.68 

1,212.68 

The balance above includes Rs. Nil (Previous year ‘Nil’) due to Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises registered under 

the Micro Small Medium Enterprises DevelopmentAct, 2006 (MSME Act). No interest is paid/payable during the year 

to any Micro Small Medium Enterprises registered under MSME. There were no delayed payments during the year 

to any Micro Small Mecium Enterprises registered under MSME Act. The above information has been determined to 

the extent such parties could be identified on the basis of the information available with the management regarding 

the status of the suppliers under the MSME Act. 

Note 13 Other Financial Liabilities (Current) 

Total 

Note 14 Other Current Liabilities 

Statutory Liabilities. 

Other Payables. 

Total 

Note 15 Current Tax Liabilities 

Opening Balance (Depreciation on Fixed Assets) 

Add: Created During the year (Depreciation). 

Total 

142.87 
163.00 

305.87 

542.21 
0.63 

542.84 

484.11 
23.55 

507.66 

540.70 
1.51 

542.21
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

for the year ended March 31, 2020 
Rupees (in lacs) 

  

Particulars 

Note - 16 - Revenue from Operation: 

Realisation from Serials. 

Location Hire Charges. 

Goods and Service Tax Realised. 

Realisation from Feature Films. 

Income from You Tube. 

Notes - 17 - Other Income: 

Interest on Security Deposit with MSEDCL. 

Rent. 

Hire Charges 

Interest on Fixed Deposit. 

Interest on Income Tax Refund. 

Profit on Sale of Motor Car. 

Sundry Creditors’ Written Off. 

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 

Miscellaneous Income 

Note - 18 - Cost of Production: 

Serials. 

Expense on Feature Films. 

Cost of Sales 

Goods and Service Tax Paid. 

Note - 19 - Marketing and Distribution Expense. 

Advertisement and Publicity. 

Note - 20 - Employee Benefit Expenses: 

Directors’ Remuneration. 

Profession Tax 

Salary. 

Staff Welfare. 

Note - 21 - Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses. 

Depreciation on property, Plant and Equipments: 

As at March 

31, 2020 

1,606.93 
12.92 

333.73 
300.00 

1.41 

2,255.00 

3.30 
0.07 
0.93 
2.26 
3.26 

9.82 

1,288.79 
0.25 

333.73 

1,622.77 

1.09 

1.09 

126.00 
0.12 

91.70 
0.06 

217.88 

94.50 

94.50 

As at March 

31, 2019 

3,494.31 
2.64 

557.94 

4.40 

4,059.29 

2,575.16 

2.44 
557.94 

3,135.54 

1.52 

1.52 

94.50 
0.03 

90.20 
0.13 

184.86 

105.21 

105.21 
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

for the year ended March 31, 2020 
Rupees (in lacs) 

  

Particulars 

Note - 22 : Other Expenses: 

A.G.M. Expense. 

Directors Sitting Fees. 

Electricity Expense. 

Freight & Courier Charges. 

General Expenses. 

Insurance Expense. 

Finance Cost 

Bank Charges 

Loss on Sales of Fixed assets. 

Motor Car Expenses. 

Printing & Stationery. 

Legal & Professional Charges (Refer Note 22.2) 

Loss on sale of Shares (Videovista) 

Rent, Rate & Taxes. 

Repairs & Maintenance. 

Sundry Debtors Written Off 

Security Charges. 

Telephone Expense. 

Travelling expense. 

Service Tax - Amnesty Scheme. 

Arbitration Expense 

Boarding & Lodging. 

Computer Expense. 

Diwali Expenses. 

Internet Expenses. 

Labour Welfare Expense. 

Late Delivery Charges. 

Listing Fees. 

Membership & Subscription. 

Technical Service Charges. 

Title Registration Charges 

Water Charges. 

Stamp Duty. 

Provident Fund Contribution. 

Miscellaneous Expenses. 

Light Expenses 

Filing Fees 

Conveyance Expenses. 

Electrical Maintenance Expenses. 

As at March 

31, 2020 

0.62 
0.72 

68.05 
0.12 

4.52 
437.13 

5.70 

8.23 
3.29 

22.94 

12.48 
17.88 

19.31 
1.58 
0.40 
4.01 
0.05 
0.26 
0.47 
2.81 
0.72 
2.07 
9.43 
6.26 
0.20 
0.05 
0.03 
0.13 
1.50 
0.06 
0.99 
0.15 
0.16 
0.35 
0.25 

632.91 

Note - 22.1 - Auditor’s Remuneration (included in Legal and Professional Charges): 

Audit Fees 

Tax Audit Fees. 

Internal Audit Fees. 

1.00 
0.30 
0.50 

1.80 

As at March 

31, 2019 

1.40 
0.83 

106.31 
0.48 

31.74 
7.29 

475.26 
6.63 
1.31 

10.57 
3.47 

52.86 
42.33 
31.45 
30.48 
0.70 

19.12 

827.82 

1.00 
0.30 
0.50 

1.80
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 318" MARCH 2020 

Note 1: Group Information: 

Cinevista Limited (the ‘Company’) is a Public Limited Company was incorporated on May 07, 1997 under 

the Companies Act, 1956. The company has established itself as a leader in television content in India 

particularly for Hindi language content and has also successfully ventured in the regional television content 

maket, ad commercials. The company is also in the business of production of feature films. The registered 

Office and principal place of business of the company is at Kanjurmarg (West), Mumbai-400078. The 

company listed on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) & National Stock Exchange (NSE). The company is 

engaged in the Production of television serials, ad commercials and feature films. 

The Company and its subsidiaries (jointly referred to as the ‘Group’ herein under) considered in the 

consolidated financial statements are: 

Name of the company Country of Proportion(%) of equity Interest 

Incorporation As at As at 

31st March 2020 31st March 2019 

Cinevista Eagle Plus Media Pvt Ltd India 67 67 

Chimera Entertainment Pvt Ltd India 99.88 99.88 

Note 2: Basis of Preparation, Measurement and Significant Accounting Policies: 

(a) Basis of preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements: 

(1) These Consolidated financial statements have been prepared and comply in all material aspects 

with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to 

section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2015 and companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amended Rules, 2016. 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Group’s normal 

operating cycle and other criterias set out in the Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Based on the nature of products/services and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing 

and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Group has ascertained it’s operating cycle 

as twelve months for the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities. 

(2) Historical Cost Convention: 

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on an accrual basis under historical 

cost convention or amortised cost. 

(b) Use of Estimates and Judgement: 

The preparation of Consolidated financial statement requires management to make judgements, 

estimates and assumptions in the application of accounting policies that affect the reported 
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(c) 

(d) 

amounts of assets, liabilities, income, expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Continuous evaluation is done on the estimation and judgements based on historical experience 

and other factors including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable. 

Revisions of accounting estimates are recognized prospectively. 

Information about critical judgements in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates 

and assumptions that have the most significant effect to the carrying amounts of Consolidated 

assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are included in the relevant notes. 

Revenue Recognition: 

The Group recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is 

probable that future economic benefit will flow to the entity and specific criteria has been met 

for each of the Group's activities. 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, after the 

deduction of any discounts and any taxes collected on behalf of the government which are 

levied on sales such as Goods and Service Tax (GST). 

i) | Revenue from commissioned television programmes is recognized when relevant episodes 

of programmes (television serials) are telecast by the broadcaster (customer). 

ii) | Revenue from web series is recognized on delivery of relevant content to the producers 

(customer). 

iii) Revenue from sale and licensing of movies is recognized in accordance with the licensing 

agreement as the films are screened and is stated as the Group’s share of box office 

receipts. 

Revenue from licensing of content rights are recognized in the period in which the relevant 

content is delivered to the customers in accordance with the terms of the relevant 

agreement. 

iv) Revenue from Ad Commercials is recognized when the relevant Ad Commercials is 

delivered and technical clearance is received from the broadcasting channels. 

Income Taxes: 

Amendments to Ind AS 12 Income Taxes regarding recognition of deferred tax assets on 

unrealized losses clarify the accounting for deferred taxes where an asset is measured at 

fair value and that the fair value is below the asset’s tax base. They also clarify certain other 

aspects of accounting for deferred tax assets. 

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s 

taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax 

assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses, if any. 

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively 

enacted at the end of the reporting period in the country where the Group generates taxable 

income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to 

situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. Itestablishes provisions 

where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. 

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising 

between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the Consolidated 

financial statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have
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(e) 

(f) 

(g) 

(h) 

been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to 

apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability 

is settled. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax 

losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary 

differences and losses. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to 

offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balance relate to the same 

taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally 

enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and 

settle the liability simultaneously. 

Current and deferred tax is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent 

that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity if any. 

In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, 

respectively if any. 

Statement of Cash Flows: 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit/(loss) for the year is 

adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past 

or future operating cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses associated 

with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing 

activities of the Group are segregated. 

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents 

include cash in hand, cash at banks, other short term deposits and highly liquid investments 

with original maturity of three months or less that are readily convertible into cash and which 

are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

The above statement of cash flows has been prepared under the ‘indirect method’ as set out 

in Ind AS 7 statement of cash flows. 

Cash & Cash Equivalents: 

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand and bank balances. For the purpose of 

Cash Flow Statement, Cash and cash equivalents are considered net of outstanding overdrafts 

as they are considered an integral part of Group’s cash management. 

Inventories: 

Inventories comprise of Television serials and special purpose vehicle and are stated at 

cost. 

Trade receivables: 

Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised 

cost less provision for impairment. 
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(i) 

() 

(k) 

Statement of Significant accounting policies. 

(a) These are set out under Significant Accounting policies as given in the company’s Stand 

Alone Financial Statements. 

(b) Other Accounting Policies applicable to Group. 

1) Borrowing Costs: 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an 

asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use 

or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed 

in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that 

an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes 

exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs. 

Property, Plant and Equipment: 

All property, plant and equipments are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation 

and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly 

attributable to the acquisition of the asset. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying 

amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when itis probably that future 

economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can 

be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate 

asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance expenses are charged 

to Statement of Profit and Loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred. 

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value: 

Depreciation is calculated using the written down value method to allocate the cost of the asset, 

net of their residual values, if any, over their estimated useful lives which are in accordance 

with the useful lives prescribed under Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. 

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of a tangible asset are determined as 

the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and 

recognized as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Impairment of assets: 

Non-Financial assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances 

indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized 

for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The 

recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in 

use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for 

which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash 

inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets 

that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of 

each reporting period. 

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash- 

generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that 

the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been 

determined had no impairment loss is recognized immediately in the Consolidated Statement 

of Profit or Loss.
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(n) 

(0) 
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Provisions and Contingent Liabilities: 

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as 

a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 

obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are measured at the present 

value of managements best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation 

at the end of the reporting period. Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses. 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, 

the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or 

more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group or a present obligation 

that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow or resources will be 

required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. 

Where the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure as specified 

in Ind AS-37 “Provision, contingent liabilities and contingent assets” is made. 

Employee Benefits: 

i) Short-term obligations: 

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to 

be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees 

render the related service are recognized in respect of employee’s services up to the end 

of the reporting period and are measured at the amount expected to be paid when the 

liabilities are settled. 

ii) Post employment obligations: 

There are no post employment benefit plans such as gratuity and defined contribution 

plans such as provident fund. 

Earnings Per Share: 

(1) Basic earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing- 

- The profit attributable to owners of the Group 

By the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial 

year. 

(2) Diluted earnings per share 

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings 

per share to take into account: 

- The after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive 

potential equity shares and 

- The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding 

assuming the conversion of all dilute potential equity shares. 

Rounding of Amounts: 

All amounts disclosed in the Consolidated financial statements and notes have been rounded off 

to rupees in lacs as per the requirement of Schedule III of the Act, unless otherwise stated. 

Segment Reporting: 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the reporting provided to the chief 

operating decision maker. The chief operating decision maker of the Group consists of the 

Chairman and whole time Director, Vice Chairman and Managing Director, which assesses the 
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(q) 

(1) 

(2) 

final performance and position of the Group and makes strategic decisions. There is only one 

primary reportable segment, the disclosure requirements of Ind AS 108 — operating segment 

reporting is not provided. 

- The after income tax effect of interest and other financial costs associated with dilutive 

potential equity shares, and 

- The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding 

assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

Financial Risk Management: 

Risk Management Framework 

The Group business activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, including market risk, 

credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s primary risk management focus is to minimize potential 

adverse effects of market risk on its financial performance. The Group’s risk management 

assessment and policies and processes are established to identify and analyze the risks 

faced by the Group, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor such risks and 

compliance with the same. Risk assessment and management policies and processes are 

reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Group's activities. The Board 

of Directors and the management is responsible for overseeing the Group’s risk assessment 

and management policies and processes. 

Credit Risk 

Credit risk arises when a counter party defaults on its contractual obligations to pay resulting 

in financial loss to the Group. The Group deals with creditworthy counterparties as a means 

of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. The Group uses publicly available financial 

information and its own trading records to rate its major clients. The Group’s exposure and credit 

ratings of its counterparties are regularly monitored and the aggregate value of transactions 

concluded is spread amongst counterparties. 

Credit Risk Management: 

Trade Receivables: 

Trade receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from clients, 

Credit risk has been managed by the Group through credit approvals, establishing credit limits 

and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of clients to which the Group grants credit 

terms in the normal course of business. Exposures to customers outstanding at the end of 

each reporting period are reviewed by the Group to determine incurred and expected credit 

losses. Historical trends of impairment of trade receivables do not reflect any significant credit 

losses. Given that the macro economic indicators affecting customers of the Group have not 

undergone any substantial change, the Group expects the’ historical trend of minimal credit 

losses to continue. 

Liquidity Risk: 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they 

become due. The responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the Board of Directors, 

which has an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the 

Group’s short, medium and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The 

Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities by regularly 

monitoring forecast and actual cash flows.
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(I) Maturities of Financial Liabilities: 

The tables below analyse the Group’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity grouping based 

on their contractual maturities: 

  

  

  

  

          

  

  

  

  

      

Contractual maturities of financial 6 months 6 months | More than Total 

liabilities. or less to 1 year 1 year 

March 31, 2019 

Trade Payable 829.30 294.16 89.22 1212.68 

Other Financial Liabilities - - - - 

Total Financial Liabilities 829.30 294.16 89.22 1212.68 

Contractual maturities of financial 6 months 6 months | More than 

liabilities. or less to 1 year 1 year Total 

March 31, 2020 

Trade Payable 473.05 186.53 512.16 1171.74 

Other Financial Liabilities - - - - 

Total Financial Liabilities 473.05 186.53 512.16 1171.74           
(3) Market Risk: 

(4) 

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 

because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: Currency risk, Interest 

rate risk and other price risk such as equity price risk. The objective of market risk management is 

to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the 

return. 

(a) Foreign currency risk exposure: 

The Group does not have any exposure to foreign currency risk as at March 31, 2020. (Previous 

year Rs. Nil). 

(b) Interest rate risk: 

The Group has borrowing from banks and thus exposed to interest rate risk. 

(c) Price risk: 

The Group does not have any other investments other than investment in subsidiary companies, 

associate companies and joint venture company and investment in equity of listed companies 

and are classified in the Balance Sheet at cost. Further investments in subsidiaries and 

associated companies are held for strategic purpose and are not trading in nature. 

Capital Market: 

The Group considers the following components of its Consolidated Balance Sheet to be managed 

capital: 

Total equity as shown in the Consolidated balance sheet including reserves, retained earnings, and 

share capital. 

The Group’s aim is to manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a 

going concern and to optimize returns to our shareholders. 

The Group’s policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity 

so as to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and 

growth of its business. The Group will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary 

adjust, its capital structure. 
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(r) Ind AS 115, Revenue from contracts with customers: 

Ind AS 115, Revenue from contracts with clients deals with revenue recognition and establishes 

principles for reporting useful information to users of Consolidated financial statements about the 

nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from an entity’s contracts 

with clients. Revenue is recognized when a clients obtains control of a promised service and thus 

has the ability to direct the use and obtain the benefits from the service in an amount that reflects the 

consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those services. The standard 

replaces Ind AS 18 Revenue and Ind AS 11 Construction contracts and related appendices. 

Effective from April 1, 2018, the Group has applied Ind AS 115. Revenue from Agreements with 

Clients which establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether how much and when 

revenue is to be recognized Ind AS 115 replaces Ind AS 18 Revenue. The impact of the adoption 

of the standard on the Consolidated financial statements of the Group is insignificant. 

Revenue from realization of television serials are recognized when control of the products being 

produced and delivered to the Channels and when there are no longer any unfulfilled obligations. 

The performance Obligations in our contracts are fulfilled at the time of delivery of programmes in 

file format or upon customer acceptance depending on customer terms. Revenue is measured at 

fair value of the consideration received or receivable, after deduction of any trade discounts, volume 

rebates and any taxes or duties collected on behalf of the Government such as Goods and Services 

Tax etc. Accumulated experience is used to estimate the provision for such discounts and rebates. 

Revenue is only recognized to the extent that it is highly probable a significant reversal will not 

occur. 

Income from location hire is recognized based on agreements arrangements with the customers as 

the location is rented out and there are no unfulfilled obligations. 

Revenue from Contracts with Customers which establishes a comprehensive framework for 

determining whether how much and when revenue is to be recognized Ind AS 115 replaces Ind AS 

18 Revenue. The impact of the adoption of the standard on the Consolidated financial statements 

of the Group is insignificant. 

(s) Other Amendments: 

The MCA has notified below amendments which are effective 1* April 2019. 

. Appendix C to Ind AS 12, Income Taxes 

. Amendments to Ind AS 103, Business Combinations. 

. Amendments to Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments. 

. Amendments to Ind AS 111, Joint Arrangements. 

. Amendments to Ind AS 19, Employee Benefits. 

. Amendments to Ind AS 23, Borrowing Costs. 

. Amendments to Ind AS 28, Investments to Associates and Joint Ventures. 

Based on Preliminary work, the Group does not expect these amendments to have any significant 

impact on its Consolidated Financial statements. 

Note 3: Critical Estimates and Judgements: 

The preparation of Consolidated financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by 

definition, will seldom equal the actual results. This note provides an overview of the areas that involve a 

higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due 

to estimates and assumption turning out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed information
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about each of these estimates and judgementis included in relevant notes together with information about 

the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the Consolidated financial statements. 

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are: 

Estimated useful life of Tangible Assets: 

The Group reviews the useful lives and carrying amount of property, plant and equipment at the end of 

each reporting period. The reassessment may result in change in depreciation and amortization expense 

in future periods. 

Estimation of Current Tax Expense and Income Tax Payable/Receivable: 

The calculation of Group’s tax charge necessarily involves a degree of estimation and juidgement in 

respect of certain items whose tax treatment cannot be finally determined until resolution has been reached 

with the relevant tax authority or, as appropriate, through a formal legal process. The final resolution of 

some of these items may give rise to material judgement to taxable profit/losses. 

Estimation of Contingent Liabilities: 

The Group exercises judgement in measuring and recognizing provisions and the exposures to contingent 

liabilities which is related to pending litigation or other outstanding claims. Judgement’ s necessary in 

assessing the likelihood that a pending claim will succeed, or a liability will arise, and to quantify the 

possible range of the financial settlement. Because of the inherent uncertainty in this evaluation process, 

actual liability may be different from the originally estimated as provision or contingent liability. 

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets: 

The recognition of deferred tax assets is based upon whether it is probable that sufficient taxable profits 

will be available in the future against which the reversal of temporary differences will be offset. To 

determine the future taxable profits, the management considers the nature of the deferred tax assets, 

recent operating results, future market growth, forecasted earnings and future taxable income in the 

jurisdictions in which the Group operates. 

Impairment of Trade Receivables: 

Trade receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from customers. Credit 

risk has been managed by the Group through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously 

monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the Group grants credit terms in the normal course 

of business. On account of adoption of IndAS 109, the Group uses expected credit loss model to assess 

the impairment loss or gain. The Group uses a provision matrix and forward-looking information and an 

assessment of the credit risk over the expected life of the financial asset to compute the expected credit 

loss allowance for trade receivables. 

Estimates and judgement are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other 

factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the Group and that 

are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. 

Use of estimates and judgment: 

The preparation of Consolidated financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates 

and assumptions in the application of accounting policies that affect the reported amounts of assets, 

liabilities, income, expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Continuous evaluation 

is done on the estimation and judgements based on historical experience and other factors including 

expectations of future events that are believed to be Revisions of all accounting estimates are recognized 

prospectively. 
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Note 4: 

(1) Disclosure as per Clause 32 of the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges. 

Loans and advances in the nature of loans given to subsidiaries as under: 

(a) Financial Year 2018-19: (Rs. in lacs) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Amount outstanding Maximum balance 
Name of Party Relationship as at March 31, 2019 outstanding during the 

year. 

Cinevista Eagle Plus wy 
Media Private Limited Subsidiary 136.74 136.74 

Chimera Entertainment 

Private Limited. Subsidiary 165.14 165.14 

(b) Financial Year 2019-20: (Rs. in lacs) 

Amount outstanding Maximum balance 
Name of Party Relationship as at March 31, 2018 outstanding during the 

year. 

Cinevista Eagle Plus wy 
Media Private Limited Subsidiary 136.74 136.74 

Chimera Entertainment 

Private Limited. Subsidiary 165.14 165.14         
  

(2) Related Party Disclosures: 

((2) Related Party Disclosures: 

(a) Name of related parties and description of relationship: 
  

Name of Related Party Relationship 
  

Cinevista Eagle Plus Media Private Limited Subsidiary Company 
  

Chimera Entertainment Private Limited Subsidiary Company 
  

Eddies Hospitality Private Limited Associate Company 
  

Heritage Productions Pvt. Ltd. Associate Company 
  

Fame Communication Associate Firm 
  

Fascination Network Associate Firm 
  

Raaj Films Associate Firm 
  

Mr. Premkrishen Malhotra Key Management Person 
  

Mr.Sunil Mehta Key Management Person 
  

Mr.Niranjan Shivdasani Independent Director (Non-Executive) 
  

Mrs. Renu Anand Independent Director (Non-Executive) 
  

Mrs. Sulochana Talreja Independent Director (Non-Executive) 
  

Mrs. Jyoti Motwani     Independent Director (Non-Executive) 
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(b) Details of Transactions with related parties during the year: (Rs. In lacs) 

Subsidiary Key Independent 

Nature of Transactions Company! Management Associate Director 

Associate Person/ Firm (Non- 

Company Relatives Executive) 

Rent Income: 

Eddies Hospitality Pvt. Ltd. 3.30 - - - 

(12.50) 

Rent Paid 

Fascination Network - - - - 

¢) ¢) (8.40) ¢) 
Raaj Films. - - - - 

¢) ¢) (8.40) ¢) 
Remuneration Paid to Key 

Management Persons: 

Mr. Premkrishen Malhotra - 63.00 - - 

() (47.25) () () 
Mr. Sunil Mehta. - 63.00 - - 

() (47.25) () () 
Other Expenditure (Salary) 

Sunita Malhotra - 19.80 - - 

- (19.80) - - 

Pamma Mehta - 19.80 - - 

- (19.80) - - 

Directors Sitting Fees Paid 

Mr.Niranjan Shivdasani - - - 0.14 

(-) (-) (-) (0.17) 
Mr. Talat Aziz - - - - 

¢) (-) (-) (0.03) 
Mrs. Renu Anand - - - 0.24 

¢) (-) (-) (0.27) 
Mrs. Sulochana Talreja - - - 0.32 

¢) (-) (-) (0.35) 
Mrs. Jyoti Motwani - - - 0.03 

() (-) (-) (0.01) 
Loan Received 

Mr. Premkrishen Malhotra - 583.24 - - 

() (34.40) (-) (-) 
Mr. Sunil Mehta. - 1060.98 - - 

(-) (2603.65) (-) (-) 
Eddies Hospitality Pvt. Ltd. 232.35 - - - 

(67.37) (-) (-) (-)               
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Loan Repaid 

Mr. Premkrishen Malhotra 19.55 

(-) (1.55) 

Mr. Sunil Mehta. - 834.80 

(-) (2276.80) 

Eddies Hospitality Pvt. Ltd. 145.70 - 

(39.87) (-) 

Note: Amounts in brackets represents for the previous year. 

  

5. Additional information to the Consolidated financial statements and disclosure under Accounting 

Standards: 

Year Ended Year Ended 

31-03-2020 31-03-2019 

(Rs. In lacs) (Rs.in lacs) 

5.1 Foreign Currency Transactions: 

5.1.1 Earnings in foreign currency. 

Google INC 1.41 4.41 

5.2 Auditors’ Remuneration: 

Statutory Audit Fees. 1.00 1.00 

Tax Audit Fees 0.30 0.30 

Internal Audit Fees 0.50 0.50 

5.3 Cost of Production: 

Estimation of cost of serials ‘under production’ being of technical nature, cannot be verified by the 

Auditors and have been taken as certified by the Management of the Group. 

5.4.1 During the financial year 1997-98 search action was carried out by the income-tax authorities at the 

premises of the company u/s.132 of the Income Tax Act, 1962 and assessment for the same was 

completed on 31-01-2000 thereby resulting ina demand of Rs.48,30,381/- on the Holding Company 

as against the said demand the company has paid Rs.41,07,093/-. The Holding Company disputed 

the demand raised by the Income Tax Department and filed an appeal against the order before the 

Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeal) who has partly allowed it to the extent of Rs.31,00,524/-. The 

Holding Company disputing the balance liability has gone in to appeal before Income-tax Appellate 

Tribunal, the order of which went in the favour of the Holding Company. Further the department 

had gone into appeal before the Hon. High Court and the matter is still pending before the said 

authority.



Cinevista Limited (Consolidated) 
  

5.4.2 

5.5 

5.6 

Earnings per Share: 

Year Ended Year Ended 

31.03.2020 31.03.2019 

Profit/(loss) after taxation as per Consolidated 

Statement of Profit and Loss. (Rs. In lacs) (307.26) (131.35) 

Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares (Holding Company) 57,436,475 57,436,475 

Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares(Subsidiary company) 2,70,180 2,70,180 

Basic and diluted earnings per share. 

(face value Rs. 2/-) - - 

Basic and diluted earnings per share. - - 

(face value Rs.10/-) 

Disclosures in respect of Joint Ventures: (Rs. In lacs) 

Name of Joint Nature of Business Proportion of Country of Investment 

Venture. Ownership Incorporation Year Ended 2020 Year Ended 2019 

Heena INC Production of Feature 50 % Mumbai, 14.20 14.20 

Film - “Andhaa Kanoon” India. 

(In Bhojpuri Language) 

Previous year’s figures have been re-grouped, re-arranged, re-classified and re-casted wherever 

necessary to make them comparable with current year’s figures in conformity with the Indian 

Accounting Standards (Ind AS) to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date. 

For CHATURVEDI & PATEL FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Firm Regn. No. 121351W 

CA. DEEPAK KARWA PREMKRISHEN MALHOTRA SUNIL MEHTA 

Partner. Chairman Managing Director 

M. No. 175321 DIN: 00065136 DIN: 00064800 

Place : Mumbai K. B. NAIR KILPA GORADIA 

Date : 31-07-2020 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
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